

Dr. Wallich's Corresponds.

1821

Madras 15 May 1825

My dear Sir,

I must not let you happen
leave me without acknowledging your
kind attention to my humble request
for a supply of plants, in the month of
December last. They ^{<Lf ac ^Lt-^ s£-m- ^£*i~+*y}
went by only last month: but such has
been the case **/^^^Ar^^^t yf**

Capt Leadale, but nearly all have
reached me, notwithstanding the delay,
& their vicissitudes so far ^{<L .} in safety.

They form a most acceptable acqui-
sition to my garden, & may say to the
purpose mine, it will become me, who
X ^{<!*-*-^C'} possessors to liberally, freely to
dispense to many, these delightful plants.

But my new friends had hardly been
naturalized in their new habitations, when
an ill-fated settlement was visited with
another awful Hurricane, & our Gardens
were once more, within the short space of
two weeks rendered a ^{< &} scene of desolation.
The Coast of Coromandel once so fertile
& safe, has become ^{S*-^'} exposed to Hurricanes.

as the Indian Tropical, China, & the
West Indies. My new Garden is however,
except in its youth, & the shrubs & trees
being considerably still of low stature, in
her most part seems likely to revive speedily,
& I trust the permanent damage will be
rather great. The Shangers too, I am happy to say,
are nearly all safe: so advantageous is
a early station amidst the storms of this
changeable world!

"
i/t>*-*—*—£ taken advantage of Mr
Carter's visit, & early departure for Columbia
to send you the remnant of my root of
Columba. I regret to say it has, like you
deteriorated extremely during the two last
seasons. £^L£&*^&£ • But such as it is I send
it with pleasure, & only regret that it is
not in my power to make you, & the young
beautiful Garden, a more worthy acknow-
ledgment for the many favors I've lent you.

The shoot having lately decayed, I
hope the Root is in the proper state - & perhaps
the change of place may communicate
renewed vigour to its now relaxed powers.

Your Nephew has seen the Excellent
Miserable Dr. Rother, & will give you the best!

account of them. They go to receive my
kindest regards, to present m^r Mathews
very respects to your lady & family, to
believe me,

My dear Sir

Your most truly

Mathews

A. W. Michx. Ex. MS

~~London~~

Botanical Garden

Calcutta

Ex. by
- Calcutta

Procham
15 May 1820
recd by A. W. Michx.
27 May 1820

Sir

Thro' my friends Mess^{rs} Black Kingsbury & Co
I have forwarded you a parcel of European seeds, which will be
delivered to you by their Agent Mr Thacker of Calcutta to
whose care they send them; I have more difficulty in pro-
curing seeds from the Continent than I had, as my former
part correspondent complains of those I sent him last; I will
give you an extract from his letter which accompanied the
seeds now sent you, in doing this Sir I have an object
in view but to promote the improvement of both your
collection at Calcutta, & their several establishments on
the Continent, part of what I rec^d from you by Mr
Taylor in 1818, & what other friends in England have
given me at diff^t times from those they have rec^d from
your Garden, has been forwarded to Berlin, Vienna,
& Pavia, from whence I have rec^d others, part of
which I forwarded last year, from seeds by this

- Now, the is over -

consequence, whether you find them acceptable or not, I have
not yet been informed, but this I should be happy to hear
many of them are deemed valuable in England, others of course
are already too plentiful to render them worth desiring, but
you will, I have no doubt, see that in order to answer my
continental correspondent to supply our wish, I must make
him a satisfactory return, & it is my wish to forward
you such seeds & plants as may prove valuable to your
collection; I am very anxious to promote an interchange
of the most valuable plants of Asia, Europe & America
(I hope in long to forward you some ^{seeds} from the latter plant,
& therefore trust you will excuse my being so explicit on
this subject, I will now give you the quotation I allude
to from my chief friend thro' whom I receive my seeds
from European collectors, he says, "I have with send you a
parcel of seeds chiefly European ones which I consider a thing
"very acceptable" in the East India Botanic Garden, & in fact
"by far more choice than what Dr Carey & Dr Wallich are
"in the habit of sending to Europe from thence, & it is owing
"to this that the packet of seeds you sent me some time
"since is of no use whatever, since I have distributed to
"our botanical friends every year, the same East India

send me back again" I sent out *. Jlf&~ /£** \$fc~ \$***> now
Capt. Paul last year, & have rec'd it back thro' Mr. Menard
with a packet of seeds from you for which I am obliged
altho' but few are what I am in want of, but from
the above ^{experience of} letter you will see they will not thank me for
them on the Continent. I judge on them the importance of
sowing here these choicest plants & seeds upon the same prin-
-ciple in order to obtain good in exchange, & it would give
me much pleasure could I succeed in sowing both in
this way; it is true for I am almost a stranger to you &
I am fearful you may deem me impudent in the ob-
-servations I have been making, but I still hope you will
give me credit when I say I am more anxious to
promote Botany & Horticulture than any thing besides
& shall rely on your candor to make due allowance
for me very zealous in this cause. I trust I shall
be better known to you when my friend Dr. Shuter
arrives at Calcutta who I have just learnt has been
secured an appointment from the Government & will
sail very soon, he is a Gentleman for whose society
I expect you will receive much pleasure & gratifica-
-tion; he is much esteemed here in England

Whom his usefulness & worth suggest much they are
about to lose him, he is an ardent friend to the ^{advancement} of
Botany & in trust from his researches much further
light will be thrown upon it, I hope to have some ^{con-}versation
with him before he leaves England & give him
information especially as to plants we are apt to want
by the Marine Capt. Hancock I sent you a box of plants
& a small packet of seeds, & if you can oblige me on
his return with any of ^{the} things mentioned in my letter
or a box of plants (if my plan answers) I shall write
at a favor, I am Sir

Clapton
16 May 1820

Yr. obed^t & affec^t Serv^t

Wm. Kent

P.S. - Since writing the above I have rec^d the seeds
of Melampus specimens album thro' Mr. Shaffer
from which I am greatly obliged, (the specimens would
be very acceptable) they were delivered to
me this day by a Gen^l from Liverpool at the
Philosophical Society -

... 22nd
George Town 21st May
... the ...

My dear Sir
... Statey despatched to
... the care of Mr Morris
... the seeds
No 33 Radsta ...
and the specimens of ...
Malahooka ...
are a number of pieces ...
turny shells ... No 8 of
which ... by the favor of
your presentig are to General
the Duke. It is found about

25 or 30 miles East from
the ~~mountain~~ factor arranged to
summit hills dispersed in a
new horizontal stratum
of about two feet thick
consisting of clay & shells and
that in white clay. The seed
you sent me is that a
very beautiful forest tree
recalled by the natives here
I know from the resemblance
of the seed in shape to the
testicle - The flowers I do not
recollect the leaves are of the

shape of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~leaves~~ ^{leaves} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~leaves~~ ^{leaves}
and cotton ~~tree~~ ^{tree}, of a ~~dark~~ ^{dark} green
and ~~very~~ ^{very} glossy. I have sent
~~you~~ ^{you} ~~some~~ ^{some} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~plants~~ ^{plants} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ
fresh seed. I am sorry
today all my ~~plantain~~ ^{plantain} ~~plants~~ ^{plants}
have rotted. I have ~~decided~~ ^{decided}
a short pine ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~found~~ ^{found} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~an~~ ^{an}
elevation of ~~about~~ ^{about} ~~a~~ ^a ~~thousand~~ ^{thousand}
feet and ~~shall~~ ^{shall} ~~try~~ ^{try} ~~again~~ ^{again}
there. ~~Your~~ ^{Your} ~~request~~ ^{request} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~respect~~ ^{respect}
to ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~logs~~ ^{logs} ~~shall~~ ^{shall} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~attended~~ ^{attended}
to but for the purpose you
mention I think your puppy

would answer that I
old ones are delicate and
generally very infirm. That
respecting which I must
be so cautious that
persons could be found
to take charge of them and
were therefore obliged to be
sent back.

Ms. A. 9. 2. 1. 21
Ms. A. 9. 2. 1. 21
Ms. A. 9. 2. 1. 21

Government
D. K. O. G.

22
320

N. I

Mr. Wallcut

h h z

6
61
I have not yet received
the money for the
book. I shall be glad
to talk over the subject
the next time I hear
of you. I am glad
to hear of your success
in the book. I know
you will. I know
you. I am anxious

:vii- M

VM

My Dear Sir

Having prepared for you upwards
of 250 Papers, containing various
from the specimens to include the
of the Panels, the enclosed Papers
in the first place will be checked to
depts to - some of them. They are all
mean - kind for your guidance and
information.

You will find by the papers being
letter some particular regarding
the.

My Dec
I am
Yours
Part.

Waltham
25th May 1870

W. Waltham Esq. M. D.

S. S. in & co

25
520

1kk

My Dear Sir

My long absence from this has I regret to say deprived me of the pleasure of sending seeds &c. ^{^*~* V} We returned on the

^{//.*X^t} one week which I feared my numerous occupations have occupied every moment of my time. ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ though I have still much to do in various I cannot delay longer in writing to you. For one this year have great reason for supposing that I have entirely forgotten you. but I have to you this is not the case.

In the first place I write you my very best and grateful thanks for the 1st volume of the *Flora Indica* which reached me some days ago. It is highly gratifying to me ^{- W J^A} that I should have still more as the manner in which it has been presented to me by you. as I consider it a most ^{<£U+~4!*~.*~*+^Z} favourable sign of your esteem, and I hope I shall not be considered unworthy of such what I regret and feel at the present moment a inability to express to you my sentiments for so distinguished a mention of your name. but I have no doubt you will readily excuse it and without for the allusion to be above, I shall be pleased to acquaint you of my designs and your future assistance than applicable from the year ^{Jfc4*~^t*}

Further these few days I have been packing a variety of papers at Leeds & forwarded to you by the latter Post. a volume of 250 papers all a leaf paper as possible. There are upwards of 250 papers all ready for sketch. Most of which I think you will have received. Among them you will find descriptions, a name at the same time, that will enable you to make a decision for transmission to Europe and if you could select a small quantity of any which of

mean to be new names for St. Paul. General you will understand
me. I have remembered the importance of them for your questions
concerning my own to send you a paper regarding them, in which
I shall state all the particulars, which ^{^—J?} the light of I will
like, not that I am in favor of throwing much ^{d^c} in an
easy paper, but I will not without ceremony in the
it may prove useful in a measure ^{^^*^%} shall have in that little
knowledge ^{f^} *; ~Z1 ^{eC} I cannot be hardly able to dis-
tinguish one plant from another, I must refer myself to
local particulars, which I have in what you would wish to
see. I was more competent to the North than I really am, you should
be most welcome to all such information, I would be
glad to see you entering the original Paper, however, to a state
of the receipt of the different parcels, till I am able
to send you the Paper before mentioned, which you may de-
pend in getting very shortly.

I am now getting ready a small Parcel to answer some
of the, which will be considerably short as to the articles
thought of for the better South, you will find the trees
which I have sent the most superior, to complete the present
set of Papers, in which I shall go on to answer, I have
been so far from adopting the mode and which always contain
it when practicable, sending down ^{all} the Grasses & hardy herbs
by Bangs, there has not one also about ready for the
of the [^] be forwarded in a few days, I am depressed
last year's attack which a long and unprofitable but at the same
time unavoidable absence retarded, to enable me to commence
dispatching some of the seeds, gathered since my return, which
I am preparing by drying them well in the sun daily, as I do not enter
much into the winter this year, I shall have an excellent oppor-
tunity and mean to devote my time to your service, than I had

"Ejw?~*~**~.***

last year for some reason, as my desire to be looking at. I shall be in the
country, which by the bye is a good one to possess, many seeds to be taken
from the year, and to gather a quantity of it. The weather
had not my lay above ground some last season, so that they
the early commencement of winter destroyed. 10 **~^1J<I'll III I'

in my garden I had an **A-ftZ^m^Zt^-ZL** of winter, I am unable to
after the opening of the seed, but it is rather more that they were
the garden time only being a second year, it is not before this last and
to my own mind, as of the winter, but the circumstances you are the
best judge. All I can say is that the weather in the garden for
1818 is unaltered with the present.

Before the arrival by Bangy can reach you, I hope to be able to
pursued you with a variety of seeds to the garden at the present season,
by continuing to make, so that they be sent at my dispatches by the
letter Post, as the report, I believe, is that a most convenient
for you, it will be sent you in paper as to the seed & packet
seeds and you may depend on my doing every thing in my limited power
to secure you more and in future, till the garden advances, but of
course, I hope, have received all the same seeds of this garden
can be held on from time to time, for some days I have been
in daily company of these people employed in the neighbourhood
in gathering, which I have a share in in the morning
early & afternoon, more & then, I frequently advise myself in what
I shall be able to do, but my means are at all times
nearly as much of my time, that my labours in your behalf
must necessarily be very limited and hardly equal to your expectations,
I am sure as they are, they shall be ^{always} at your service.

I should have said to you, I am sure you can be together of
all those seeds, before sent you and now going off, prepared last year
with ***~"le J*y** in the garden, for another ~~year~~ ^{year} of planting
them. Would you be good enough to let me know if you require
a large quantity of it, Wheat, I have **KITpr** quality,
for the time to procure you with abundance of these **-7-**
kind.

m

: f u v fr m

p. ; ft > |

*I: t
1 W*

** H;*

f

?) . r

::

it

T . r > . |

: - t > i

k

. ' ' | f f .

ifiAa

*kiimiW**

ft

v

My dear Sir
I have again the pleasure of sending
you another parcel of books in
continuation and similar to that
sent yesterday. It contains
papers that at yesterday's
meeting contained 58 -

Yours faithfully
Port. General

Weymouth
25th May 1820

N. Wallis Esq. &c.

X - 8 - 20

Weymouth
25th May 1820

My dear Sir

I have again the pleasure of sending
you another parcel of books in
continuation and similar to that
sent yesterday. It contains
papers that at yesterday's
meeting contained 58 -

Yours faithfully
Port. General

Yours faithfully
Port. General

Weymouth
26th May 1820

I shall be happy to see you
at all times & very ready to
attend to your business.

J. Wallis

X - 8 - 20

My dear Sir

In continuation of my letter
I have now pleasure in sending
to you a Parcel containing
48 Papers of Leds to No: 148 -

Very Respectfully
Yours
J. G. Genard

Thotgen }
25th May 1820 }

27/50

J. Wallis M. D.

(King's 46)

A

t

'U* /.

i i %

f

in Wallcut

My dear Mr. ...
I have the honor to ...
in consequence of ...
the ... of the ...
I have the honor to ...
to ... the ...
I have the honor to ...
I have the honor to ...

Sept 28th

s^e*±psA

rec'd 3 pages

My dear Watkin

I have had the pleasure to receive
three letters from you - which I have
examined to great pleasure - and I am
glad to hear of the success of the
further delay is peculiarly
I shall after thanking you for
them proceed to reply to the
enquiries you contained in them
I am sorry to say we have not
yet been able to do that of which
is indispensable for must needs
be at the hands of George & I will
you; but there is a copy here of
the Encyclopedia Britannica
of that would serve your purpose.
Hamilton's book is I think as

Confused & heavy a production
as I almost over and with - the
Lumber more valuable for
the reason it gives of the
Western Country within the
Mountains than for anything
new or interesting to the
country it with reference
to the paper to be called
Westpatent; work here in
the respect to be a far preferable
one - I shall be happy to see you
after to Dr Hamilton from the
London's Philosophical Journal
if you can conveniently have
it sent for me - I am very glad
your people have at last hit upon

The right kind of Mops, I believe
for the specimens you so
abundantly sent me to show the
Mountings. When he with them
retained the reward of me I'm
Cock which you desired me to
them, and have dissected them
to collect as much more of the
as they can, as far as possible not
in your letter, in at Nagu. but
more particularly with the
Calypter on head, attached
they complain however that
it is difficult to be procured
just now. No hope they will
take further a good quantity.

I have also - The American
 who has taken a great chance
 what he has done with all
 his paper & receive nothing
 but your money. Certain in my
 judgment many years of their
 will being in present of week
 he is in London he has from
 Calcutta they might be long
 as you might be through
 Hence in pits or sheets - an
 amount at all challenge in
 the world - both of which the
 present will - for when the
 money - he will be in
 in each all to make a new

**M t i **

the letter of the 17th of
 June was - I have just received
 one of the 18th of June - and
 you will see the same - and
 the content of the 17th of
 the 18th of June - and
 the 19th of June - and
 the 20th of June - and
 the 21st of June - and
 the 22nd of June - and
 the 23rd of June - and
 the 24th of June - and
 the 25th of June - and
 the 26th of June - and
 the 27th of June - and
 the 28th of June - and
 the 29th of June - and
 the 30th of June - and

altogether in your ~~to go to~~
with us in the Valley. I am
afraid however that there
is a very difficult matter
to respect the trip that you
talk of to Japan. There are
Yamino people indeed have
not yet been there, and I am
doubtful but little hope
ful; an accomplishment
and as to the journey which
you propose thro' the Mountains
to Kumano! I am afraid
so many serious objections
obstacles on the part of the
Govt that really look upon

the things as well to understand
when I was first appointed
here. Just were deemed that
I should take that route
from Kurnason there I then
was, and an application
that effect was inconspicuous
made to this fact, but they
showed so decided a determination
to hit the purpose that
the plan was dropped. You
and of course however
and your way into Kurnason
at some future period. If
the way of the places, and
one then be Kurnason.

it may be essential to attend to
as they would operate & few
in doing any of the work
I know you are some houses
that he very happy to see
they are all believe
I am waiting

Yours sincerely

Edward Smith

Ed. & Mary
1870.
15-3

My dear Watson

A despatch from Kurnool
of which I enclose an Invoice
starts for Calcutta to day

Of the ~~two~~ Packages (sent
by you by Dalby, and which you
mention having forwarded by
Dak Buggy) one only has
come to hand. It contains
Citric Acid - The other which
ought to be Super Carb Soda

is missing

Perhaps you by search may find
among your books one or
your best book - should it still
demand your Cash for you
what are its contents, and if they
should prove to be in your
possession of Delaware, in the
month of course Soda Water can
be made. About containing little or
no sugar, and it is advisable
the being better.

Yours
Wm. W. 1820 - W. S. Pratt

W. S. P.

1
V

Dr Willard

Dear Sir
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. in relation to the purchase of a quantity of the same. I have the pleasure to inform you that the same has been ordered and will be ready for shipment in a few days. I have the honor to be, Sir, your obedient servant.

N^o 4.

Burcoolin 1st June 1820.

My Dear Wallace

I have been much disappointed at not having a single opportunity of writing you for a long period, and now I have nothing but the circuitous route of Kattavia.

I must therefore content myself with a few lines, and trust that ere long I shall have some direct opportunity.

I am very anxious to hear from you and learn your plans for the future. The time of your proposed voyage is fast approaching, and I am desirous of learning your arrangements regarding it.

I do hope on your own account, that you will put it in execution, it will relieve you from a great deal of tiresome worrying business, and a year passed in amusement & pleasure in an Alpine region like Kattavia, will be as good as a voyage to Europe and be an epoch from which to date the

commencement of a new lease of life. - If you
could have made a voyage there in place
of the Rapart trip, it would have been
to me still more delightful, but we
are seldom fated to have all we wish
in this world, and happy is he who
looks at the brightest side of the picture,
whatever it be, and takes the honey
of every flower he finds, without re-
pining that it is not the wished for rose.

I think there are few people who have more
the means of being independent of circum-
stances than our selves and such as like
us can turn from any prospect however
dark to that of nature which is
the same, fresh & bright. But stop, good
Mr. Pen, not so fast, as Fulbey says, we
have got on the top of the hill, and now we
are to get down again is the question

I believe he does it, by ringing the bell for
breakfast, and though I have not that re-
source at hand just now. I must sometimes
continue to descend to matters of fact.
And first for domestic news; I have
a new character to introduce on the
stage in the person of Lady Napples's
second son, who made his debut about
a week ago with great applause.
Capt. Watson's lady also presented him
with a girl a few days before. The short
increase of population is the order of
the day in more ways than one.

Mr. Stamford's ever indefatigable mind
is now turned to the improvement of
this place, and to drawing forth its re-
sources whatever they may be. It would
be too long to give you here a detail of
all he has done and all he is doing.

suffice it to say the very aspect of the place
is changed, and in spite of all its natu-
ral disadvantages there are good hopes
of its rising. Natives and Europeans
all seem to awake to the new impulse
they receive, and I really think the
former more readily, and fully than
the latter. It is hardly possible to conceive
the apathy and vis inertiae, of the Euro-
peans who have been trained up & imbued
the spirit of the old school of this place.
The last twenty years of Bencaolet have been
its age of Gothic darkness. It was far
better before in the time of its old gov^t
but has declined ever since it fell under
Bengal. Nunc, vedit ad pristinum
dignitatem, yea, it revives in more
than pristine splendor.

I have just concluded the second and
longest part of the Zoological Paper.
the birds. — The remainder will not
be given so much in detail, and will
I hope, be soon finished. Thus far
botany success. It has been almost sus-
pended by these & other occupations.
I have got numbers of the great plumer
and have at length satisfied my-
self upon every point. I have cor-
rected many of the first ideas of it.
I send you a few specimens.
How to send it living is more puzzling.
I find it is parasitic on a species of *Ciprus*
with quinate & ternate leaves, which
I cannot ascertain $\langle \text{E}^{\wedge} 4^{\wedge} \langle \text{jur} \rangle - \text{J} \text{E} \text{r} \text{t} \text{E}^{\wedge} \& \text{S}' \rangle$ of
Prop. — The $\text{A}^{\wedge} \text{H} \text{V}$ are serrate & smooth.
From the stems of this woody *Ciprus* when

run either on or under the ground, & bring
these gigantic flowers. At first enclosed
not, enveloped in a number of calyxes or
practical leaves, which open as the flowers
develop & mostly drop off as it gets ripe.
The flowers are unisexual, & ergo. Dioi-
cous. The male has the fyC0—fcwC&*>" &c< then
disposed round the margin of the cen-
tral column as I have already described.
The female wants them, but is other-
wise similar, and the center of the
column is occupied by the minute seeds
which are not exactly cylindrical, but
disposed on the surface of a number
of fibres which traverse the substance
of the column without any order or
regularity. We get them in numbers

from all parts of the country so that
they do not appear to be rare. Strange
that they should never before have
been heard of. - They are called by
the natives *Pelinum Sikkidi*. or the
Devils sibbox. for as you would
in Bengal Pain box. I like the
name. *Poculum Iovis*. *proc: sub:*

I had a story to tell you of the French
men, but will let it alone just now.

Here break we off at that unhallowed name
Like bards of old when words ill omen'd came,

Believe me, My Dear Wallich

Stime in saecula saeculorum

William Jack

P. My best regards to Mrs Wallich. and pray
write, write, write.

W. Laak

(New York) June 1st 1870

Ed. D. Ross

9 Jan 71

My Dear Sir
I accept of my best thanks
for your long and kind letter
and allow me to assure you
that I neither expect or look
for to reply in kind, but to
do my utmost commutations
and although it always affords
me the greatest pleasure to hear
from you, I do not yet
deem it worth the trouble of
writing but
at your frequent business &
concerns I am now preparing
for dispatch by bank
the second attempt of your
collector, a list of which I
enclose. I also send two
walking sticks of the Chemalah

In a very beautiful wood, and
one (now somewhat cracked) of the
type (Bark) -
I am persuaded you can
obtain the same amount of the
Mopaul goods I can not see
any obstacle to your coming
here thro' the hills, the journey
I doubt would prove
* / e J ^ ~ * ^ >
highly interesting to you, and
the result important to you,
beautiful scenery. If I had
can only manage, if any
had, come, he would convince
the fact is a fact that of the
object of your inquiries is in
found to the very subtle Kingdom
they cannot possibly have
any objection - but I fear
in the future of their ignorance

T

They will not be able to conceive
how such things can be of suf-
ficient importance to induce
a man to travel so far, and
so long, if they were only
suspected. I have lost the
notion of going down to
but return at the end of the rains.
I wish it were possible for
my return to you & at
Kobuk and so & accompany
you by so delightful a route
to Almosa, but I fear I have
one of the best persons they
would allow to pass through.

their country
as I am very
anxious to introduce some good
fruit (such as this Province) particularly
of China & Europe, should you
have

have an opportunity before
you have the matter of finding
me a small hospital to
the case of Mrs. Stewart at
Guthrie's. I shall take
no kind of objection
to your wishes regarding
the fund of the Intermountain
that is intended to be
the doubtless success
of the Intermountain

~7' -=S=-^C Ss

Dear General
I have the honor to
acknowledge the receipt
of your letter of the
21st inst. and in reply
to inform you that the
same has been forwarded
to the proper authorities
for their consideration
I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,
Wm. H. Hunt

Set No. 2.

1. *Paru*, with *...*
2. *Gunnite*
3. *Rafah*
4. *...*
5. *Humulat*
6. *Moulis*
7. *Chook*
8. *Jherner*
9. *Phupel*
10. *Chemalab* (Sensitive Plant - with wood in shape of walking stick)
11. *Chirnee*
12. *Chupra*
13. *Nyir*
14. *Paupuree*
15. *Phutuktun*
16. *Kakra*
17. *&&>vyArt-\.*
18. *...*
19. *Hilliak*
20. *Hillyheer*
21. *Booj* with wood in shape of walking stick
22. *Ghasa*
23. *Runjah*
24. *...*

1v

No 25 Broomhues leaves (not of first list)
26 Broomhues Flowers (not do) AV

Abolition

Annual B...
*
8th June 1820

^^pt

> |

v-i>

.NS

lv

^SV V

My Dear

I have much pleasure in
receiving another number
No. 2 of 1820 containing
12 Papers.

Very faithfully
Yours
Pat. Genard

Pat. Genard
5th June 1820

Dr. Wallcut Mr. J.
New York.

1820

My Dear Sir

That your G^d Service is so
rec^d 30 Jan

I have much pleasure in again writing to you
on the subject of Seeds also enclosing in this a
-taining the necessary Remnants regarding the Seeds of the
present year; which I send you with the expectation of
Nos 1, 3 & 63 all the others have been gathered in this
neighbourhood from 4,800 to 8,200 feet, in
Z/IS[^]t-3/- lc, * Longitude 77: 30.

I regret to say that in consequence of having
some time ago sent my Weather Journal to my
brother at Lachather I shall not be able to forward
to you a Paper with local remnants & a par-
-ticulars respecting the seeds of last year, the whole
of which had been despatched per letter Darius in
small parcels, not exceeding 21 L. wt. I did not ad-
-vent to be above circumstances when I last ad-
-dressed you, shortly after our return. Having
written to Lachather per my Journal, I hope that
a little per the delay will not much impede,
at the same time I try to assure you XZM. I must
delay any longer than is necessary in transmitting
the Paper I allude to above. Having only to calculate
the height, the Latitude & Longitude, I must get from
my brother name with me.

The accompanying Parcel is No. 2 of the present year.

yesterday I dispatched by the same conveyance No. 1
bunds, there are two more Nos 3 & 4 already for trans-
-missions, they will be sent off tomorrow & next day, all
that remains being 3 or 4 Papers, are not sufficiently
dry, having been gathered only yesterday. -y. & ^~~*Ef
dispatched with the seeds I gather from time to time
by this mode as -Er~?-j&'*\$^****fc(but, not being near so
liable to injury as they would be per energy, now that
the rains are close at hand.

It may be as well for me here to mention for your
information that I commenced dispatching small
Packets per Little Dan to the 25th ultimo and since
I am continued them daily, bunds, two Papers, at present
of the 4th & 8th Instant, & 3^d will go off today and the
remains some successively, there last contain a
good supply of all things at present - wheat, Flour,
Bread Flour, Phosphorus, sugar & so on. There is a
small quantity of Saltpetre something similar to the
Phosphorus but different, the last escaped my notice
before. There is a sort of Phosphorus which is to be found
growing wild in many parts, but is not used by the
natives as an article of food. I met in with it in many
places last year on this side of the Bay, the only
in places, my long absence in the interior prevented
me from seeing any

^S^J).

The Deer already dispatched I found near the banks
of the Lanza, it is a Deer per & the Deer as last year they
standing at the time they chance observed it during our last

traps.

No. 2 on the island is called by the natives, Kymmer, an Oryz
-mucosus Kymmer is hardly different from African, in the man
-nyan will find it the natives eat it, permit dried in
the Sun eaten as it name is in some way, and in another
ground or pounded with ^{the} themel to a place, or powder the
natives of Madal Khaond or Perygunna depend on it in
times of scarcity which is always present in March,
April & May - till the grain of the Season is cut down
It constitutes one of the chief articles of food also does
the most I before mentioned called a hammer, in hand for
-ceded it the Assamian African what grains have
in abundance I did not mention in detail, the natives
told me there were none.

In one of my dispatches of the present year, you
will find, also at the Papers to contain the Oats which
are found in considerable plenty ~~in~~ the Wheat
& Low fields but the natives do not use it as an
article of food, (-7*-^' +-*: ««*-.. *^^*^^ with the Wheat &c.

is the act of the bells.

at accidents, happening to any of the Danes & con-
-taining seeds of this year, I have much pleasure in
acquainting you duplicate paper, at the
whole, and in the event of injury beyond enough ²¹ ^tid^^
me than & I'll send down another supply at the same
but I hope the most if not all of them may reach you

±&L

tZ-t-s*7!*?* containing grain for £**.-^<di*^

a small ship of Paper with a few lines of news thereon.

... m r f e v
 ...
 I am extremely sorry that my numerous
 occupations ... me rendering you that assistance be
 most anxious to afford you on all occasions for the
 furtherance of your views, my numerous employments
 keep me always at work and may continue for some
 time longer; having no assistance in any way, excepting
 that of a manservant, I am obliged frequently to exert my
 self to the utmost ... naturally also
 it is not without difficulty after that I can manage
 to fulfill my promise in the manner I should wish to
 you. Therefore I am pretty confident you will not be
 disappointed should I shall short of your expectations.
 All these matters render my assistance very limited, it being
 incessant on me on all & every occasion to keep the machine
 about always in view, by conducting properly what I
 am obliged to perform.

I remain

My Dear Sir

Very faithfully yours

Pat. Genard

N. Walker Esq. M.D.

Dear Sir

P.S. I regret very much that my time will not per-
 mit me to detail observations on new methods but
 hope what I have stated will suffice.

Lent of Seed

- No. 1 - A Bear pond near the banks of House below Windfall
 village at 4,800 feet high in latitude 31° 19' (a Quince)
- 2 - at Hatfield from which the natives extract oil at 4,800
 feet high in latitude 31° 15' to 31° 19' & Longitude 77° 30'
- 3 - In local Punguora by once an day once an. *Thymus* a species
 of *Barb. Apicata* which grows luxuriantly in elevated situa-
 tions, is also to be found in some places in the neighborhood
 of Hatfield. It is dried in the sun and eaten by the In-
 habitants in that manner, also ground & pounded into a flour
 or powder together with the Hunch & eaten in a similar way
 to that of the & in it & the Chamae meet, the last having a
 very better taste, constitute the chief articles of food among
 them in times of famine and scarcity in March, April &
 May in which is prevalent more or less always in that part
 of the country, till the grain at the season is cut down.
- 4 - found at Cheshoman village at 8,800 feet by Baromet-
 rical observation, in latitude 31° 19'
- | | | |
|--------|-------------------------------|---|
| - 4 - | At Hatfield into neighborhood | |
| - 5 - | D | D |
| - 6 - | D | D |
| - 7 - | D | D |
| - 8 - | D | D |
| - 9 - | D | D |
| - 10 - | D | D |
| - 11 - | D | D |
| - 12 - | D | D |
| - 13 - | D | D |
| - 14 - | D | D |
| - 15 - | D | D |
| - 16 - | D | D |
| - 17 - | D | D |
| - 18 - | D | D |
| - 19 - | D | D |
| - 20 - | D | D |
| - 21 - | D | D |
| - 22 - | D | D |
| - 23 - | D | D |
| - 24 - | D | D |
| - 25 - | D | D |
| - 26 - | D | D |
| - 27 - | D | D |
| - 28 - | D | D |
| - 29 - | D | D |
| - 30 - | D | D |
| - 31 - | D | D |
| - 32 - | D | D |
| - 33 - | D | D |

List of Leads

No. 34	-	At Hatzgusch & in its neighbourhood	J.
" 35	-	J.	J.
" 36	-	J.	J.
" 37	-	J.	J.
" 38	-	J.	J.
" 39	-	J.	J.
" 40	-	J.	J.
" 41	-	J.	J.
" 42	-	J.	J.
" 43	-	J.	J.
" 44	-	J.	J.
" 45	-	J.	J.
" 46	-	J.	J.
" 47	-	J.	J.
" 48	-	J.	J.
" 49	-	J.	J.
" 50	-	J.	J.
" 51	-	J.	J.
" 52	-	J.	J.
" 53	-	J.	J.
" 54	-	J.	J.
" 55	-	J.	J.
" 56	-	J.	J.
" 57	-	J.	J.
" 58	-	J.	J.
" 59	-	J.	J.
" 60	-	J.	J.
" 61	-	J.	J.
" 62	-	J.	J.
" 63	-	The Ocean & Lead the same as No. 1.	

Observations - Those at Hatzgusch & in its neighbourhood were gathered at an elevation of from 4,800 to 8,200 feet by barometrical observations.

It may be improper here to mention that Hatzgusch or Hatzgusch is a military post on the borders of the Luthy and about 3,500 feet above it - situated in latitude 31° 18' N. and longitude 77° 30' E. nearly. The barometer usually stands at 23.71 from which we may infer its elevation above the level of the sea to be about 6,800 feet. During the months of December, January & February the snow lies from one to three feet deep, sometimes, last year it falls as early as November and lies so late as the beginning of March; and in the hot months, the temperature never exceeds above 8° the general height is 46°. It is distant about 50 miles

in a level line from the glacier and situated on the obliquity
of the Wharfedale on Wharfedale on the Wharfedale
is about 10,500 feet above the level of the sea; then the
summit may enjoy a mean temperature of 53°. in the
hottest month of the year.

Wm. L. G. G. G.

Kind & acceptable
thanks, under
my hand. O. Edwards
Wether 9th of June 1810
See 35 page

List of Leads

- Nov. 1 - At Hatgeuch
- 2 - " " " "
- 3 - " " " "
- 4 - " " " "
- 5 - " " " "
- 6 - " " " "
- 7 - Descent from Roopan Paf - 10000 feet
- 8 - At Hatgeuch
- 9 - " " " "
- 10 - " " " "
- 11 - " " " " Henry Stanes
- 12 - " " " "
- 13 - " " " "
- 14 - " " " "
- 15 - " " " "
- 16 - " " " "
- 17 - " " " "
- 18 - " " " "
- 19 - " " " "
- 20 - " " " "
- 21 - d. ^*^^**^ ^jy Kum aswan
- 22 - " " " "
- 23 - " " " " 10300 feet
- 24 - " " " " 10200 "
- 25 - d. t. u. s. d. l. & P. d. r. i. n. g. h. e. a - 9190 "
- 26 - " " " " "
- 27 - Descent to Dandao - 9500 "
- 28 - Retire to Gooling & Wangheua - 9200 "
- 29 - At Hatgeuch
- 30 - Retire to $\text{E}^{\wedge}\text{L}$ Kant & Adakine - 7800 "
- 31 - At Hatgeuch
- 32 - " " " "
- 33 - " " " "
- 34 - " " " "
- 35 - " " " "
- 36 - " " " "
- 37 - " " " "
- 38 - " " " "
- 39 - " " " "
- 40 - " " " "
- 41 - " " " "
- 42 - Guraha Gurah at Ayee, Alpa & Puyee - 9090 - 8400 - 49195
- 43 - At Hatgeuch
- 44 - " " " "
- 45 - " " " "

No.

List of Seeds

- 46 - At Hatyunt
- 47 - On the branch of the Yaalungy Muddes - 10,700 ft
- 48 - At Hatyunt
- 49 - Do. Do.
- 50 - Do. Do. from the the National Extract Oil
- 51 - A little above Chabed - 7,300 ft.
- 52 - At Hatyunt
- 53 - Do. Do.
- 54 - Do. Do.
- 55 - New species of Cuminant above Tachungong - ft 8000
- 56 - On the branch of the Raopen - R. 8000 ft.
- 57 - Cuminant on Chabed - 10,500 -
- 58 - At Hatyunt
- 59 - Cuminant on Chabed - 10,700 ft.
- 60 - At Hatyunt
- 61 - Do. Do.
- 62 - Near Chopal Fort - 8000 ft
- 63 - At Hatyunt
- 64 - Do. Do.
- 65 - Do. Do.
- 66 - On the borders of Tibet on Chensi Fantasy - ? 12 ft
- 67 - At Hatyunt
- 68 - Do. Do.
- 69 - Do. Do.
- 70 - On the right bank of Raopen beyond Lalle - 9,000 ft.
- 71 - At Hatyunt
- 72 - Do. Do.
- 73 - Do. Do.
- 74 - Between Shualthun & Yaalung - ti. f 80 ft
- 75 - Yaalungy at Tachungong - 11,850 ft
- 76 - A little below Tachungong - 9,100 -
- 77 - At Hatyunt
- 78 - Ban hem from Raopen Top - 11,250 -
- 79 - " " " " of the hemifer. Tree
- 80 - At Hatyunt on a road on all e. side
- 81 - Do. Do.
- 82 - Do. Do.
- 83 - A A
- 84 - Do. Do.
- 85 - Ascent to Chabed - 9,800 -
- rr & -
- 87 - Do. Do.
- 88 - Do. Do.
- 89 - Do. Do. Chemy Stone.
- 90 - Do. Do.
- 91 - Near the top of Chabed Range - 13,000 -

No.

List of Teed.

- 92 - Ball at Hatgunh
 - 93 - Do. Do
 - 94 - Wild anise on top of Chashed - 13,200 feet
 - 95 - At Hatgunh
 - 96 - Do. Do
 - 97 - Near Bull in Humawane
 - 98 - At Hatgunh
 - 99 - Red Raspberry of Humawane
 - 100 - At Hatgunh
 - 101 - Do. Do
 - 102 - Do. Do
 - 103 - Do. Do
 - 104 - Do. Do
 - 105 - Do. Do
 - 106 - Do. Do
 - 107 - Do. Do
 - 108 - Ascent to Chashed - 8,300 feet
 - 109 - At Hatgunh
 - 110 - Do. Do
 - 111 - Do. Do
 - 112 - Do. Do
 - 113 - Do. Do
 - 114 - Do. Do
 - 115 - On right bank of Rapfen beyond Lake - 8,500
 - 116 - Near Chapal Knot - 8,100
 - 117 - At Hatgunh
 - 118 - Do. Do
 - 119 - Do. Do
 - 120 - Do. Do
 - 121 - Between Shekalkhwa & Yachung - 11,700
 - 122 - At Hatgunh
 - 123 - Do. Do. Another species of black Raspberry
 - 124 - Do. Do
 - 125 - Do. Do
 - 126 - Nearly on the top of Chashed - 12,000
 - 127 - At Hatgunh
 - 128 - Do. Do
 - 129 - Do. Do
 - 130 - Do. Do
 - 131 - Do. Do
 - 132 - Do. Do
 - 133 - Do. Do
 - 134 - Do. Do
 - 135 - Do. Do
 - 136 - Do. Do

List of Seeds

110

- 137 - At Katyumb
- 138 - Do Do
- 139 - Do Do
- 140 - Do Do
- 141 - Do Do
- 142 - Do Do *Dark*
- 143 - Do Do
- 144 - Do Do
- (U & A Do
- 148 - Do Do
- 149 - Between Sheath & Yaulung 11,500 feet
- 150 - Filbert near Latho 9,000
- 151 - Between Sheath & Yaulung 11,300
- 152 - Growth on branch of *Humulus* - 11,400
- 15V - At Katyumb, *Lechein* *Panic*
- 153 - At Katyumb
- 154 - Present from *Raspem* *Pap* 10,300
- 155 - At Katyumb a d. *Spun* & *Black* *Rasp* 4w^, 10,100
- 156 - Do Do
- 157 - On the tree *Yaulung* *Mudde* 10,100
- 158 - *Humulus*
- 159 - Do Do
- 160 - Do Do *Cherry* *Stam*
- 161 - Do Do *Lechein* *Panic*
- 162 - Do Do
- 163 - Beans cultivated in *Kenasa*
- 164 - At Katyumb
- 165 - Ash a little below *Laang* *Sum* 9,150
- 166 - A little below *Tarheig* *Wing* 11,700
- 167 - At Katyumb
- 168 - Do Do
- 169 - Between *Yaulung* & *Mang* *Hea* 11,500
- 170 - At Katyumb a d. *Spun* of *Black* *Rasp* *Heung*
- 171 - Do Do
- 172 - On the right bank of *Rasp* *Heung* near *Latho* 9,800
- 173 - Sap of *Chac* *Heal* 15,000
- 174 - At Katyumb *Red* *Rasp* *Heung*
- 175 - Do Do
- 176 - Do Do

List of Seeds

No.

- 180 - At Thatyunt
- 181 - D. D.
- 182 - D. D. Helas on Deadha
- 183 - Green Cult. in Humawer
- 184 - A little below Sashagang ----- 11,400
- 185 - Summit above cut on Chabuch ----- 10,200
- 186 - At Thatyunt
- 187 - D. D.
- 188 - D. D.
- 189 - D. D.
- 190 - D. D. Black Raspberry
- 191 - D. D.
- 192 - D. D.
- 193 - At Sashagang ----- 11,950
- 194 - Zurat
- 195 - on the banks of the Yang A*-*>'3'r*.UJU^ ----- 10,650
- 196 - At Thatyunt
- 197 - D. D. Rose
- 198 - D. D.
- 199 - D. D.
- 200 - D. D.
- 201 - A ^ fraband * - Tfer ^ - ^ trees
- 202 - D. D.
- 203 - D. D. Purple Raspberry
- 204 - Humawer Scenic Seed
- 205 - at Thatyunt Rose
- 206 - D. D. the same as No. 50
- 207 - D. D.
- 208 - on the left-0*JU^ m- of Thabit ----- 9,500
- 209 - A small stem at Thatyunt
- 210 - Various Scenic of Humawer
- 211 - At Thatyunt Pine
- 212 - Scenic of Humawer
- 213 - At Thatyunt
- 214 - D. D.
- 215 - D. D.
- 216 - A little below Sashagang ----- 10,450
- 217 - At Thatyunt
- 218 - on the banks of the Rappo by S. Thabit - 8,200
- 219 - Summit to Dadas ----- 9,200
- 220 - At Thatyunt
- 221 - D. D.
- 222 - D. D.

List of seeds

223	- In the banks of the Rapese beyond Lake	8500 feet
224	- Descent from Rapese Pass	9800
225	- At Hatyunt	
226	- Do. Do.	
227	- Do. Do.	
228	- Descent from Rapese Pass	10,000 ft
229	- At Hatyunt	
230	- Do. Do. Deaban	
231	- Right bank of Rapese beyond Lake	8,200
232	- At Hatyunt	
233	- A left bank of Rapese near Supta	9,100
234	- Tributary near Lake	9,000
235	- At Hatyunt	
236	- Do. Do.	
237	- Do. Do.	
238	- Do. Do.	
239	- L. Thunbergii	
240	- At Hatyunt	
241	- New species of Annona above Escherberg	11,050
242	- At Escherberg	11,250
243	- At Hatyunt	
244	- Banks of Rapese beyond Lake	9,100
245	- A little below Escherberg	11,800
246	- Distance Siamkham & Yachung	11,700
247	- At Hatyunt to Loo, No. 200	
248	- Do. Do. South	
249	- Do. Do.	
250	- Descent from Rapese Pass	10,200
251	- At Hatyunt	
252	- Do. Do.	
253	- New Annona above Escherberg	11,000
254	- Descent Annona in Chachail	9,300
255	- At Hatyunt	
256	- Distance Siamkham & Yachung	11,500
257	- At Hatyunt	
258	- Do. Do.	
259	- Descent Annona in Chachail	9,800
260	- Do. Do. Do. Do.	9,900
261	- At Hatyunt	
262	- Do. Do.	
263	- Do. Do.	
264	- A little below Escherberg	9,800
265	- Curmof built in Thunbergii	
266	- At Hatyunt The forest of this is eaten by the natives, it has a acid but not unpleasant taste	
267	- At Hatyunt	

- No 1 - Paphu^{ur}, a grain much cultivated by the inhabitants of the Interior and greatly depended on. It is sown from the middle of June to the middle of July and cut down between the middle of Nov^r and Dec^r.
- No 2 - Bogula, a grain not unlike the above, is sown and cut about the same time as the Paphu.
- No 3 - Cowah Jao, or Barley, one species is sown in Sept. but generally in Oct. & cut down in May. It is subject to heavy falls of snow & severe frosts. If little snow falls during Dec^r Jan^r & Feb^r but followed by a sufficiency of rain in this neighbourhood, the crops fail and a scarcity & famine is the consequence.
- No 4 - Jao sown in October is cut down the same time as the Cowah Jao & subject to snow &c.
- No 5 - Kala Bathor, is sown in March & April & cut down in Oct. The plant grows to a great height & has a fine appearance. The seed of it is black.
- No 6 - Red & White Bathor both much cultivated, & sown & cut down at the same time as the Kala Bathor.
- No 7 - Short, a species of Oat, which is sown in May & cut down in Oct.

No A. £ rugosa. Another species of Rice, Helium sown & cut
down at the same time as the former -
< & * - 't Wheat is sown in October & cut down in June
It is subject to frosts & snow in the same
manner as the Bowah Lac is -

The above grains, with the exception of the three
kinds of Barley, are found from Latitude 31° to 32° and
in Longitude from about $77^{\circ} 20'$ to $78^{\circ} 40'$ The Barley is
not cultivated at a greater height than 9000 feet above
the level of the sea, and with the exception of the Bowah
Lac, which is cultivated on very elevated spots. All the others
are to be found from 4000 to 12000 above the level of the
sea -

No 10 - Neuzza Pine found from about 5000 to 10000
feet high, in latitude from $31. 20.$ to $31. 37$
or nearly so, Grains in abundance in Kunawar
the seeds is a great article of Trade and is
considered a great ~~scarcity~~ rarity among the
People of Dehli and other parts of Hindostan
when roasted, pleasant to eat.

Copy of a
list rec'd from
M. Girard.

The Sophia. 2^d Jan 1826.

My Dear Wallis

I know not whether any of the letters I have fired off at you since leaving New-Orleans have reached their destination, but I well suppose so and trust you know that I have been on my peregination to Palo Verde &c. I am now on my return and as there will probably be lots of bump awaiting me at my head quarters I shall take the oppy of shup. to give you some account of my operations. -

The ... / ... that there is a huge sea patch of game waiting my return on which I long to feast, and after the long privation of all such food it will be doubly delightful. What would I not have given for you with me on this trip, what exclamations, what tokens of admiration, how many of those evanescent figarics & freaks of the imagination constitute the airy scene.

Such exploration, alas ... of a conquisal spirit. Only in ... situation, condemned to the solitary enjoyment of all these wonders in war ... a freezing map of ice, out

out of which all my fire failed to elicit
one single spark, on whom all the won-
ders of nature were as much thrown
to waste as the flies & insects were upon
Pharaoh & who could see more beauties
in a well kept Ledger & Daybook, than
in all that ever occupied the thoughts
of Madam a business or a Brown.

Truly, there is a benumbing influence
surrounds such inert masses of vitality,
and it will require a little time of more
genial intercourse & more salubrious
atmosphere to restore to me the colour
I have wasted without effect -

^JL.£&<^ >fy£U<j *

you that I was sent to
form a settlement on Pulo Nius & for this
purpose joined in a compact with
Mr Prince of Mattal. After several
delays & difficulties I reached Nius on
the 16th Nov. & commenced the business.
The object was to get the cession of the

2 jgrj^ f<*_^_ s A

any in full
sovereignty, and as it is held by a great
number of independent chiefs, the
negotiations occupied a long

time. We visited every part on the
Eastern & Southern sides of the island
and succeeded in effecting ^{<S*E-c-<C ^ UC <^uc>se}
every point. Tello Dallem, a fine
harbour to the Southward has been
selected as our station, and the
whole island is a Paradise of poppies.
It is altogether one of the richest, finest
C&-&€^^^* *jidL ^{one ever seen, cultivated}
almost too highly for a historian, and
populous as many parts of India. It
has long been a great mart of slaves,
 furnishing not less than 1500 a year.
The abolition of this trade formed one
of our great objects, and it too is in
the best train possible. The people
are pagans, & a very original race
differing from AfZ &Z*^ neighbours &
display a mixture of barbarian
civilisation that makes them very
interesting. On seeing a
waked savages, armed with
wooden shields, their physiognomy
seem horrible by helmets & artificial
beards long black hair, striking

up a mandarin, with volubly howling
& guttural tones, you could fancy your-
self transported to Otaheite or some such
South Sea island, while on the other hand
on many of our villages, their houses, the style
of comfort & I might say ^{^*^&^^*.*~} £*^
which they ^{<££*-C-^ . *?-t^ 6V /^**_e} give
them a superiority over almost every other
Eastern race. Their houses are so substantially

^{A **&} constructed, that a person can sleep
in them with comfort. Their ^{*} villages
are built in most picturesque situations
upon the pinnacles of the hills for defence
but the ascent is facilitated by noble
flights of stone steps, and paved roads
are some ^{<*r-H*-t^^} £ carried on to the distance

of some miles, shaded too on each
side by rows of fruit trees. The
surface of the country is very uneven
but this only makes it more beautiful
to the eye, as the sides of the hills are
carved up to the summits, and there

is a sufficiency of wood to give a picto-
resque variety, without falling into the
heavy uniformity which unbroken
& podina wood forests always produce.

The principal export of the country is rice, an article of which there is a woeful deficiency in all our numerous territories, and which makes the possession of a granary like Pulo Bias an object of importance. Notwithstanding all these advantages & temptations to an intercourse with this island, I believe it is less known in all respects than other parts. Its geography is almost a blank, few then think that an island called Pulo Bias exists in such a latitude, and the people have only been known by the great value set upon them as slaves, in which capacity they are highly ~~valued~~ esteemed throughout the Archipelago. But as to the population, the nature & resources of the island, nothing is known; Marsden devotes almost a page to it. I think, as you may suppose, besides the official business, been busy collecting the most important information respecting the ~~island~~ island, and as we continued ~~in~~ in last ~~month~~ month & a half, it is pretty complete upon all points. It is not improbable that

CAL'Z? ^&& ^&-

Mr. Stamford may wish me to draw up
some account of it for our Miscella-
nea, so I need not trouble you with
much of its history now, as I may have
that opportunity of sending you the whole
in shape, if you felt any curiosity on the
subject.

js^ \$& botanical department, al-
though its over cultivation was greatly dis-
cussed, it has been by means of
ducture. The first thing I met with was
a new Alpinea of ^{^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^} with radi-
cal inflorescence but which threw up
its spikes to the height of two feet, *inodorous*
stump, inaudibilem. These roots of it, which are
thoiving & which shall go up to you by the
first good oppy. In what possible way
can you make a specific name of this,

^ & 4. * ~ * • - « « P ! can I do - ^ ^ , at in-
I believe it cannot be admitted into the
botanical temple of fame. *Alpinea longicaepe*
could perhaps answer. - I found also a very
extraordinary *L. ...* of which the follow

reflected to ring the ovary. The spike was
larger than a pine apple, and the edges
of the bracts involute in such a manner
as to give the whole the appearance of a
crowned capital of the Corinthian or some
non-descript order. The *Callicarpa arborea*
Noyb. is very abundant; you mention having
it from Napaul; here we come again
in contact. I send ^{C J**^ ^v- ^-z-<} of my late
letter the description of my *Raya grandiflora*,
I have now discovered what it is to be and
two species on Culo Mas. It has in every
aspect the habit & character of *Raya*, except
that the column & nectaries are not so flat
but are more conical than in the other. The
position of the Napes is the same and the
inner angle of the nectarial leaflets is acute
and incumbent on the membrane of the
anther. Can you understand this, the other species are
in the center, this rises. It is a ~~rather slender~~
species & may be called *R. ...*
leaves about the size & shape of ~~the last~~
thick & fleshy. I shall send you
a description when I get to Benevolin of
think it is likely to be in time for Noyb.

vX



Another curious gentleman that I found at Tello Dalam is a *Hypericum* with dark purple flowers and trochlocha stamens, alternating with a very curious set of large yellow saccate insect ^{TQ^AL^A}
Here and on other parts of the coast found a great number of *Podicium*, which I have described ala Porroon, but they are such a plague race, that I have not even attempted their discovery, indeed I have not the requisite books. *Ranunculus Schall* perhaps came he here from some day, and yet experience shows that we have had things, the day of bringing them up never arrives, it is so much pleasant to go forward than to go back. I have two species of *Rhopala* that I take to be new, both with large sessile leaves, the one I have the other strongly serrated. Of the latter the fruit. At Tappanooly I found *miculata* with flower not quite ^{of}
pendent, it must when open be a flower gigantic.
Fayraea racemosa on P. has grows to a small tree with a straight trunk & round bushy head
F. volubilis is certainly only a twisted specimen of *F. racemosa*.

Natal . oJ&t^t, S'- sjf- find here a paper

which after remaining some time on this
coast, goes up to Calcutta, and as other
app^{ies} are uncertain, I shall close
this & let it take its chance. Hope

I start in a few days for Newcastle
and to have a good run. I shall be

very glad to get back, and **JΛΛ** - S<&****

I am impatient for my return which
is expected before this, and truly so
did I, but there is no calculating ^{on time} where

winds, and as I was people are
concerned. — I shall only at present

add my best regards to Mrs Wallcut
& yourself and assure you that
I am always

My Dear Wallcut

Yours aff^{ly}

Wm Wallcut

5

10 sacks

25 January 1821

W. C. J. May

12 1/2
2-5

Calcutta 5th January
1821.

Horticultural Society, Regent Street,

January 3rd 1821.

Sir

I have the honour to return you the thanks of
the Horticultural Society of London for your present of

Three Boxes of Seeds, by the Ship Barry,

which has been received and has been sent to the Garden
of the Society.

I am Sir

Your very obedient Servant

Jos. Sabine

Secretary

To,

Nathaniel Wallick M.D. - C.M.H.S.

Tabular

3 January 1821

See from Mr. S. S. S.

18. March 1822

Calcutta 5th January
1821.

My dear Sir.

My approaching departure
for the Cape drew very near. The
10th Inst being fixed for our
leaving town. I must therefore bid
you farewell. As I must sit for
a very long period. It has been
a great satisfaction to me to
hear before I go of your safe
arrival at Calcutta, where I
I did by your obliging letter
received yesterday of 1st Ult.
I got at the same time your
letter of the 10th inst on the road.
I enter cordially into the feelings
of gratification which you express
on the sublimity & magnificent views
to be seen in the country & here to be
produced from the country & I
rejoice that your ^{^ ^} visit was

to the dead the Chaplain's Chair was in
your hands. I have no doubt the
complement will be well taken &
^ξ"-x ^_ in their remembrance -
I sympathize with you in your
concerns after the death of Mr. J. Smith
but the next I remember the
of the society & his sole care
Englebury that he died full of
& honor. Bellard has done
honors of the Garden to
Backham. Glad I remember
a box of Europe fruit sent
my brother from the life. They were
so beautiful indeed & I wish you
would send for them to perfect
I had even that evening of my
brother in the middle of October
sent from home as he was on a little
excursion. I had a little plant by
his bedside which I ought to have sent
some time ago. He considered it to be
a curiosity from his great fondness
with the best samples & regimens to the
Garden, I can say then for

Dec 19 1844
J. Smith

Yours faithfully
J. M. M.

N

Case No. 100
of the 6th July 1882
No. 2/19

Horticultural Society, Regent Street.

January 19th 1821.

Sir

I have the honour to return you the thanks of
the Horticultural Society of London for your present of

3 Idax of Nepal Seeds per the John Barry

which has been received and has been sent to the Gardens
of the Society.

I am Sir

Your very obedient Servant

J. M. Sabine

Secretary

To

Nathaniel Wallich fr. 3. C. M. H. S.

John Barry of the Dept of the Regent Street

Leg. Kuntze's (Law)

January 19 1821

was 5 July 1821 in the

presence of

No. 30 Dec 1822

To Mr. Potter at the Botanic Garden
Jan. 22 1825

Mr

Having this day received a note from
Mr. Ballou to say he has authorized you
to furnish a boat and a selection of plants
and seeds to be forwarded to the Botanic
Garden at Serampore. I should wish to know

M when you think it will be ready to
leave this ^{Mr} if [&] ^{^^} with me and my
Chrysopoei belonging to the Serampore
Garden whom I shall send when necessary
to take care of it - to whom I suppose
part of the hire of the boat should be
entrusted as a security for the Managers
good behaviour ^{they may be depended upon.} I would recommend

a boat of small size that it may get
easily through the Moorshedabad river
from 150 to 200 mounds should be

They should [^] [?] [«] a Pass certifying
them to be in charge of ^{.* u} boat for the
H. Co. garden and of seed boxes to prevent
the possibility of their being stopped by

The custom house people - As both the men are
little used to Calcutta this should be explained
to them - if the boat could be ready by Monday
or Tuesday next it would be too well
Should think some considerable quantity of
Teak and Bondry seeds to be sent if possible
besides - Coffea Theobroma - Lactuca garcinia
Anacardium Swietenia Hematoxylon if procurable
with as many others as may be convenient
Of plants a few Cape Myrtles are much wanted
also ^{Laurus} Myrsine - Cassia Binuacoma dulcis -
Olea fragrans - Xora Cleome - Scavola taccada
Ardisia - Cerbera ^{thevetia} - Allamanda cathartica
Mimusops hexandra - Sonneratia ^{hololeuca} Swietenia
Aquilaria - Terminalia cattappa - Eugenia Malaccensis
Sporocarpium - Manis ^{indulata} -
Papyflora any spec. Pterocarpus acerifolium
Sesuvium velicosum - Melaleuca leucadendron
Cassipourea - Mauritia ^{pitoba} - Brotia ^{patropha} ^{manibet} variegata
Myrica any spec. Murrumbidgee any spec. ^{Thaun}
Some of these you may not be able to send others
may be best sent by seeds. Merely mention

them that you may be ⁵ & / & me
possible ^{EV.} I got up after many
and peaches ^{^ #* > a -} . the fruit would also
be useful but the size of boat which it
would this season be a desirable breed will
it contain much -

Among ^{/ > v - *** L <} plants I've seen several
one to which the name ^{u t,} is given
is & the other ^{v < - - - . < ^ f} is it supposed to be

There is also ¹ another to which the
'alves' [?] name is given. ^{.: .} Is it the same?
The ^{> ut A r-} name is able to ^{' •} iff but to the ^{- v}

any such name common here?

Perhaps you know when you see a few
things can be put to use and when about

if I can come down I will be glad to see
you to see what you can look them over

Yours obedtly
G. W. C.

Dr Govan L B C
Saharampore
dated 22nd Fe. 1821.

1821

Dr Govan

Mr Cotton

F. G. P. de

Calcutta

etc

Chin Place

1821

To Mr. Peter L. B. Gordon

Dear

I had a collection of dried

plants from the L. B. Gordon Schamisso
which I hope you will retain for Dr. Wallis
as I wish much to see them with him
on my return from the Cape. May I
be the favor of your dispatching some
packets of seeds to Schamisso by Bransby
besides such as are sent by the boat
in my note to you. I suspect I mentioned
the word Cape Myrtles instead of Gerania
the latter are what I want at Schamisso
I hope to be done to see the best before

P. Green Don't
Nov 28th Jan 1821

no departed which to mean 1/10
and hope if man he read 2/10
by hundreds a street next which will
be more thought 2/10

Patience 2/10
1821
years since
1/21

My Dear Mother

Although I have been a full
week in Calcutta, yet, what with clearing up
my accounts, auditing, certifying, applying for
leaves - and sundry other, not unimportant busi-
ness, (to me,) I have not yet been able to find
a leisure day to visit the Botanical Garden,
though I trust such an one will occur
before another week passes over.

Among other matters I have been
winding up my Cash Account, and it
appears by Mackintosh's Statement that
you

paid into the ^{<-} ^{ft & Kt} on ^{*Z<} 22nd July 1820-

Rs 338/- and that, ^{on} 14th June, ¹⁸²¹ ^{at} ^{the} ^{place} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Government} ^{of} ^{Madras} ^{the} ^{only} ^{sums} ^{which} ^{appear} -

at the time the closure of the account for ^{the} ^{year} ¹⁸²⁰ ^{the} ^{first} ^{time} ^{as} ^{far} ^{as} ^{the} ^{Government} ^{of} ^{Madras} ^{is} ^{concerned} ^I ^{have} ^{paid} ^{to} ^{your} ^{people} ^{Rs} ^{388/-} ^{memo} ^{of} ^{which} ^I ^{have} ^{sent} ^{to} ^{you} ^{from} ^{time} ^{to} ^{time}, ^{between} ^{the} ^{middle} ^{of} ¹⁸²⁰, [&] ^{the} ^{end} ^{of} ^{Nov} ¹⁸²¹ -

The th ^{sum} ^{of} ⁵⁷ ^{rupees} ^{has} ^{been} ^{some} ^{business} ^{about} ^{the} ^{affair} ^{whilst} ^{you} ^{were} ^{gallivanting} ^{at} ^{Nepal} - ^{but} ^{as} ^{you} ^{are} ^{now} ^{returned} ^{to} ^{your} ^{own} ^{Head} ^{Quarters} ^I ^{hope} ^{you} ^{will} ^{be} ^{able} ^{to} ^{set} ^{this} ^{matter} ^{to} ^{rights}, ^{and} ^a

^{^&^i} ^{no} ^{to}

to close my Cash Books forthwith. the
 sooner this can be effected without in=
convenience to yourself the more I wish
it to be. I saw your name in
1st Feb. Books on my way @ Crow
the River, but there was no chance of
overtaking you.

I have quartered myself in Footsticker
Lane, partly to be near Nicholson, who has
Commenced operations for me under rather
favorable auspices.

Yours truly

A. S. Webb.

28 Jan.

W. J. Wells

28th January 1821

Calcutta January 7th 1864
Vfv

My dear Wallcut

I am just about to embark for
the Cape but shall not (unless I am obliged) go to
Europe I intend being back here in October or
Nov^r while the garden will remain in the hands
of the Local agents. There has been much
to do not necessary for you or hearing from you
y ~&* ffa.

It appears that I passed you on the river at a great
distance in the beginning of December. I must be
heard from you soon in a letter sent to the care
of Messrs Thompson Clark and Co will find me
I have sent the dried plants brought for you
to the garden and the minerals I shall leave
with Gordon or Calder my account of them and
the papers they belong to shall employ my
leisure during the voyage in arranging them
I shall make you kind adistance after you have seen

of the ...
; /Ljt fc&t*
republican put under you which the
my garden by rbs/i
of Directors will A&££{* .fa <<

* I for which I wrote you to the ... £ j%iy
made application - I am sure that except under your
wing the King of the Saharmpoor garden will
never be able to do himself any credit - I should
wish much to join you if possible and have the
advantage of being a part with you in case
I return with health and you still remain
in the mountains in the end of this year pray
write me what your intentions are and if
you think it worthy of being enlisted under
your banner

I was down at the garden with Mr. Lycock a few
days ago and here was more highly pleased
than I was with anything I have met with
in Calcutta

The people at Saharmpoor have orders to send
regularly during the seed season monthly packets
to you at Calcutta and I entreat your good
offices with the people there in making them

give a packet in return now and then
Moore is the person I expect present of my
and must will ... (...) ...
in changes in the person I expect one had
The ... then take several letters have
appro ...
to ... my appointment saying
that I should be considered as subordinate
as to ...
... which is also a few ...
... which is nearly 6000 feet above the
sea ... all Europe seeds
in tolerable preservation will be raised - I please
me much to leave matters only well begun
but my health absolutely requires a sea
voyage - ... best wishes for you and Mr
Wallich's health I remain very dear Wallich
in hopes of soon hearing from you
Yours very truly
G. G. G.

12/29

m

Force

You think me
Your sincere

Dr. M. Wallich

Botanic Garden

Madras

Gyandoot
H. B. Man Sahampoon

POSTED

29/12/29
Gyandoot
H. B. Man Sahampoon



1}# Eric Garden Liverpool *£

July 1821

Dear Sir

I had the pleasure of forwarding for you by the ship Albion by our very kind Friend Capt. Hayes a few seeds and a Box of Bulbs and fleshy or Tubercous rooted Plants which I trust ear this time will be safely landed and prove acceptable to you

and to your pleasure of forwarding to you a Box of seeds containing about 600 Papers of which I hope some of them will be new to you and add to your Magnificent Collections. They are all fresh Collected seeds and have no doubt but

of them. There is also a few Cope bottles which are perfectly dry. I have had them Cased in Tin Cases so as to prevent air, damp, &c &c

altho we have I presume the best of Vegetables in them Part of different of a Many contained in your Catalogue and which I beg leave to enumerate any of which will still add to our Collections and shall consider My self particularly obliged for when they be shown and at your service

When ~~we~~ can get the ^{two} hands, best would be accepted
and we always find, ^{and} but in the Colonie Republic
the best and in particular Autonomous Plans
and should feel particularly obliged for a few in
that way & if the seeds I have, ^{but} should be able
in the Boisje the same case Many done
again; I have the message to inform you
that we have now in Spain Plains that should
think the Episcopalians Commotions; which you have
do find to send us with Many others being well

I am Sir
your very obedt servt

John Appleton

Camp Kamroon

Febry 8th 1821.

My dear Wallis

I received in due time your Letter
from Shackoon dated Oct. 28th, and I have very frequently
since meditated in Epistles to you, but my own Concerns
have so fully occupied and still occupy all my attention
that believe you would scarcely receive a demand
from me even now if the "public Service" did not
stimulate me, particularly in regard Kamroon
So you see that your observation upon the present
occasion will not sit very heavily.

Kamroon then, after his return from Chot (where
in the way, I hear he will not prove to have made a
very complete collection) experienced a very serious
fit of illness, pending which, and just as I was
preparing to set out upon my travels, he tendered
his resignation, at which I cannot but feel
grieved.

very deeply, as I had discovered that in many respects
he was not very well qualified for the task he has
undertaken, which requires much personal exertion
and a robust constitution, neither of which were in
his power to command - moreover the only employment
which he had previously attempted was merely a
nominal attendance upon the Rajah for his
bride, rendering little more efficient service for the
same than being in attendance to make his Sultan
morning & evening - the only description of service
if it may be so called, which he would willingly
afford - I gave him for Gift, as I have told you
but, as I suspected, he was sooner recovered a letter,
than he began to den me anew, to retract his
reinstatement Dia De De, and he has since
been out, dear, on the Collection, and I am sadly
afraid that 2 or 3 boxes of no extreme dimension,
contain his whole stock in hand being all he
has to offer for a whole year - I have not given

him any more money, nor will I, without your
Special directions - but what is to be done with
him? Perhaps the severe illness which he under-
went (certainly in consequence of his journey last
Season) may entitle him to some indulgence or
compensation - Perhaps you may think it better
to let him hang on, even such as he is, rather than
to dispense with him altogether, for I see
no chance of substituting a better man in his
place - There are no Candidates - Speak therefore
to the utmost of my power, at
least be complaisant with -

Hold you in my last all the pretty things
which Papa has written to me about you, & I
have since to be sure in return that the favourable
impression on your part seems to have been mutual
in respect to your regret at having been quitted
as the authority for calling the Coa - What in the
country should I fully participate therein - The
Return

Myself was not intended or expected to be made
public, or should certainly have chosen to let you speak
for yourself after mature deliberation - what was
however you did so far speak for yourself, that the
information was in your hands writing in a letter written
to me on receiving the grain (of course before you had
seen it growing, or had written the description you
allude to in fl. indica p. 358) and which, on the
17th, I sent home - You said at that first
"it appears to me to be a species of wheat" - I
was the phrase not your not - However
= Name can be of no material consequence
answer for it that any person, who sees the grain
only will call it wheat too - no was it possible for
you with the payment of a specimen, before you to
give either that detailed description, or that pro-
fessional opinion upon the subject & that of
inspection of the plant subsequently enabled
to do, was which it is very well known
Nobody can do better than yourself.

W. Griffith
1845
13th

Still think of moving homewards next cold season
but I am hardly quit this part of the world before the needs
of November - my services do not admit of my sacrificing
my allowance even for a few days unnecessarily, and
they stop short the moment I stop work - while all
the departments, we surgeons are never permitted to
have leave of absence and our salary too - or suffered
to tell sick upon any pretence whatever - so that I
shall delay here till the very last moment - pass down
to Lucerne by lake, and after a few days stay there
probably being up next time by lake - King on again
to Basle. The uncomfortable, hurried way of
proceeding which can force itself, renders it quite
impossible to make any arrangement for insuring
so agreeable an adventure as the meeting with
you at Lucerne, or giving consideration to any plan
which might ascertain for me so high a qualification,
as to become your Companion on voyage to the
Presidency - Our meeting at Lucerne must therefore
be left

123

to chance was your fortune which ever an
disposes circumstances to meet our wishes upon
any chance we may have, but should I fail to lay
hands upon you at His Majesty's Durbar I shall still
have a chance to overtake you on the River, and should
the Lord of the fortune again disappoint me, he will
surely lose his part of the Paradise, and
then I shall find you.

I hope you have been very successful at Acha
in the King's service with a vast collection of
articles, and that your journey may be an
happy and productive one.

Give my kindest regards and good wishes to
Garon and his wife, and let him know that I
in any part of the united Kingdom next year. I can
select a better Land Surveyor to manage the business
than myself and be sure to add that my terms
will be moderate.

Yours sincerely,
W. P. Webb

Barroetown 11. Feb^r 1821

My Dear Sir

I shall not blame my negligence
by forgetting the date of your last letter, and I very
warmly beg you not to estimate the value I
thank to your kind remembrance of me, either
by my silence, or by this hasty letter. Your
movements I have always followed with interest,
and I have been not a little gratified by hearing
from your Hardware dealer that you do truly enjoy
yourself in Nepal - independent of your
pursuit, and the anxiety with which you engage
in it, I will know that the pure, exhilarating air
of that charming region would delight you. I recollect
as if it were yesterday, the effect that the atmosphere
had upon me the first day I ascended a mountain
not 4500 feet in elevation.

I can fancy some part of the enjoyment
you have in rambling over that romantic country,
finding fresh objects daily, or at least such as require
examination and comparison - and between
the out-door work, the reference to your books,
and your correspondences, your accumulation
and your dispatch of plants, seeds, &+, **jL-~*L

to Calcutta, I dare say you have not a spare
moment of an hour in the whole day.

I have not yet heard of your making any
excursion to the Northwest of Kabs and the
But I fully hope you will be able to travel to
the snowy limits, and at the season when you
may penetrate furthest. Surely the Nipauls
are too liberal, & too dear-sighted also, to prevent
a medical Genl. so ardently engaged in one of the
most innocent of pursuits, and so closely connected
with the well-being of man, from indulging himself
by roaming thro' their territory.

I have not seen the garden since I left
with you in July. "3?" ->--jDi ^ part of my plan for
the cold season to go down there, if I could, for a
few days, but Mr. Bellard's marriage has, of
course, prevented that. We have the two
painters still at work, and as I still like the
occupation it gives me, as I shall continue, I
think, thro' this year - if so, we shall have 100
or 150 of the most remarkable trees & shrubs
of India, to offer to those in England who take
pleasure in such matters. We group the
flowers of the small plants, creepers & Sage-
thistles: it gives interest, & saves time, & paper.

When you return I shall have some horse-shoe questions
to ask respecting them.

You will be glad to hear that Lord & Lady Hastings
are very well - the excursion, its excesses & nearly
how did his Lordship great good. I spent 2 hours
on the range of hills, near Junga-pusand, and have
rarely been more interested in India. The people,
their habitations, manners & were new & simple:
I should willingly have spent a week or two amongst
them. I would by all means advise
you to do so as you come down. Junga-
pusand is halfway between Teraigully
and Sierigully - buskited as I am, I found
9 Pens schools with which I was entirely unacquainted
and I found others in profusion which had no price
as my ornaments. Lady H. is going to send
them 2000 Thowahs, & an ample stock of Platoes
for seed.

Remember me most warmly to Gardner, and
tell him I shall soon write to him: Let Adjea live
now at the Court-mint. & I see him often.

I am much pleased to hear that your
communication with America has been well found,
and that they have done you honor.

Mr. K. joins me in best wishes for your happiness
& success & also in best compliments to Mr. Wallcut.
In all situations be assured of the most friendly
interest taken in all you do by your most faithfully
affectionate friend
Thos. H. B.

TS=~*

3
by
C
— chwejit
— veeel od

Post. Paid by M.D.
d
Kathmandoo

J. Wall.
11³ July 1822
1001 24 4



The London Express
says that he will make the same
from London
for London

Calcutta 12 February 1821.

My dear Sir,

That your numerous benevolent friends have
the pleasure of constantly hearing from you, and gratifying
themselves with the account of your interesting Collections
and travels, I doubt not but you will excuse the goodness
to spare your Minutes time at your leisure, to answer a
letter from one, who cannot persuade himself to think
that you could have forgotten him entirely in so short a time,
and who trusting to your kindness, which I have invari-
ably experienced, during many years, may consider
himself equally entitled to the return to your kind
remembrance.

J I am not totally ignorant of what
72' you are doing, as I now and then pick up news
about you. Let a line from your Mistress do not
and pleasure would be a gratification to me, and I dare
say you will indulge my hope by saying that your
health is greatly improved, and that you will bring a
Stock of specimens to that of the President of
Natives you are collecting from the Valley to
enrich your Garden of Minerals.

I have no news to ... change
is going to take place in the College. #/i+ ,,, \$*, /, /, /
Students are to be admitted into it, and in consequence

All the Assistant Professors are to be turned out; Among
them Mr. Pitt, Lucie Aylmer Case, who is lately married
and Gabriel Admee no money. Captain Price may
be retained as Lecturer, having been longer in the
College than ~~Mr. Pitt~~ Ruddel, but the latter's interest
is greater.

There is a Copy of the 13. Volume Researches
intended to be presented to the Copenhagen Royal Society.
As you had the kindness to forward the former
Volumen to the Society, you will perhaps favour
me with your instructions how to transmit it.

Your letter to the Asiatick Society offering
to pay 100 R. pr. Annum on account of a new Contri-
bution, has been agreed to, and the 100 R. pr. sent
me before you left Calcutta has been duly received.

There was one Captain Hall proposed
by you as a Member of the Society August
18th, and elected in October. Since, but no
Contribution has ever been received from ^{him}, in fact
Mr. Paton never applied for it perhaps not
knowing who Capt Hall was, if you recollect
the Circumstances, will you be so good as
to inform me to what Corp. he belongs and
whether he is in India.

I understand that Walter is at New York
and you can find him daily, and when you
write to tell me your very respect to her and
with best wishes from me remain

Very dear
Dear Mrs. Loring
I have no doubt that
I am ever
Dear Mrs. Loring

To Mr. Walter Esq

A. Wallcut Esq. etc. D.
Care of Honble J. P. Gardner
Sultamendo
Stepaul

RECEIVED - 1852

U.S.P.O.
FEB 21 1852
P.T.P.D.

Wm. 24 1/2
12 July 1852
R. J. Fox



(D. Shi. February 13th 1821)

Young Man, you are excessively young.

{S&Ar'lits e
D, my dear D., at Merrit on the
20th of last ⁷Month, thinking to have a
little Rest after my Travels, but no sooner
was I seated, than found by general Orders
that all the Ensigns were promoted to Corps, and
among the rest my self, I the 1st Bat. of the
21st ~~was~~ at Mhow, whether I am now on any
way. I am living during my Stay here
with Major McPherson, who gave me a very
kind Reception, and who says that as he
is writing to Shatnamdor, with enclose
this - I saw him send off two Boxes of
Tobacco for you the other Day, which I
hope will reach you safe.

received, on my Arrival at Meerut, a
Letter from home, the first that has reached
me, it was dated so far back as April, how-
ever it informed me of the safe Arrival of my
Brother Robert in England, I hope you also
have got the same good Tidings of your little
Boy. With regard to Mr. & Mrs. Sulloch you
will be better informed than my-
self, for I know nothing about them.

I heard from Bruce not long ago, he was
at Meerut, I expect to have the Pleasure
of meeting him. I hope Mr. Wallich and
the two little ones are coming on well, pray
remember me kindly to her when you write.
I have no doubt that Nepal has come up
to your Expectations of it with regard to B.

Say, if I were with you I think I should
become a Botanist myself, but as I have
constantly been, and am still likely to be, e-
ally to the more, it is not easy for me to fix
my attention upon ~~almost~~ ^{one} any thing, If you
have ~~any~~ interest you must recommend me
to ~~the~~ ^{the} Marguis or rather the Marchioness
for she has all ^{the} Patronage, and tell her
that ^{my} Father was a Scotchman, requesting
her to ^{be} ~~kind~~ ^{kind} to pass away
the time and study Botany till such time
as my Promotion takes place, which I fear
will be some

r ffiif

*_**

(%r+~o**/-**** ^{my}. f***j"

pcsf **** ^w*Ut <f*-*-c* ?&&

6~/iu*4,

Yours very truly
A Young Man.

Dr. Wallich

Post Office
13 July 1821
see 20th

Dear Sir

S

I have the honour
to transmit to you a copy of a reso-
lution passed at the last Annual
General Meeting of the Proprietors
of the Hull Botanic Garden -
Resolved

" That the thanks of this
meeting be given to Dr Wallick of
the Botanic Garden at Calcutta for
his very handsome present of Seeds

and Plants, and that the Secretary
be requested to transmit the same by
the first opportunity)

Dec^r 1. 1820

• -^/r~t!Z4'£.' /J&LAS -tt*

Sir

Your obed^t & affec^t serv^t

Benj. Snowden

Secretary
&
Treasurer to the
Hull
Botanic Garden

Hull

Feb 17. 1821

Dr. Wallik
Calcutta

to the
(Dr. Hurdin)
17th July 1891
£2 10/6
per annum

£?

Museum d'histoire naturelle.
Jardin du Roi.

Distribution
de
Grains AMJU*

Paris le 24 juil. 1826

Monsieur et Correspondant

Cet envoi fait par le Muséum est composé de
420 espèces de semences de végétaux cultivés en France
pour leur usage dans l'économie rurale, forestière,
et médicinale.

Nota administrative vous demande l'échange
des graines de tous les végétaux indigènes au pays que
vous habitez et vous sera fort obligée de ce que vous
ferez pour elle.

Cet envoi sera parvenu par la même occasion
de l'Assemblée à son tour reproduire ce matériel
d'avis sous la quelle je répondrai à vos reproches
incompréhensibles et espère que toutes vos marques de
?(*.***. ^AtUii^

Le Directeur
Administrateur
Thouin

M. le D. Vallée, Secrétaire des Sciences et des Arts de la Botanique de Calcutta et Correspondant de la Société Royale et
Centrale d'Agriculture de France.

Profr. Mowen

24 Feb 1821

arriving my health
& wish from. Mr
Lees of the Regal
Hemphre & Howard
bars of Davis. (London)
on a boat of the 8, what
was see^d - Mr 28th April
1825 during my absence

Dr. C. L. ...
1st ...
1821

1821

Dr. ...
1821

Subalinity

Dear Sir,

I send you by parcel of the ...
by seed of Paspalum ...
Erichi & Laniphan, all three ...
fruits. They both ...
likely with for them. I am
sorry I have no seed ...
seed. It is the under seeds of
the Paspalum fruits that is ...
super; the under seeds is ...
fit to eat. Hardly the ...
value. Yes truly

W. Herbert

St. ...

Jan 1. 1821

... 1821

... Dublin kom mig
... Dublin

... Dublin. On
... Dublin

... Dublin
... Dublin

... Dublin
... Dublin
... Dublin

1821! ... af ... 1 1/2 ...

[The remainder of the page is obscured by a dense, repetitive pattern of faint, illegible marks.]

Wm. Wallis

Wm. Wallis

Dr. N. Wallis M.D.

Knight of the order of St. Anthony &
Superintendent of the Boston Garrison
at Palenke

P.O. living in the High Paradiacy

Napaul

1858-1859

Wm. Wallis

Wm. Wallis
25 Park St
No 201

i

v

To

The Adjutant General of the Army

Wily Dept
Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter No 1583 of the 7. Instant. submitting to Government a letter from Captain Patrickson Assistant Adjutant General, representing the inadequacy of the sum allowed for House Rent, to the Staff officers noted in the margin, who necessarily require accommodation near their respective offices, and conveying a recommendation from His Excellency Commander in Chief that an increase should be granted to that portion of their allowances -

Deputy Secretary to Government
Adjutant General
Adj. Sec. including A.M.
A.A. Genl
Deputy Auditor General
Assistant Secy
Assistant Q.M. General
Secy. Military Dept

In reply I am directed to acquaint you that the Most Noble the Governor General in Council in compliance with His Excellency's recommendation has been pleased to sanction an increase to the House Rent of the several officers attached to offices in the Military Department at the Presidency with the view to draw that allowance from not being authorized

LJ

U:yl

7/11/44

Government to occupy Quarters on Fort Williams, by
them severally from the 1st Instant, an addition
to one half of the allowance heretofore authorized
House Rent for each respectively.

The necessary Communication
be made to the Pay and Audit departments.

I am &c

Yours &c
Wm. Leveson Gower Esq.

Council Chamber
The 17th March 1821.

Copy of letters from
the Military Secy to
Genl. of the Army
17th March 1821
Remuneration to
Staff Officers at
the Presidency.

My Dear Madam
Can the other side you
exercise the authority for granting
and honor Rank in Calcutta -
I may speak you in the proposed
appeal to you? Yours truly
Wm. Leveson Gower

The above is a copy of the
original in the file of the
Honble Secy to the Govt
of India

My Dear General

I am much obliged to you for the

&£-^~z**_~*-^*c^ai

of Waller's letters which

returned - I am grieved to see how

much this idle report has affected

you. It is impossible to give any

credit to it. Government has re-

ceived letters from the Court of

Directors of the Bank in September

in the Department in which the
correspondence regarding the Garden
is carried on but they are entirely
silent on the subject even of the
appointment of an Assistant -
Wallis's correspondent writes in
July 1845 impossible that if the
appointment had been made, it
would not have been notified in some
of the letters of subsequent date.
The measure itself is entirely
improbable & even the journal

of an apartment quite suitable though
the mention of the German
name gives a colour to that part
of the report. I hope you will
be able to find out the name &
encourage the perseverance in
his present pursuits and suffer
his unfounded rumour &
necessitate his return. Pray
tell him how happy I am
to read the report as far as
the information in the paper on
Government goes & of my entire

drubchup fith -

forms very *curly*

Adam

J. Adams

Feb 19 1821

Ends in *End*

Handwritten in 20th
1821

Garden Beach

February 19 1821

I am very sorry you had the trouble
of calling when I was out at home

London Sept 22 1891

My dear Wallik

My young friend & late Assistant

in the Paris being about to sail to Calcutta as
Surgeon of the ship, and is very desirous of an introduction
to you, which I afford him with much pleasure,

as he is really a deserving member of our
profession & an intelligent & amiable young
man, whom you will be glad to know.

You will have learnt that your friend
Mr Jackson Hooker is now Professor of Botany
at Glasgow & much to be liked there - and that the
cause of general science has sustained a severe
loss by the death of our Joseph Bonpland.

I am my dear Sir
Always very sincerely yours
Thomas Huxley

M. Tralleto Esq. M.D.

Superintendent of the Botanic Garden

Colombo

Lady Margaret Paston

Thos. Loudon
22 July 1821
Lond 20/Jan
1822

My Dear Dr Welch / I date this from
the General's house at Dum Dum, where I have
been much gratified by the perusal of two or three
of your letters. - We both agree that your term should
be "Loudonia". - I heartily congratulate you on
your surmounting the alarm of Mr Suter, Hunter, or
Hunter, or whatever he may be called. - It was a cruel
report indeed; & I was the more frightened at it as
I knew a Dr Hunter at Madras of a botanic turn, &
some general research, tho' I was ^{^y} ^w enough there
to get much acquainted with him. - Mr L & Mr
have kept up a little communication between
Chowigree & Calcutta which has given a
pleasure of leaving the continued welfare of
that part of your establishment; & I have
constantly heard of your health labours
from the Genl, under whose command I am
now doing what work I can on militia; &
have been so Chaplain in the country for
Dum Dum ^{very} & Mr T. Robertson embarked for
England. - I find plenty of employment for a
Chowigree to be constantly resident & always
at work, for there are 1200 men, besides Officers &
their families, a large school, & a hospital.

The principal & one of the professors of our
new College have arrived: & I can answer for
being very much pleased with the principal,
McMill, for he is a man of great attainments, & of
good sense, & a very pleasant companion, tho' at
first reserved, so that it takes a little time to be
well acquainted. - He is a reserve however entirely
of modesty, & diffidence of manner. - The
professor is a Mr. Pitt, of whom I have seen but
he, as he married Miss Ricketts in the
age, & has been taken up with attending to
uncle, Mr. Mordaunt Ricketts, who was
working for his health at the time they
arrived. - I went to look at the premises
the other day, & found Mr. Jones on the spot,
full of zeal, & the build*, / &, solidly, tho'
not rapidly advanced, in consequence of
great pains having been taken in the foundation.
The floor will be considerably raised, & the
bank, which has an alluvial elevation, will
be raised like Park St & command the
scene & view from the river. -

The Duke of Devonshire paid it a visit by torch light
after having spent in the Bot. Gardens the whole
of the time he had allotted for seeing both. I
presented his Highness with a copy of the Postscript
known on the subject splendidly bound, & I
showed him the Cathedral & Free School, with
which he was much pleased. - If you meet
with him (he is gone up the country) make his
acquaintance. - You will find him well
enjoyed, with attainments & spirits
that are very creditable, & quite free
from the bodily debilities & general
debility of retired ^{±^} _& ^{princes in general.} - He
was ^{SsCs, /Ctww,} _{been a pupil of Schwab's}
If you want an excuse for paying your respects you
may say that I requested it. - Dr. Latham, a
medical gentleman, is in personal ^{vjz^£L} _{with me} & will
make it ^{highness} _{may be pleased by your}
offer of attention; ^{^ ^} _{godsend of his} * < SZ&JZ:,
It may facilitate your ^{v"} _{communications}
& researches in his own territories. - A
has been delighted with Alenche, & especially
with Dr. Hutton's reception of him; indeed he
expressed himself with the highest admiration of
our Gov. - "So great & so kind," he said, "I had no

idea of it". — The Gov. Genl. one I believe quite
pleas'd to find him so gentlemanlike & sensible;
for he invited him to work for pack & had him
there two days. — If there is any thing I can
do for you here you have only to write & I shall

Albany
proby 19 March
1764
100 30 1/2

Dr Wallich

be too happy not to be faithful in the employment.

Pray present my kind remembrance to
Mr. Gardner. — The Bishop will be here in May. — I
have sent him an acct. of your offer of Post. Letters
for the College, with which, by the bye, Mr. Wallich
expressed ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ ^{chermed}
against ever hearing of Albany.

E. Rask
Singapore 8 Sept
1821
Nr. 16³

Singapore April 8^{te} 1821

Kjære Hr. Wallisch!

Jeg yder i mit sidste Brev til
Du får blot det Skilling, hvori jeg
befandt mig uden at have beholdt.
Det ringeste Brev eller Pengeskrædder
hjemme fra 1/2 Kr.; det bliver derfor
min Pligt at underrette Dem med
at jeg i Kønens beholdt en Væsel
på 400 Rdl. over London og Bombay
hvilket mine allene vil dække mine
og umiddelbare Trang, men tillige gøre
mig i Stand til at leve nogen Tid uden
for Pengering i Kalkutta. Jeg har
ellers ingen fordele Brevet med, men
med Højsættelse af de Fortrædeligheder,
som Stjernen udfører, befinder jeg mig
demmedelig vel, og har den Ønske at
leve
Deres erbedige Tjener
E. Rask.

20-10-1
D. W. Jones
20-10-1

My dear Sir,
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. in relation to the above matter. I am sorry to hear that you are not well, and I trust you will soon be able to resume your usual avocations. I have no objection to your making such use of the facts mentioned in your letter as you may think proper. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,
J. W. Jones

1977
left me indifferent not merely to the paper you
but caused me to omit all things but simple
to have done, and to satisfy you, that this was
the only way to take to palliate your accomplices
and to escape for your intended
sufficiency. Determining of my resolution of writing
what I may not suffer to appear and in such
a delicate situation which I highly prize
and when you read what is spoken and is
left, it is not of you to let the world know
of these matters and the subsequent in my
eyes what may be made for the
interest of you. But I am not
satisfied, beyond the paper and I am not
satisfied with the manner in which
you have for the past few years
extended relating to you and your
generally. I am not satisfied to have
seen you at all and I am not
satisfied with the paper.

You kindly took the trouble to collect. —

However as my business has made me,
I question if my letters will not give you
much trouble to peruse, and at any rate
for more than it is worth

Believe me

My dear Sir

In all sincerity Yours gratefully
obliged and faithful

W. Bathurst

? Charles Walker

1782

1783

Mr. Bathurst, a Quaker
living here in the passage between
the Royal Exchange and the
to Richard Bathurst.

After kindly taking the trouble to collect -
I received a copy of your letter in regard to
the question of my letter and was glad to see
that you were so kind to answer, and to see that
you were there at all.

Very truly
yours
John W. Wainwright
Chicago, Ill.
Wm. Wainwright

Wm. Wainwright
217 Grand St. N.Y.
March 21st 1884

Horticultural Society, Regent Street.

April 23rd 1824.

Sir

I have the honour to return you the thanks of
the Horticultural Society of London for your present of

a dtittin of Seeds, & I have the pleasure to

which has been received, & has been sent to the Garden
of the Society.

I am, Sir

Your very obedient Servant

J. M. Sabine

Secretary

To,

Nathaniel W. Uiel M.D.C.C.LXXIV.

In witness whereof I have signed this Certificate
at the Office of the Horticultural Society, Regent Street,
London, this 23rd day of April 1824.

Leg. Montfort
27th Dec 1821
W. J. Johnson
March 9 20 Dec 1822
5 July 1822

1821.
Plainfield, Massachusetts, April

Sir, I would take the liberty
of informing you that I have
been for several years past, en-
gaged in collecting our herbarium.

Being very anxious to obtain
collection of plants from your
quarter of the world, I venture
to request that you will have
the gardener to transmit a box or
basket from your very interesting
region. Any botanical pamphlets,
particularly a catalogue of your
garden would be most acceptable.

Whatever you may have the gard-
ner to send, I shall ^{endeavour} to send ⁱⁿ re-
turn, if practicable for me to do it.

I have in a moment's
recollection of our efforts
but we have some very
bit of work as you wish
agreeable. Please to excuse the
freedom I have taken and be kind
me to be very respectfully
friends & servants,
Jaco of Boston

Please to direct to me at this
place to the care of Dr. Jarvis
Wagon of the house of Hayward
and Wagon, Southwick, Boston.

Just Parker

24 April 1841

1221 13 Oct 18

Dear Sir
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 13th inst. in relation to the matter of the Boston Convention.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 13th inst. in relation to the matter of the Boston Convention.

Yours truly,
Wm. Parker



To N Wallis Esq. D

Dec 27th Feb 1823
(had not the seeds)

Superintendent of the Botanic Garden

Fort William

Sir

The accompanying seeds of Malva were taken
from one of the fruit raised at York and in
the boxes for the same in other open air and brought
to be in a shape that was forty days
in the road.

2 - The seed was here N. 1 belonged to a fruit
of which the pulp was green; that marked
N. 2 and of a yellow color belonged to
one with yellow pulp -

3 - Both were superior in flavor to finest
specimens of seedling quality in England
but superior to the best I have met with
at Allahabad, Delhi, or in any other part
of India.

4 - They were of an oval form about eight
inches in length but their circumference and
weight I neglected to take.

5 - The color of that which was yellow on
the inside was more yellow also on the

1844

Dear Mother

I received your kind letter of the 10th and was glad to hear from you. I am well at present and hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work.

1844

Dear Mother

I received your kind letter of the 10th and was glad to hear from you. I am well at present and hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work.

The first thing I saw when I got to the
 house was the fence - a stone wall with
 a wooden gate. The house was made of
 brick and had a chimney. The garden
 was very nice and had many flowers.
 The house was very comfortable and
 I was glad to be there. I had heard
 that the house was very nice and I
 was not disappointed. The house was
 very nice and I was glad to be there.
 I had heard that the house was very
 nice and I was not disappointed. The
 house was very nice and I was glad
 to be there. I had heard that the
 house was very nice and I was not
 disappointed. The house was very nice
 and I was glad to be there. I had
 heard that the house was very nice
 and I was not disappointed. The house
 was very nice and I was glad to be
 there. I had heard that the house was
 very nice and I was not disappointed.

The house was very nice and I was
 glad to be there. I had heard that
 the house was very nice and I was
 not disappointed. The house was very
 nice and I was glad to be there. I
 had heard that the house was very
 nice and I was not disappointed. The
 house was very nice and I was glad
 to be there. I had heard that the
 house was very nice and I was not
 disappointed. The house was very nice
 and I was glad to be there. I had
 heard that the house was very nice
 and I was not disappointed. The house
 was very nice and I was glad to be
 there. I had heard that the house was
 very nice and I was not disappointed.

...the ... the ...
... and ...
... the ...
... the ...
... the ...
... the ...
... the ...

... the ...
... the ...
... the ...
... the ...
... the ...
... the ...
... the ...

(Faded handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page. The text is illegible due to fading.)

I

W

s

The first part of the manuscript
 is a list of names of persons
 who were present at the
 meeting of the committee
 on the 15th of January 1819
 and the names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of February 1819. The
 names are written in
 full and in the order
 in which they were
 present. The names
 are written in the
 following order:

The names of the persons
 who were present at the
 meeting of the committee
 on the 15th of January 1819
 are written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of February 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of March 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of April 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of May 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of June 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of July 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of August 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of September 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of October 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of November 1819 are
 written in the following
 order: The names of the
 persons who were present
 at the meeting of the
 committee on the 15th
 of December 1819 are
 written in the following
 order:

By the great fire in the town of London in
the year 1666 - the number of the people
of the city was reduced to 10,000 & the
number of the houses to 10,000. The
number of the people of the city was
reduced to 10,000 in the year 1666.
The number of the houses was reduced
to 10,000 in the year 1666.

By the great fire in the town of London in
the year 1666 - the number of the people
of the city was reduced to 10,000 & the
number of the houses to 10,000. The
number of the people of the city was
reduced to 10,000 in the year 1666.
The number of the houses was reduced
to 10,000 in the year 1666.

and one can see of these numbers the
number of the people of the city was
reduced to 10,000 in the year 1666.
The number of the houses was reduced
to 10,000 in the year 1666.

The number of the people of the city was
reduced to 10,000 in the year 1666.
The number of the houses was reduced
to 10,000 in the year 1666.

I find in these names the...
 the former, taken into consideration...
 the former... the former of...
 every... the... the...
 the... the... the...
 the... the... the...
 the... the... the...
 the... the... the...
 the... the... the...
 the... the... the...
 the... the... the...

•*1

... of... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...
 ... the... the... the...

n

%

And since the mercury was not in its usual position

Fig. 17. Mercury 32° when 80° height 28°

Fig. 18. Mercury 32° when 60° height 21°

Fig. 20. Mercury 31° the heat of the sun

being abundant was removed and when

the sun was not in the air the mercury

to the appearance of heat being not

under the mercury by a fine Air

34. When the heat was very strong

found growing on the glass and that

was not to be mistaken as it by any

means but rather was a genuine condensation

of water in the air and not a condensation

of the mercury itself. It is not possible to see any
condensation on the glass when the mercury is
not in its usual position and when the air is
not very moist. The mercury is not
affected by the heat of the sun when it is
in its usual position. It is not possible to see
any condensation on the glass when the mercury is
not in its usual position.

There is no condensation of the mercury when the

air is very dry and the mercury is in its usual

position. It is not possible to see any

condensation on the glass when the mercury is

not in its usual position. It is not possible to see

any condensation on the glass when the mercury is

not in its usual position. It is not possible to see

any condensation on the glass when the mercury is

not in its usual position. It is not possible to see

any condensation on the glass when the mercury is

not in its usual position. It is not possible to see

any condensation on the glass when the mercury is

not in its usual position. It is not possible to see

any condensation on the glass when the mercury is

[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting at the top of the page, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.]

From friend
and old friend
Coccoloba arifera.

[Handwritten signature or name, possibly 'A. Beckwith Jr. M.D.']

1 May 1864
W. B. R.
W. B. R.

1st May -

Your letter and the speci-
mens of the Daphnia came to
me last month - Thank you
for both. The Daphnia will
have a place in my collection,
at an other pleasant acqui-
sitions - We have now about
120 before - and perhaps 70
finished. My zeal does not
slacken by any means; in-
deed I find the pursuit in
several ways very agreeable
and certainly most innocent.
The note is to ask you
to send me down by dark

a packet or 2 of Highland
wells, for a friend of mine who
is returning in the June to
Philadelphia - He has them
a botanical apparatus from
them in his box to black, and
in addition to the July what
you always enjoy, I thought
some of these kind papers,
let our business you in
return a collection of the
birds of the West, of most
of them, which I may find
suitable also upon to visit
you to return. Can you name
any thing that you have been

ing to see to him? I
have occasion to visit
him, because the Highland
birds will return admirably
well I can say there -
They have very short time,
from the north. As for that
I can either a days and -
my friend says me the
birds, but of them boys,
and was a hour in being it.
The birds are not so fine
as they, and so will return.
He will also of the birds,
very well, and the
the birds of the West,
coming from
the birds, and the
some of them from the birds

British Residency
Nagpur. 2nd May 1824

Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt
of your favor of the 24th April last year with all
the enclosures which reached me on my
way up to Nagpur in December. Permit me
to request that you will please convey
to your Society my warmest and most grateful
thanks for the flattering manner in which they
have testified their approbation of my former
contributions, and to assure them that I shall
exert myself to the utmost with the view of
promoting as far as it may be in my power the
important objects of the Society, thereby not only
obeying the orders of the India Company, but also
performing my duties and discharging my
obligations as one of your corresponding
members. I have great reason to congratulate
myself on the favorable opportunity I enjoy
at present and shall hereafter have of
accomplishing these most desirable objects and
I venture to pledge myself to supply the Society
henceforth with most extensive and frequent assort-
ments of seeds and Plants from this country as
well as from other parts of India. My first dis-
patch accordingly from home today
contains an order that it may be
may offer
as you will
and in
letter which will
the name and
Duplicates

probable departure of the ship on which it is to proceed
to England will be hastened. Although the careful
growing combined in the enclosed list do not exactly
come within the objects of the Society I have not
hesitated adding them under the supposition,
every vegetable production of such a country
as Italy, agreeing in so nearly respects with
Great Britain and Holland and such seas
perhaps Fish plants admitting of being
used in Europe would prove acceptable in
regions the finest shades of heat either to
Society itself or any other Institution
they may please to communicate to.

KvW^S

Copy
Dejeu's
Manuscript
from the
in 1871
with
Couch

List of Nepal Seeds and Grains
for the Horticultural Society of London

Box No. 1.

Zeyheria incurva Roxb.
Fraxinus Pedunculata Roxb. An extremely
beautiful species, growing wild about
the Valley of Nepal. The fruit
is small and not good; it ripens about
April.

Spondias axillaris R. A noble large tree
with edible fruit. Supposed to be
Nepalese.

Traxinus floribunda, Wall. in Rastourges
flora Indica Vol. I

Convolvulus. Flowers not seen as yet.

Echites dichroma, Roxb. - A beautiful
fragrant species. Grows in the high
elevated Valley of Noakote, about
one day's journey to the West of the
great Valley. It is common also
in Bengal, but owing to the facility
of propagating it by slips it rarely
produces seed there.

Andromeda ovalefolia, Wall. in Areal
Research. Vol. XIII. It grows to a

small tree and produces its beau-
tiful blossoms in May. It is common
in the Valley as also on the interme-
diate mountains between it and the
plains. -

Andromeda formosa, Wall. *ibid.* An exceedingly beautiful tree ~~which is~~ only found on the very summit of the mountain of Sheopore ^{which} forming the northern barrier of the valley. Flowering time April.

Caesarpus Ganitrus? Rob. Mfp. ? Not having seen the flowers I am not quite certain about the species. Grows in the less elevated parts of Nepal, at Naktote. Fruit ripens in March.

Dillenia vix non speciosa From the same place and ripening at the same season as the preceding.

Bignonia gigantea, Wall. Perhaps a *Gelsemium*. A lumber of vast magnitude, with handsome flowers in January. Seeds ripen in April. I have found it in dells of the Sheopore mountain and in the forest of the hill of Sumbhoonath.

Persea? polyperma, Wall. Not as yet seen in flower. Seeds ripen in March.

Dioscorea spec., *dalloidea*, Wall. Grows wild in most forests in the ^{valley} ~~valley~~; root, I believe, not esculent.

Sphaerocarya sericea, Wall. A new Rhomnacaeous
genus with eatable fruit. It is feared that
the fruits may be too old for germination
because the tree is blooming in April,
and those which were then gathered seemed
old.

Terminalis probably *Bellisia* Pers. - From
Nokote

Datura spec. Common in the Valley.

Calceolaria coccinea, Wall. A new genus
of Labiate with winged seeds. A climbing
shrub with charming blossoms which
are produced from December to Feb.
It is found between the mountains
on the way up **&~ <dfym**£** and in
low forests in the valley itself.

Daphne Gardneri, Wall. in Anal. Researches
Vol. 13. - One of the most charming shrubs
that can be imagined; and it is so
at all times, but especially when
in blossom in Feb & March. It
grows sometimes to a tree. A branch
in Dr Wallich's collection of Nepal
woods measures in circumference
17 inches, and the trunk of the tree
from which it was taken had a
girth at the base of 2 feet 9 inches.
It is one of the productions of Nepal
which Dr Wallich is most of all

anxious that the Society should protect
He fears that the seed may not keep
during the transportation to England,
and proposes therefore at a future
period to send growing plants. He
doubts not that it will stand well
the climate at home. He has only
found it growing wild on Theopore
where it is exposed, even during
the time of flowering to severe frost
and even Snow. At the Residence
garden it flowers luxuriantly.

Rhododendrum arboreum. Grows wild on
the mountains of Chesapony, Florida,
ghing and Theopore. Long time March
and April.

Two white and rose-coloured varieties,
which I have only found at the very
top of Theopore. After repeated exam-
nation on the spot I consider them
as mere varieties of the preceding
than which they are, if indeed it be
possible, still more glorious. Both
varieties are often found on one and
the same tree, changing into each other
more or less gradually. Dr Wallcut
felt

feels convinced that his noble Pharo-
nism which is exposed to such
severe weather as that which it is
enduring in Nepal will become
actualities in England. In the
Temple garden it thrives exceedingly
well, and the Doctor has seen it in
full bloom in March when many
flowers feet high.

Spandan Jitgans, Capt. - The battle con-
-ting it would not be put in this
-day, it will be found, therefore, in
the other.

Albany, May 3rd 1821.

My dear Dr.

I arrived here on the 15th of last Month, and received your very kind Letter of the 3rd March; — I am exceedingly happy to hear that you enjoy some of the Climate of Vermont so congenial to your Constitution; you will I hope, derive as much Benefit from it, as from a Voyage to Europe. On Arriving at Keenuch on my way to this, I heard that Bruce had only left it a Day or two before — whose Guard (a Squadron of Cavalry) they went slowly, I overtook them in 5 Marches, and had the Satisfaction of meeting my Brother in good Health, and proceeding the rest of my Journey, with him and Sir John Parry. Sir J. M. had been making an inspecting Tour thro' Malwa; he is I think a very fine Pleas-JSK-?-^^?***t, — possesses a fund of Anecdote, with much Talent & Ability.

s~~/&4r,izJA

V. 50,

He not infrequently reminded me of yourself, and I imagine you would become quite thick in the course of half an hour. Sir J. has a House at a Place called Nalchur about 30 Miles from this, where he is residing at present, my Brother is also there with him, so that I am living by myself in one of the best Bungalows at the Station; it belongs to Capt. Hearsey and my Brother, - Capt. H. is a ~~man~~ * / * / £ ^ ^ £ . * I may just think myself very fortunate in being able to get into such good Quarters, free of Expence too, as there are many Officers here living in Huts, and some who came lately cannot get even them. I fancy there are no ~~places~~ ^{places} in India superior to this; we ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~very~~ ^{are} well supplied with ~~Salt~~ ^{Salt}, and the Nights are invariably ~~cool~~ ^{cool}. Every thing is dear here ^{excepting} Grain; we are supplied with Articles principally from Bombay, from which Presidency the Dawk arrives in eight Days, from Calcutta in 15, and about the same from Madras; we get Papers from all the three. The Country around has not much Beauty to boast of, and I fear is equally in the back ground with regard to use.

f* < M / ' * - / & t - t ^ V

> ' M ^ > t ^ > V fe 4 " " > ' 5

i o t > ' 3 ' \ s ^ ^ \ & ^ ^ \ / i ^ i

V J ^ - V

* . ^ > i ^ ^ ^ r ' ^ > 4 ^ ^ ^ / ^

< ... J . < T > . ^ < : - 0 ^

~~Handwritten text, mostly illegible due to crossing out.~~

such
off

1850

D. N. Wallack

Residence

Commander

Meppel



1850
1st May 1851

Alpenburg
3 May 1851
528 28

~~Handwritten text, mostly illegible due to crossing out.~~

Monsieur

^ vous prie, d'avoir la bonté de retourner
 au navire le Duane Bord... une petite boîte a été vidée
 contenant des graines d'arbres et le lieutenant du navire
 qui s'en est chargé il se nomme M^r Bernard, j'ai vu ce paquet
 de M^r Dalanchange qui me prie de vous le faire parvenir
 et et m'assure avec le plus grand plaisir que j'en ai vu
 chargé. mon zèle va jusqu'à m'occuper par l'ouvrage
 vous s'aurait que je suis l'épouse d'un homme qui depuis
 quelques temps est établi à saiger en qualité de chirurgien
 j'ignore si à l'heure d'être connue de vous mais vous
 pourriez en avoir entendu parler et il en est vrai et qu'il
 ne fut pas trop indigne à moi de vous prie Monsieur de me
 d'envoyer des nouvelles, il me a été rigide il y a déjà dans quelque temps
 et je crains qu'il ne soit malade et je suis très inquiet
 le climat qui lui est pas favorable et il me semble que si
 vous avez la bonté de lui en dire l'état ou il est
 il me semble dire que je serai plus tranquille. mais perdons Monsieur
 de la liberté que je prend mais mon motif doit me servir
 Q. excuse et remercier... que je vous en suis infiniment obligé
 si vous avez la bonté de me faire une réponse
 si de votre côté m'assurant que je puis vous être utile
 veuillez m'en plaire sans crainte et sans préjudice Monsieur

4i>~

JL*& r**±

?

ft***

Q.

1787

que ce sera avec le plus grand plaisir que je m'acquiesce
des amitiés que vous m'avez bien voulu charger
et j'ai l'honneur néanmoins de vous remercier
et de vous en remercier

fc.

vous très humble
et très obéissant serviteur

Catharin Lyral femme quitord

J. S. non adressé et en Du journal gallica N° 15

J>

1835 NT
L. 1835 NT

3^e Duc de Bordeaux
BORDI M. M. M. M.

Monsieur Wallich *
Des jardins botaniques de Calcutta

Calcutta

St. Louis Botany

Slap D#

Fig: /

22 Nov 1835

Calcutta
Bordeaux 5 May 1834

j*

that Mr. D. ...
and in that case ...
would ...

It is not here just now ...
towards ...
the subject

There is very considerable ...
however, just now whether ...
be able to ...
of the peculiar ...
my small ...
complex with the ...
unfavorable ...
market. - But ...
determination before my ...
expire - ...
to Garrison - ...
W. L. ...

Succession ...

My dear ...
Necessity ...
Stephens ...
reasons ...

Your wishes ...
American ...
his ...
upon my ...
for the ...
and ...
beyond ...
how ...
without ...
at ...
The ...

*1

/*

ii

i

My Dear Sir

You will have seen my
signature about a week ago
as being in charge of the
Bot. Garden, & may have been
surprised you did not get
Ui. hi /&-JZ--r but I have had my

hands you >> fX ^ .. -y ^ aff ^
Friday Sat & Sun ^ ilc ^ ^ ? J
in the garden ^ 5 .. ^ is in
high order, some of the
plants however are very
sorryful for want of water
but not any of importance
I sent a basket of the air

plants of Orchideae & Lady
Hastings as Mr. Potter said, was
up with. They were in
capital order & w^d doubtless
go to England in safety.

I have to announce a splendid
supply of seeds from W. Lee,
of Haunover-street, the fourth
of last year, about 350 kinds
of flower seeds, 50 of vegetable
& stones of many stone fruits
the latter of w^{ch} I take to be
absolutely useless - Some of the
seeds too are not much wanted ~~as~~
those of the Egg Plant &c. Others
are calculated for the present
season as certain countries

But those, for the cold season shall
suffice to Mr. Potter, to sow in
Pots for earth placed under
covers. The Vain are over.

There are also some roots of
the double Dahlia many of which
if not all are in good order.

They were packed in boxes in a
small division of the Box.

Mr. Lee mentions that he had it
in intention to have sent a fine
collection of roses by J. S. Hunter

but that he is going to Madras
and not Bengal. It is a great

pity we should have been
deprived of such a supply from

so inadequate a cause. Heads
if you can get any friend to take

care of them the wife attended
them. I have some idea of helping
Mr. Simons to see to winter
himself in their Department
with some lady who he can
do who he can help when directed
by the Co of Directors -
Take care of them -
When do you think of
separating from the relative
spinal - I would hope
enjoy myself much - at
the same way of getting
backing the garden
with regard to the life -
The seed is not a duty
that the seed not also have

a laborable garden
I must be to do the things
I can do - but I will
see how it is when we have
I have strength - We must
that we see, the laborer
of the laborer in the situation
of George - I will
other of his part -
I will see to the
selects near the
I must have in the
I will. I will give me
any occasion - I will
I will see it done - I will
I will see it done - I will
I will see it done - I will
I will see it done - I will

MI

MI

My estimate of space for
 perhaps will be about 200 pages
 at 100 pages about 100 words
 I will the cap read on at 20
 of other dead end lines will be
 of the same kind as that of the
 life table - this is the
 late table for the
 table with
 a number of the
 of the
 as the
 points
 sailed -

Accounts
 13th June 1872
 Yours very sincerely
 Stephen Carter

Case

Case 263

Vol. 24

13 Jan 1891

H. Fischer

W. Moorcroft

13 May 1824

Ad 27 Feb 1823

My dear Wallis -
The botanical collection
has been lately arranged under
the direction of Kuhn & Linnæus
against his life with my absence
from my country no less than
which passed with me in
my case. I had seen it only
:tivity of seeing in its early
stage although my knowledge
is limited. The collection is
And the application has
shown me the necessity of
many of the articles by
Linnæus & Kuhn & Linnæus
I am as his for his and
the most important by
the collection of

his attending to the living
 I must give much care to
 collecting birds in my way
 to see - All the time
 in the night the birds
 are in their nests
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near

H

of them before with
 before by the
 of the water shown
 by the position of the
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near
 and I must be near

h 1 i

note from
Ed Newton
Dec 7/42

Roxbury near Boston
Massachusetts June 19 1821

J. Wallich Esq
Curator of the Hon. E. Garden
at Calcutta

Dear Sir

I avail myself of the return of our mutual friend Mr Newton to send you one or two plants which I understood you wanted. The Lobelia, spotted, I have kept by me for 12 months awaiting a safe opportunity to send it you. I have added two or three other plants of no great distinction, but as your letter to Mr Newton expressed a desire to have any thing, however humble, I have put them up for you. I blush when I compare them with the generous presents which I have more than once received from you. But you must bear my apology - 1. the season of the year is the very worst for taking up our native plants. The one is either in flower or just coming into it - we have none of them in pots - nor (I am ashamed to say) in our pleasure grounds. Our borders are full of exotics but the more beautiful plants of our own country find no place there - It was a good deal so in most gardens I have seen in England & Scotland: (I of course except Kew & that of Cambridge) - I have a few very beautiful ones, one *Kalmia latifolia* - *Rhododendron maximum* ^{be} but they are now in flower, & it would ^{be} only a mockery to you & a needless and hopeless trouble to Mr Newton to take them out of my

ground & pack them up for sea - they would not live a week -

It is otherwise with herbaceous plants. If I had any such that I knew you wanted I think I could remove them easily at any season. But really I know not what plants you now have & what you stand in need of - The plants of the Massachusetts are not numerous nor remarkably beautiful - It is Florida, and Carolina & Virginia & Louisiana which have given us the reputation of a country of Botanical sweets - Now, strange as it may seem, we have less intercourse with those States in every way of botany than with Calcutta or London.

It is almost impossible for us to get plants from those places because ~~there~~^{there} are no gardeners, & few who know the names of the plants - or the plants themselves, should we send for them -

On the whole I can only regret that I can do no more - still if you will name any plant whose habitat is in Massachusetts you shall have it at any rate -

Accept my sincere thanks for your past kindness to me -
Your plants will not succeed ^{generally} with me - a few of them have got of Cambridge garden. My house is something between a stove, & green house. I can keep over of *Hedysarum gyrans* & some of the Mimosa but all truly stove plants either perish or become sickly - Our winter is ^{sometimes} as severe as that of Russia nearly, and my house is so small that it is easily chilled -

I suppose some of the more tender ones or Nepal plants would do with us, but I can never bring myself to be a beggar where I have already less subject of so much bounty.

You will have in 2 boxes - 2 pots of the *Nympheae odorata* of Aiton - 1 pot *Lobelia cardinalis*, & a few seeds of it inclosed - 2 pots of *Sais Virginica* - 1 pot of *Phlox subulata* - 1 of *Lilium Canadense* - and of *Cypripedium pubescens* - Parsh
10.° *Convallaria multiflora* ? *Cyp. Calceolus* - Sp. plant. 1346

Perhaps all these plants are ^{already} ~~new~~ with you but you will accept my good intentions as equivalent to the acquisition of a new plant - I leave the honor to be

with sentiments of profound respect
for your character, Sir

Your very obedt. Servant

J. L. S. P. E. L. L.

I feel a sort of presentiment that of plants will all arrive safe. I have added a few cuttings of a Rose well known in Carolina called of *Multiflora* - I suspect it is not indigenous with them because Michaux & Ponce of Latet & Pulten writers on the American plants do not describe it - It is a prodigious runner often shooting in a single season nearly 20 feet on each side - & a most beautiful rose - smaller than any of the French *Rose* roses

Dr. Wallich

Creator of the Publick
Garden

Hon. &

W. S. A. Newton

Calcutta

Recd. January 1822
on my return

House of
Jan 19 - 1821

Calcutta d. 22 Juni 1821.

Kjærligst kjædet Br. D. koster!

var end ikke

Jeg var så lykkelig at erholde et Brev fra Dem til Svær
 på mit første, og det fornøjede mig uendelig derved at se
 deres Fremgang i de betænkelige Kædetapper, såvel som deres
 yndelige Velbehagende og Troskab med deres Skilling.
 Jeg prøvede igjen og læstes dem siden endnu en Gang, som
 vistde lunge forjættelse på et Par Ord fra Dem, da jeg fik
 et Brev **A** fra Cantor i Calcutta med Forspørgsel om jeg
 beholdt Breve fra Dem. Svarer. Nye Breve ere aldrig
 komne mig til Hænde, men fornødentlig sendte tilbage til dem
 Gledes om det: det mindste med **1 v** fra Serampore.
 De mig, såint jeg beholdt et andet fra ham rigtig. Jeg prøvede
 igen på Cantors Forspørgsel, da jeg snart og lade mig med
 til Calcutta, og endnu hals venssel at deres Breve kunde blive
 sendt efter mig og komme til Hænde. Serampore forinden.
 Da jeg siden kom ned til Calcutta var Tiden mig så snævr at jeg
 var for Lejlighed til at svare Mr. Cantor.

fe Hvad selv angår da har jeg været meget sygelig siden
 jeg forlod Serampore. Serampore var i længst
 28 eller 29^{de} Februar. Hverdag indvoksthus. Jeg er vel nu temmelig vel
 i stand, men har ikke den mindste glæde til rådelyk at gøre en Tur
 til Madras og Transever for det første, da jeg meget frygtede for en
 Guldfeber og iver var. Hvad til at arbejde først med noget

fyndeligt Hald. Jeg drøede meget at besøge Calcutta endnu
en Gang, om mine Midler vilde strække sig; men det er
endnu alt sammen. Ved mig. Ellers har jeg ikke været ude
i mine Indsigelser af de sendte og gældende Brevbreve, jeg nu
sætte i mit første Brev til Dem, men jeg har ikke Ligeledes
gjort noget med Anden her af Læserne ellers. Som min Høflighed
og har erholdt de Breve hjemmefra, de ene fra Prof. Dr.
Krieger, det andet fra Prof. Nyerup, hvoraf jeg ser at alle
mine Breve fra Berlin er rigtig ankomne til Danmark.
Da de om alle Breve mine kom til Landet over Kopenhavn
og København og så gik til de i det indholdt
Kontakterne i Kisten her. **^J^MJLJL*** været alle
lydeligt, da Dr. Lampe stod i Spidsen for dem, og havde de
100 Deltagere; hans Plan at gøre alle Læserne i Frihed, som
jeg i Kjøbenhavn, Dr. Nyerup og Ministerne som ikke
at ligne den portug. eller neapolit. Omvæltning så meget som
den islandske af Jürgensen, hvorom de vel sagtens har hørt
tale. Det synes overalt **<4vL. ?-«di**7**** mere nu beständig
gør i Danmark og ved at være Følge blot gør sig til Læser
for Verden. God Dog det Videnskabsmand må be gøre de
mere Bre end det Krige og Statsmand!

Jeg går ombord i Morgen eller overmorgen; hvis de vil
bede mig med et Par Ord, hvoraf jeg kan se, om jeg vil
dette Litter, så vil det gælder glæde mig. Det kan adresseres til
Sir George Cooper Chief Justice of Madras eller Dr. Gwynne
af Trankebar. Inderst har jeg det Bre og kendere
højstende Medretter!

Deres hengivne
H. Rask.

5000
10/13/21
11/11/21
12/1/21
12/15/21
12/22/21

The making of letters was set to an end
the following month, on the 15th of July

N. O. B. 27 March 8 PM 4 PM

S. P. B. 18th March 4 PM

S. P. B. June 30th 4 PM

S. P. B. July 4th 5/8 and then Florence Kidgeree

K. O. B. Same to sea. - 3rd July

Besides and their respective stamp & some Bengali
writing

2 Massachusetts
24 June 1841
63 Aug 6/11
Wright

It is my duty to advise you that the
Board of the Massachusetts Board of
Superintendence for the Education of the
Blind have the honor to inform you that
the same have been appointed to
attend the meeting of the
International Convention of the
Blind to be held in London
in the month of August next.

Very respectfully,
W. H. Brewster
Secretary

Received of the Treasurer of the
Board of the Massachusetts Board of
Superintendence for the Education of the
Blind the sum of \$100.00
June 27th 1841



My Dear Dr. Walthich

Many thanks for your kind
letter of the 1st June, which I should have
answered sooner, but a fever seized
me that day, & since I have
recovered I have been busy in
upholding the state of clerical affairs
to my bishop, who is returned
in the highest health & good looks.
We are ready for Dr. Walthich
whenever he comes, & we thank you
for the gratification of
his company; & I think I may

promise that Mr L. will get
her spirit up in good order
for your return, her own being
always in such a state that
it does my body good to be
with her. Mr. Hartogne says
there is a most delightful spot
under a cliff, which however
the present proprietor has dejected to
make me never Colombo, with
to good. He says Ceylon is
full of the beauties of nature &

that what we supposed to be the spice
isles perceived at sea in crossing the
Gulf and the perfumes of an incalculable
mass of flowers that he thinks cannot be
known to the people had never been
penetrated. I should think you might
do good on your return by coming into
closer communication with the Ceylon Vicks'
bot. professor, which I have say the Pathos
can facilitate for you. — Mr. Lyette
has given leave for Mr. W. to put any of
the ladies into your house, so she will be at
no loss about her furniture &c.

Calcutta

25 June 1824.

Yours in haste
but less hurriedly
W. L. Child in high health. Haldon

that would be the only
 one that I could
 find in the whole of
 the country. I
 have been told
 that it is not
 very common
 and I am
 glad to find
 one in
 the
 collection.

Dr. Ballick.

25 June 1891
 11 July 1891
 29 June 1891
 11 July 1891
 29 June 1891

25 June 1891
 11 July 1891
 29 June 1891

Leh, Capital of Bhabha -
June 26 - 1921

My dear Wallace -

I take the liberty of returning
to you a check from an app^{i±S-£Z.}
in that he will not be able to
attend with the hardships attending
my journey to Yarkund in the rigorous
season to which circumstances compel
defer the undertaking -
It is only justice to a man
that he has not in
estimated any wish to
of his powers in a late ca.
for a few days on the in
tended line of march conceives me
of his inadequacy for the expedition
and it would be well not to

h^ jr

<^M a

<dL_>~*'

<£-^<C

to think and decide for him on this
occasion - He will probably give you
an account of the difficulties of this
trip which however lasted only for a
few hours - All the Kevdoo stones her
wants were affected with Snow blind
nefs what was removed ~~by the use of~~ in
3 or 4 hours by steaming the head and
by bleeding from the nose effected by
cutting across the membrane of the
Septum with a couching Needle -
The tops of brain at this place are
very backward - Not a single Ear is
yet to be discovered and Snow falls
almost every day on the neighboring
mountains - The Apricots are about
one half grown but the Apples are very
just set - I have seen a Drupe called
Shygoon, that I suspect to be a Plum
notwith standing its leaves are covered

fr-^ifeLs

£s*~^i**^*<£~

surfaces with a fine down and
no polish - The consumption of tea
in this country is prodigious and I am
convinced that its introduction amongst
the natives of Hindoostan would have a
most salutary effect could the article be
afforded at a cheap rate - From the in-
formation I have been able to collect
concerning the habitudes of the tea
plants that furnish the article used
generally in Tibet, Kashmir and the
Toukistan I see strong reason for be-
lieving that they would flourish in
the middle regions of the Himalas &
under this persuasion most urgently
recommend to your consideration the
propriety of endeavoring to procure
of all kinds of the plant as soon and
as frequently as practicable - You may
have heard of plants used for tea
here amongst the lower classes and
imported from * and may
Pres*-*C--^N-

have seen a specimen of the Chinese
Plant in Nepal - The introduction of
the Potatoe the Anta Baga, the
gel Wurzel, Parsnip, Carrot and
Krowls would prove of invaluable
benefit to this country and redound
to the credit of British liberality -

I have promised to employ the little
interest I may have towards
them and I look for your
assistance in obtaining

our botanical necessaries
copied from the obscure of
Rau as a stage of Magendean
accompanies me as a servant has a
look for this matter and I hardly
and diligent

I beg my compliments to Mrs
Wallish, to Gardner and to my old
Friend and Instructor DeBorge

Ever sincerely yours
I have plain
No wages for
months
William Moorcroft

de-fines

Je vous remercie de vous adresser un exemplaire de la seconde
édition de ma nouvelle flore des environs de Paris, ayant
cette fois été cryptogamie. vous avez bien voulu en accuser
un exemplaire de premier, je en flatte que vous avez
même écrit votre félicité.

Je suis ^{rien} sûr de m'adresser que vous m'annonciez et
à deux ans en environs, bien que depuis le temps, plus
personne se souvint adressés à vous de ma part, je
m'imaginais que vos grandes occupations, en sont
Camps. Le jeune homme qui vous présente à cet
exemplaire en cette lettre la chargera de ce que vous
voudrez bien lui remettre pour moi et me le fera
remettre très ^{1.81} **Wui**ment. Je vous demande pardon,
de-fines, de vous importuner de la sorte, mais

L'extension immense que vous avez donnée à la
botanique, et les grandes facilités que vous avez
un fait espérer que vos vœux, bien entendus
mon herbier de vos dons, ce dont je vous aurai
une reconnaissance éternelle.

je me recommande toujours à vos yeux
les plantes officinales, les fungus et les
grasses. j'en occupe aussi d'un monographie
des orobanches, et d'un autre des hypericums
Ainsi que si vous voyez occasion mes espères
dans les deux genres je vous en aurai une grande
obligation

j'ai l'honneur d'être, Monsieur, avec une
haute considération et la plus sincère estime
votre dévoué serviteur

J. V. Meisat

Doct. en Médecine, Ecole de
Médecine, n° 15, à Paris

30 juin 1821.

J. W. Moore

30 ~~January~~ ^{wise} / 1821

Recd 1st January / 1821

per learn work

a copy of this

place 203 Easton

11

Handwritten text at the top of the page, including a date and recipient information. The text is partially obscured by bleed-through from the reverse side of the paper.

Dear Sir,

By the Prince Charlotte of Wales, Capt.

Received from the said Prince Charlotte, a box of seeds for you, natives of America, which are as follows, also 2 plants which the Capt. has kindly taken under his care in the Cabin

of which I trust will be received in good condition, enclosed is a list of the bulbs, & the plants entrusted to the Capt. are *Mammia americana*, & *Stapifera racemosa*.

The *Cordia* I do not possess, I am sorry that on board

I have received a considerable packet of European seeds,

I propose adding them with some others to the Capt. for

the use of the Garden by the very first opportunity, *j-

hoping to make up a parcel of you soon. *\$**&.**

Since you have been a journey to Naples, whether this

will find you returns at it not I am in an uncertainty

but of course some one will take charge in your absence

of the bulbs to our garden I flatter myself however

that you will be making valuable acquisitions to the collection at Salente, & in any additions from thence



to our garden in Roxbury, the roots you forwarded me last
year by the Messrs Capt^m Lamb have in general done
well, some of the *Nedychurus* I tried in the open ground just
in front of the Store & Greenhouse, the *H. speciosa* found
the winter well but now growing very strong, the *H. coccinea*
has come up but what was a small piece when planted,
but we have had many of the coldest springs for many years,
for 3 weeks in June we scarcely saw the sun, & now many
spring are setting with frosts in the parks, so that we have
this season no just criterion to judge by. I trust the par-
cel of roots sent you last year in June, & the plant of
Miravanta Zibrona came safe to hand & hope to hear
in your next such was the case, indeed I shall feel
obliged by your informing me particulars respecting this park-
ing, as it was an experiment in order to ascertain the
best mode of sending out, they were in a tin box I
was particularly anxious of learning how they arrived, & we-
ret of their stems & aquatics, they being a favorite tribe of
plants with me I am very desirous of discovering the best
mode of conveying over a distance, as they seldom re-
-gulate if kept out of water more than a few weeks - I
am in expectation of some ~~sent~~ both from Boston & Vienna
which I will forward direct to you by the earliest convey-

< . / A y

- since after
 will take charge of
 forward to
 well known
 care of
 submit your favoring me with the following in addition to any
 thing you may think proper from the newly acquired territories to

Capt Bidas I flatter myself
 you may kindly be disposed to
 mal acquaintance
 induced him
 I presume therefore to

*. £ ^- A**++} +f ***** £+

- Pluchea odorata
- Kanpasia ovalifolia
- Alpinia bracteata
- linguiformis
- median
- Globba oviformis
- subulata
- spatulata
- Musa ornata
- textilis
- glauca
- Heliconia buccinata
- Tacca adspersa

- Seeds -
- Sava fulgens
 - bathiata
 - Scapa hispida, this might probably come in
a bottle of water sealed down
 - Santalum album.
 - Ardisia colorata
 - Pontederia vaginalis
 - dilatata
 - ovata
 - ... indicum, I lost this two years
ago & I believe it is not now in
 - Jussiaea scandens
 - Asaphyllum avonaticum

'AM' w. "A/2 * /

vi £4ttf S^Ay U+tZ,

t

- any of the gymnoceros plants
- Ambrosia spirata
- retrospirata
- Calla picta
- rubescens
- Sphaeranta
- cordifolia
- echinatum

- Comosum glabrum
- Capparis aphylla
- tinifolia
- Thorea Tumbuggara
- Garania Gambogia
- Boobianae
- Lanthochyomus ovalifolius
- dulcis

Seeds sent -

- | | |
|---------------------------------|--|
| <i>Phaseolus aristatus</i> | <i>Cichna squarrosa</i> |
| - <i>lanatus</i> | <i>Nelumbium speciosum. Hort. & com. var. cultus</i> |
| - <i>angustis</i> | <i>Michelia Champaca</i> |
| <i>Dolichos angusta</i> | <i>Volcanaria herbacea</i> |
| - <i>scabrilla</i> | <i>Katzenbergia coccinea, this I am most anxious for</i> |
| <i>Limnoloba diandra</i> | <i>Pistia Stratiotes</i> |
| <i>Begonia stipulata</i> | <i>Stemodia coccinea</i> |
| - <i>saarcolens</i> | <i>Dombeya angulata</i> |
| - <i>xylocarpa.</i> | - <i>tomentosa</i> |
| - <i>indica</i> | <i>Platanus indica</i> |
| <i>Gordonia integrifolia</i> | <i>Carya herbacea</i> |
| <i>Banyan toona acutangula</i> | - <i>arborescens</i> |
| - <i>racemosa</i> | <i>Brightia caryoloides</i> |
| <i>Butia frondosa</i> | <i>Artocarpus semata</i> |
| - <i>superba</i> | - <i>angustifolia</i> |
| <i>Pinus disticha</i> | <i>Cycas sphaerica</i> |
| <i>Bradleya outida</i> | <i>Bauhinia nateoides</i> |
| - <i>lanceolata</i> | - <i>scandens</i> |
| <i>Valisneria diff. species</i> | <i>Myristica, any species</i> |
| <i>Phanera paludosa</i> | <i>Phanera farinifera</i> |

Mr. Kent
 37 York
 21 July
 1821

Any of the above or others being aquatics which you can oblige me with if put in water I sh^d think would come safe as proposed for Troopa (a plant I am very desirous of introducing) but it would be best to try them also dry in which case I will thank you to return them as aquatics - I am sorry to say but few of the papal seeds sent me last year vegetated & those of course the least valuable, scarce any of the Rhododendrons, whereas the first parcel I had came of very freely, I however feel greatly obliged by your first attentions & should most freely return them by every means in my power I am Sir

Yr obliged Robt. Smith
 21 July

Chapman
 3 July 1821

Dum Dum 9th July 1821.

My dear Wallis

On Friday the 6th my eyes and other senses were assailed with a dispatch from you of the most alarming nature - the little box with your letter of the 23rd ult. reached me that morning just as I was on the wing to Calcutta - Nothing my friend could be more perfect - Not an insect injured or disturbed - such a specimen of the Entomological Treasures of that extraordinary country than I could give a lobe of either ear to be allowed a residence for two years with half a dozen native Pensioners - I have since my eyes over again - and Hayes has commenced on the whirly beautiful Phalaena - I regret to say the damp climate is beginning to annoy me much - Mouldy skin on Web is fast of all the softer insects, half Hayes's time is employed in passing a hair brush dipped in sulphurated spirit of wine - boxes too in which plain wrap only has been used instead of Wax & Mortar - a species of Dermestes which if not frequent

^ ~ ^ U ^ :

»W

^1

<Z*.*

0-

S^/Zco^

v>*»r^

4-f f^ri

r^-v.^ ^ ^ over ^C_ ^ ^ P*^i

-^>^ ^ c < ^ r ^ C _

JS*****}^

do incredible mischief - this annoys me sadly
and I fear you will sooner or later discover
the same Depredations in the collections you
are trying to make - when I can be more at
home - I shall watch them daily - but I'm sorry to
say that I am likely to be in Town all this week
I am nominated President of a general Court Meeting
the first sitting of which was on Friday - I stayed
my Sunday here - and this day, Monday, I am off
to Fort William as soon as I can get my breakfast
and when I may return it is impossible to tell
the hour of assembling is 10 am - adjourns at 3 P.M.
from day to day - and in all the intermediate
hours I have so much other Public business to
give my attention to, that I hardly can expect
to give you another letter for the next week
to come. - I could not keep communicating
your letter to Dr Loring - you have his
answer - and I hope Mr Wallich may arrive
some one of the days I must be in Town
You may guess how hurried I am in writing
this short letter, but had I only written three
lines I was determined to write - The Rain
has been abundant over the Country for
last 7 days - and I hope the Croaking

«^ ^
J ^

re*?&?***z-s

r t^*

Monopoly - will discontinue to hoard the
grain - and let the Poor live a little cheaper

I am very hearty - so are the Parsons
- Give my kindest Regards to Mr. Gardner
to Rogers - and for yourself accept the
grateful thanks & good wishes of
your sincere & affectionate friend
Thos. Hardwick

I rejoice that you have got something
that will prove so highly acceptable
to your invaluable friend Mr. Colebrooke
it is a subject of living contemplation & to
guess how such subjects were placed
where they are found - or how they lived
when they had life.

Handwritten signature or name, possibly "Handwritten".

Handwritten text, possibly "1889".

Handwritten text, possibly "22".

Katgoonk 10th July 1821

My Dear Sir

I had the pleasure of receiving your excellent letter of the 15th. Utterly a few days ago, in which you apologized for your long silence. I can say I felt rather disappointed at not hearing of the receipt of the Stones, plants & seeds I had despatched to your address within the last 15 months, but permit me to assure you that your last kind letter has amply compensated me for not having had the pleasure of your communications for a long period.

I perused the Extract from Mr. Catebrosalle's letter with ^{~^T;} satisfaction, & allow me to say that I fear you have made a mistake severely with regard to me. Mr. Catebrosalle must mean the compliment of proposing that Genard as a Member of the Geological Society for my Brother's Secret. G. Genard, who sent you large boxes ^{s xVz^v/^, **^} of Stone Specimens for his collection which if you recollect you sent home at present in my name by mistake; but if meant for me, what could have become of the collection he & my Brother Mr. J. Genard sent you? Did that ever reach Paris? and did these I sent to your address last year in May or June reach

you and when they despatched? I am sorry to trouble
you for the necessary information on this point,
but being of opinion the honor conferred is meant
for my Brother, I should like to ascertain as early
as may be convenient to you; on that very account
I must defer making suitable acknowledgments to
Mr. Colebrooke through you which I should have
done in this; did I not suppose it ^{was} meant for my Brother
and it is justice to him I wish to ascertain this point,
for if it prove a mistake I shall take the earliest
opportunity of acquainting him of the contents
of your obliging letter. He is at present absent in
the Dymalaya Mountains pursuing his researches
- as, but if meant for me I shall acknowledge
in suitable terms so by a complement & shall
with pleasure, at the same time, on arrival after
the receipt of your reply to this as possible, re-
- mit you the ten Guineas payable on admission.

Pray excuse haste & the want of this
I remain always, My Dear Sir
Yours Very Faithfully
Pat. Genand

N. Wallis Esqr M.D.
8 - 8 - 8 -

J. P. ...

18th July 1881

Recd of ...

Barnackpore, 11th Jun^o
1821.

My dear Sir

You will think me very troublesome to you, but at the risk of such an imputation, I must beg your assistance under the following circumstances.

A friend of mine ^{in England,} Sir Jostly Green, who has long been enthusiastically attached to botanical pursuits, and traversed the Alps & Welsh mountains in every way for years, to gratify his taste, has nearly brought a work of his to perfection, or rather to publication.

He has followed our branch of botany with ardour. That comprising Mosses, Lichens, and Ferns, and he wishes now, in my hands or movements

To obtain, and send him home,
good & perfect specimens of such as
I can meet with.

I do not know that I can get
any here, certainly not as fine as
you have daily brought to you in the
Valley. If it sh^d. not in any way inter-
fere with your own intention to publish,
will you send me some 10 or 12 of
these specimens, in such a complete state,
as to Upton & Co., as may
be sufficient for his purposes - I mean
to give an accurate drawing & description
of each. Rare kinds will be highly
valued, and you will do me a great
favor in sending them down - of course
I

I am glad to have any other
kind of shrub or plant, especially if only
to be found in Ripaul - and these specimens
which will bear the voyage but, ^{the}
accept both.

On all these points you are a much
better judge of what is pleasing & useful &
uncommon than I can be.

I have not seen Gen Gardner for
a month, but he is well & talks of visiting
the Park soon. Lord & Lady Hastings
are quite well - I do not think they will
visit India this year; nor that any period
of return, or recessor, has been decided on.

Remember me to Gardner, and
with my warmest wishes for your health &
happiness, believe me
most sincerely yours

I fully expect now to
have India in Jan^y next or
before.

Phillips

Ms. A. 9. 2
11th July 1882
Recd 26th

the same
and
from
you see
think

• LIU *

V) t^N
South
shame
banker
with

11/7/21

10. Cayent
19 July 1821
read 26 2u

s v

enclose you are
article on the history
copied from the
American Medical
History - Dr. Hall
will be the first seen
copy - Dr. Hall's
- in part

j J ^ , r \ i K U t • L . 1

3 v^j \ 9' v^N
ft * t

> \ > ~

Enclosed I beg leave to send you ¹ of Ladings
 for a small box, the contents of which I request you will
 do me the honor to present to your Society in my name.
 They consist of ten large Specimens of that Class of fossils
 called Ammonites, and belonging no doubt to the sort,
 which the Hindus worship under the name of Salagram,
 although they are of a far greater size. They were brought
 from Mucktinath in Nepal, situated in a N.W. direction
 from the Valley, at a distance of about 20 days journey
 and undoubtedly of a very considerable elevation above
 the Valley. Some Account of the place you will find
 in Hamiltons Account of Nepal. These fossils are said
 to be found always in a rolled form, constituting almost
 entirely the bed of the River called Salagramm, and
 occasionally brought from thence by Pilgrims who consider
 them as objects of worship, a good deal superior to the
 smaller sorts of Salagram. Most, if not all, contain
 copper Ore, and the Natives of Mucktinath are said
 to find ^{1/100} livelihood by collecting the few grains of gold
 which these stones occasionally contain, for which purpose
 Millions are broken to pieces. You will please to observe that
 although these fossils retain generally speaking the Character
 of that Class to which I think they belong, that of a simple
 shell rolled within itself and deviating neither to the right
 nor left, some of them are more prominent on one side than
 the other, sometimes several are jumbled together in an
 irregular manner, these exceptions are probably caused by
 the enormous revolution under which the Animals were
 forced together. I have several other Specimens and I hope
 to procure a good many more still larger ones, which shall
 in due time be forwarded to you. The Name which is given
 to

to this sort of Salpagrams is *Theska. Kundala*. Among the
 Specimens, which I have now the pleasure of presenting to
 the Society, there is especially one, that is very perfect and
 large, measuring about 6 Inches in Diameter, its covering having
 been removed with the exception of that, which rests on the
 centre of the Spinal on each side. But there are others which are
 scarcely less interesting, and on the whole I venture to hope,
 that this small tribute ^{*/-***?#4-**^>jC^*~^£,^3} ^{m, * +} is
 wholly unworthy of a place in the Geological Museum. Should
 I ^{*r l.} hope that this hope has been realized, I should feel
 happy - I avail ^{•^y^., ^^-^...f^ _ ^ . _ ^ ^4}
 myself of this opportunity
 Yesterday, for all

very elected a Member
 of your Soc. were enclosed. Mr. Colbrooke has ^{^*:_*^*.^C«}
 the goodness to pay my fee on that occasion.

To J. Waller Esq.
 Secy. Geol. Soc. London -

I have &c
 P. Waller Esq. D. & Ph. D.
 Memb. Geol. Soc.

To H. J. Colbrooke Esq.
 Secy. Soc.

Residence Hospital
 15th July 1831.

My dear Sir,
 Since the date of my last letter, acknowledging
 the receipt of your favour of the 18th August, I have had the
 happiness to get those ^{5 ^ ^ - ^} ^{to my and D. F. G. etc.} the lot
 of them yesterday, for which please to accept my most sincere
 thanks. Your communications relative to those gentlemen who
 have been elected Members of the Geological Society has been duly
 conveyed to them respectively, and I doubt not that ~~they~~ they
 will, all & each feel highly indebted for your polite attentions on that
 occasion.

Have no words wherewith sufficiently to convey to you my
gratitude for the kind manner in which you have complied
with my request in regard to the library question, all I can
say is this, that it is proportionate to my regret at having
been obliged to trouble my first and best benefactor and
patron, whose time and mind, I am fully aware, are constantly
occupied with far more important matters. Please therefore to
pardon me for the liberty I have taken, & to accept of my
heartfelt thanks. There can be no doubt, but that the Ct. of Dir.
have come to a final decision on this to me so important subject,
and that it has adopted a favorable one, I am warranted to
anticipate from the powerful intercession which has been made
on my behalf on this occasion. How happy sh^d I have been
had I at this moment been able to suggest the name of any
Gentleman, to whom I could venture to beg of you to transfer
your kind interferences with respect to the books. I know absolutely
none with whom I could in a direct manner take such a liberty,
and yet I am inclined to think, that some one or other among
those esteemed friends, who honor me with their correspondence,
and to whom I have had the satisfaction of consigning many
a Collection of Plants, Seeds, or Specimens, would not be averse
to obliging me on this occasion. Perhaps Mr Richardson himself
from whom I had a letter of the 19th Inst, might be able to do
the useful, which I think might be effected by his being made
early acquainted with the resolution finally adopted by the Court.
I feel perfectly ashamed to give you all this trouble, God award you
for it. Your proposal of granting me some books, not easily procured
from abroad, out of your own library, demands my warmest gratitude,
as also your intention of ordering the Annals du Muséum and
other foreign publications. I entreat of you to draw immediately
for their amount on the funds, which you have been so kind
as to deposit in the hands of your bankers on my behalf. Permit
me to take this opportunity of wishing you with all my heart the
happiest results from your proposed journey, may every blessing attend
you wherever you go.

we have at such enormous and
the dispatches which I have
of sending to you, the charge of 39 lbs. 5 sh. for the box
equal specimens brought home, it appears, in a Liverpool
of a quantity beyond bearing, and to add to my grief
I am unable to conjecture what dispatch it can be. Are you
quite sure it came from a through me? I am not aware of having
forwarded so lately any thing by that route to you. Yet I may
be mistaken, as I have not my papers with me that would clear
up the point. However, on this you may rest your confidence
that every in "u* < ^ ~ s O , t t t , r f ^ / t ^ , ^ with which you have favored
me on this head shall have my most punctilious attention. I
have dispatched to Messrs. MacKenzie & Co. in Calcutta for the purpose
of being transmitted to the Geological Society's address ten very
beautiful fossils from the Salagrammi River at Mucklinath,
belonging to the Class of Ammonites called Salagrami, but highly
interesting also in their aspect. They are of a prodigious size,
and seem to me to differ from the Class of fossils to which
the latter have been usually referred on account of their Axis
not always forming a simple spiral within itself, but sometimes
being lateral, that is protruding on one side, and not rarely
being jumbled together in a somewhat irregular manner.
This may perhaps be considered only as an exception of the
general Character caused by the stupendous Revolution under
which they were formed. The Society will however, as well as
yourself, be best able to determine this point. Many of them
contain Copper - ore, and I am informed that Millions of these
said to constitute the bed of that River, are broken open by
the Shoties on the Spot, for the purpose of extracting the
Gains of Gold which are sometimes to be met with. Some
of the Specimens are very superb, one of S*#* < , , , ? , , , yf.
representing the Animal itself almost entirely devoid of its
matrix (if I may be permitted to use that expression) *^y*** Av&C-
sides, with the exception of the Central part, representing its
mostly bifurcated ribbed outside < , , and forming a Circle of 2 1/2 inches
diameter.

Ammonites. But there are others of equal interest, and some of them
of an oval outline, which I believe is not a very uncommon ap-
pearance among Ammonites. I have several others by me,
which I have since procured, and shall in due time be
forwarded home. The fakirs, who brought them from Muchlunath
call these gigantic Salagrams *Mushas-Kuntala* (मुशसकुन्तला) and
consider them as objects of worship superior to the small ones. ~~It is~~
~~a quite deal of difficulty, connected with the numerous~~
under which we are all placed up here, I have at length succeeded
in getting a set of Pilgrims to proceed to Muchlunath for the
express purpose of collecting fossils for me which they tell me are
found in the utmost abundance there and are confined to
Ammonites only; the place lays in a W and N. direction from
hence, it must be far elevated above the level of this Valley,
and takes generally 15 to 20 days Marching to reach it. I wish
I could have the happiness of presenting you with some geological
accounts of this Valley, but the very great difficulties under
which I am labouring, and which the paltry Government of
Kalmaroo (Kalmaroo is a wrong spelling unless the 'd' is pro-
nounced as a palatal & which it ought to be, Hamilton is
perfectly right in calling my intimate friend Chandragry instead
of Chandragry Mountain, as Kelpatrick has it) has thrown in
the way of any research but that of botany and Zoology, has
precluded any interesting things been done by me in that line.
What I have been able to effect shall in due time be submitted
to you, would to God that it may not be altogether uninteresting to
you. For otherwise is the case in regard to Botany, the treasures
which I have collected, Seeds, plants, roots, Specimens, prints,
Herbs, drawings, are most splendid, and innumerable are the
dispatches, which have already arrived safe at the Bot. Gard.
My descriptions and observations relative to my harvest have
increased awfully since the date of my letter, the 31st March, and
my Store House & Rooms at the Residency have assumed an aspect,
which

which would give you a tolerable idea of the forests and jungles from
whence I have derived all these plants. They shall all be presented
to the C^o of F^r in consequence of what you long ago kindly mentioned,
if their having noticed my having taken the liberty to send things of that
nature to private collectors, and I am vain enough to predict that
the Honble Court will not be disappointed with my labours.

When I look forward to that period, on my return in November next,
I feel animated with inexhaustible joy, for I repeat it, great and perhaps
unparalleled by the noble Cooperations of my inestimable friend the Pre-
sident Mr Gardner, I have laboured hard to make them fruitful, &
I believe I have been successful, even beyond my expectations; and
these were not a little sanguine! Among my latest acquisitions
I shall mention the genuine *Ginseng*, which I found plentifully
on the top of Sheopou in full flower, not differing from *P. quin-*
quefolium in any manner, unless it be by a few grey hairs
on its leaves; and the *Lomus Compharepsa* of Kaimffer! The
latter grows to a vast tree, the Wood & bark of which, as precisely
as I can judge of its roots have a most agreeable perfume, exceedingly like
that of Sassafras. If I mistake not Buchanan alludes to this tree
in his *Acct of Nepal* under the name of Malayngay (according
to my Woodcutter *Morsing*) page 84. But the Circumstances of
his not considering it to be a *Lomus*, to which its leaves unequivocally
point, makes me doubtful as to his and my trees being the same.
If I am not much misgotten I have also *Sium Numbi*. If I had
met with any of the *acilly* bulbs mentioned by Kaimffer and
Burman I should speak with absolute certainty. My families of
Archidia, *Felicia*, *Graminea* are exceedingly rich, some of my *Arceutha*
are truly superb. But I must not take up your valuable time
by any further details which on my return I shall do myself the
honour to present to you. Many new and interesting Animals have
been sent to General Mordaunt, and he tells me that the boxes of
Insects I have communicated to him are incomparably splendid;
I have already three large Chests with many Stoves in each filled with
an endless variety of the last mentioned branch of Animals, and as
the

the contemplation of my samples have afforded such gratification to
that valued friend of mine, I am in great hopes that Mr Me
beary will be pleased with what is in store for his unique Museum.
I have among other superb Moths one measuring not less than Ten
Inches and $\frac{3}{4}$ between the ends of the expanded wings allied to Atlas
but far larger. Not only in the Vegetable productions but also in Insects
is this Country partaking of the features of Europe, America, & China.

Permit me to add the following Memorandum relative to a
despatch for the American Society, which my countrymen
home, I fear I have, or they, omitted to send it with the box.
The contents were as follows,

- A. Three pieces of the trunk of my *Aloophila* (Palypod) —
giganteum, from Sylhet, measuring together 23 feet, also
a small stem of the same fern. — I have found it of
a much greater size in Nepal.
- B. A small trunk of a prickly *Cyathia* from Nepal, measuring
6 feet 12 inches.
- C. A mighty and superb inflorescence with fruit of *Saguenus*
Raffia from Mauritius.
- D. A piece of the stem of *Banhernea angina*.
- E. Two Sticks made of the "Almonah" Blackthorn.
- F. Five Pots of *Bignonia indica*.

During my absence ^{***s&+* < * M f**} a despatch of geological specimens
has been sent to the gardens by Court Guards; it shall be forwarded
on my return according to your directions. I have the honor to
remain with the greatest respects, and with the warmest gratitude

My Dear Sir

[P] N. Wallich.

Copy of Letters

To the Secy of the
London Socy for the
Promo^{tion} of the
Rev. W. D. Colebrook
dated 15th July 1821

3rd July
1821

Bencoolen 3^d July 1821.

My dear Wallace

The Roberts and John Bull
arrived here some three ago, but neither
of them brought a line from you. Since
that the Dupelle has arrived ~~from~~ from
England & brought me a letter from
Lambert in answer to mine forwarded
by you. Strange that I should have later
accounts by six months from home than
from you in Bengal. He says, he
looks for the specimens which you
had promised to send, by which I
infer that you had not been able to
send them yet. I fear that in leaving
them for you ^{to} ~~send~~ & dispatch, I
show a greater regard for you than
either you reckoned on, and shall

not be sorry to learn that they are
still in your possession, without
your having been able to command
time to arrange them. I shall
that this letter is not unlikely to
find you in Calcutta, and if my
supposition in regard to the specimens
is correct, I would, (when you
have leisure to look over them)
wish to make an alteration in
the original plan of despatch, and
to put you in mind of a few former
requests. I must in the
first place tell you some of my
new plans and ideas. I believe
I told you ^{know} that I had some idea

and bringing out a fascicle of plants
with a bound with observations on
Malayan botany; & considering
& the subject ^{however} has ~~been~~ ^{been} greatly changed
& enlarged my original plan was
& that it has travelled ^{the design of} ~~to~~ ^{to} for
the purpose of Malayan collecting
of materials ~~from~~ ⁱⁿ the country &
my ~~present~~ ^{present} title ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~be~~ ^{be} such
in the present writing, whether ~~it~~ ^{it}
be executed is another question;
but the result of the change of plan
is, that I shall confine myself
at present to detached papers, as
opportunities ~~as~~ ^{as} they occur,
and make my botanical collections
and observations as extensive as I
can, with the ultimate view of com-

binding the whole into a Catalogue
and Index of Malayan Flora
and Ferns and other natural
objects with the stupendous illustrations &
illustrations. Now I have gone
through all my collection here, &
arranged them in the most beauti-
ful order, and now I go through
the whole ^{again} genus by genus, putting
together all I know & have upon
each, by which means every future
acquisition ^{with} at once find its proper
place. Now I find that I carried
off & left with you many specimens
of which I have no duplicates and
that ~~of~~ several genera, in case
genus

sequence left complete them they might
have been. What I would therefore
propose, in the event of your still having
my collection, would be, instead of
sending the whole home, to make
the first and most perfect set for
me, with all your own annotations
and remarks, and to send home
only duplicates. Thus I shall be
enabled to complete my arrangement
of what is collected, have the ad-
vantage of your observations, and
in the case of those of which I may
have kept duplicates, they can
form part of the post-dispatch
I send from hence, and there is every
probability of some direct occasions.

/p*4-a*<~U*>

These also enable me to name a great

number that have since described or
ascertained, before sending them away.

I hope you have not forgot a request
of formerly made for the Museum

of natural specimens to be all returned;
as they were put up separately and

different kind of paper from the
rest. I have held my tongue & do

not about their being left behind.

Let me also refer you to a list of

Acidivora given you in my letter

of Feby. 1820, from on board ship

There is another thing I must
mention. I received the work of the
writer to Gynandria, but you must

know that he did the whole of Gynandria

for me before I left Calcutta, therefore
when you set him to work again
he must not begin where he left off,
but at ^(Benson is the last written) Fleet's corner, where
his previous copy stops. — I could
wish however that he would copy
Browne's remarks in the appen-
dix to Eiche's Narrative, which I
am anxious to have. You see there
is no need of my requests, but I must
let you breathe before I come with
more. —

By the Republic News received
a very kind letter from Mr. Colebrooke
in which he says he has proposed me a
member of the Geological Society, and given
them something about Malay Geology
out of my letter. I do not recollect exactly

What I wrote, but it must have been
very short & slight. I wrote some
time ago by a ~~note~~ ^{letter} that went some
pence from this to Mr. Paley and
sent him a copy of the Agricultural
Journal & of the two Botanical fascicles.
In replying to his ^{present} letter I mean to make
up a selection of Sumatran rocks, and
shall give him some notes on Sumatran
geology, which if he liked he may
give to the Society. I see there is a paper
of his in the Linnæan, on Marsippospermum
& some other genera. Have you got
the volume yet; I have not.

To Lambert I mean to send
a paper for the Linnæan Society, on
what I think of denominating the
Cryptandraceae. In my last I think

Told you of my suspicion of the
affinity of *Cyrtandra* & *Dedyneis*.
Since that I have made an
expedition to the top of the Sugarloaf
a remarkable mountain in the inte-
rior of Bencoolen, in the course of
which I found no less than eight spe-
cies of *Cyrtandra* in addition to those
that I had before, and two species
of a new genus, of the same family
which I call *Loxonia*. With these
materials I have ably ventured to con-
struct a new order (*Cyrtandraceae*)
from the oldest genus of an account of
which I shall send to Lambert & get
him to submit to Prown before pre-
senting it, if it ^{to me} ~~shall~~ ^{will} stand muster. -
The order stands thus. *Cyrtandra* 10 species

Didy mocarpus, uacu, & Lagonia two
exclusum of your Didymi. I shall send
you (if I can get it copied) my chart of the
order & genera, ~~on which~~ but may have
your opinion. - Note, Forster's figure of
the fruit of (yotandra is utterly wrong)
I have ~~the~~ ^{J^ - 4^* > ^E^} views concerning Lagonia
but I cannot find its carpology any where
I have not yet got the fruit of Noth. Lican
villia parasitica, but ~~for~~ as far as
I can make out from the dried ones
the septum appears to be complete & ^c
to separate at the sides from the valves -
a character which ^{£**&**3&} I met in the paper
with the description but not with Didym
carpus. ~~in the course of my excursion to~~
the Sugar loaf, I made several interesting

Discoveries. Two new species of *Mitastoma*
which I shall send home to be added to
my former paper, as *M. episcia* & *M.*
alpestris, being from the very summit
I believe I told you of my having sent
you a Monograph on *E. Insular*
Mitastomae with an attempt at a
new subdivision formed on the simi-
litude or dissimilitude of the alternate
anthers. It contains now 17 species
all new except *M. malabathrica* &
M. decunifida of Roxb, and *Asbeckia*
tetrandra Roxb, which is my *Mitastoma*
glauca (fertissime no *Asbeckia*). My
other alpine discoveries are a species
of *Rhododendrum*, one of *Racemium*
lots of *Polygoniac*, an *Impatiens*, a *Lobelia*,
a new *Alpinia*, and a second species
of a genus I sent you with 3 valued
^{pentamerous}

succelled capsules, related to the Pittosporae
I am anxious to know what progress
you are making in No. 6; the second
part ought to be nearly complete. I
hope the next arrival will bring
me, the remaining part of it, or a copy
complete.

You will probably ere this have
received an answer from my father
to your letter. Some fatality seems to
have lately attended my correspondence,
for I have not a line from home by any
of the late opportunities. I am utterly at a
loss to account for having none by the way of
Bengal, tho' I suspect it to be some mistake
of address with the sailing of the vessel.

My best regards to Mr. Wallcut & be-
lieve me ever always

My Dear Wallcut
Wm. Sack

July 18th Since Megan this letter I suppose

have accomplished, ^-.*^z<u A/ *Z and thrown a
gloom over every thing. The first victim
was i&tJkif *?fe<, if&£^Z of the 11th jz&t^4f£ j£X%?, one

64

of the poorest & lowliest children. Since saw
had had Mrs. Gladys R. began to recover
some degree &f> g**-^+ &*?-**£. one after such an

operation, Mrs. Capt. Rubin fell ill, and
was carried off after a few days by an
apoplectic stroke. This has been a severe

blow, not merely from his relationship
to Gladys R., but from the great regard &
esteem in which he was personally held.

He was a man of most engaging manners
& superior mind, and had embarked in
an extensive speculation with every
^wi^ijC prospect of success, which is now destroyed

by his premature death. He had been
my companion on the trip to the Sugar
Loaf, and bore the fatigues of it manfully

letter to ... It was a singular circum-

*&***<- jrft*^ 7%L ^y^^^c^p^

from attempting JfZ ascent as they said it would
provoke the anger of the Devas whose sanction
was essential. We 7 course laughed at such

*f#&i^^ but they >^2 everything at the difficulty
of *~*y& ^c^t ss-^t we used to turn back by

representing it as impossible to get further.
Our party consisted of four, three of us proceeded

on reaching the summit and one gave up
half way. On our return the people declared

that one of the three, Anker, Salmon & myself
would be sure to die for having profaned the

holy spot; and now they are of course
firmly persuaded of the special interpo-

sition of the offended spirit of the mountain.
The coincidence is certainly singular & the more

so as Anker to all appearance was the least
likely to have suffered of any of us. His death

however does not appear to have had any con-

nection with the trip or ~~the~~ exposure in the course of it.

These unfortunate events have depressed
 all our spirits; for Stamford himself has
 not been well, and the fatigue & anxiety
 of teaching after so many invalids has
 almost knocked me up. With all news
 quiet again that I might take my ease
 for a few days & get well by indulging
 the luxury of a ^{^f<0^*£zzz> . *%«S*_^_ ^}
^{tee*- «Zz£&**&\$. ^w *TM}
 patient for them " £S £\$*£—? "

I have employed some add boxes
 in our packing my hexandrous plants for
 you, and send you herewith for entry in
 Roxburgh three species of *Tridacnites*, three
 of *Quadrifida*, four of *Loxanthus*, and a new
 genus, which pray tell me what you think
 of. If I find time before this vessel sails
 I shall add some more, but I am much at
 a loss how far back or forward I go, until I

learn something of your progress in
Roxburgh.

21st July. - Another arrival from Calcutta,
and not a line from you, or from Calder
to whom I look for my Europe despatches.
This is very inexplicable & very provoking.
Other letters that I came out for three years
arrive with perfect regularity, & that
only ones that can be of real service
come out. There is still one chance, that
MacKenzie may bring some, though it
might as well have been put under a mill
being as given to him. - I begin to think
the place very grievous, however it
I am out of humor on many
accounts, and there is no saying how I may
alter my mind when the weather clears up.
Matters begin to go smoother. I mean should
I never sit down to write a letter in the true
pleasure I am now in. So I will have mercy
on you, & spare you a Serenad.
I describe of three more localities & my own years of the
/rf-«f' *^y' ""

Paris le 21 juillet 1821.

Monsieur,

Le Capitaine Brucke commandant le
Navire la Physicienne ayant retardé son
Départ pour l'Inde, je profite de ce
retard pour vous envoyer des graines de
quelques uns de nos fruits d'été; malheureusement
le printemps ayant été très-froid, les Prunes,
les abricots et les Pêches ne sont point
encore mûrs, et je ne pourrai vous en envoyer
que plus tard.

Agreez, Monsieur, l'assurance de la
haute considération avec laquelle
je suis l'honneur d'être

Votre très-humble et
très-obéissant serviteur

Louis de Dombasle

Le Longeamps

21 July 1822

to Mr. de la Roche
together with
the other of the 18th June
on the 27th - 1822

De Monsieur

Le Docteur Wallich.

My Dear Gent

28/7/21

I have just got your letter & will communicate with the Bishop on the subject tomorrow, & if you would like perhaps to come & meet it which at our ladies house on Tuesday, or any other day, that you see here. - I need not say how much you & my grandfather Mrs L & I are very desirous of thanking you by the hand. - the arrival

f^y&U^j fa ^Z/^

De Longelongs

So

21 July
ice with seeds

together with
other of the same
the 29th - 1872

A

i

Q. ...
^

Ox

Docteur 44

Vs)

23

In your hand written
25/9/21
My Dear Gent

I have just got your
letter & will communicate with
the Bishop on the subject tomorrow,
& if you would like perhaps to come
I meet at which at our dinner
hour on Tuesday, or any other
day, that you are here. — I need
not say how much you & my
particular Mrs L & myself; & Mr H.
is very desirous of thanking you
by

TK-C^ A+ — J — the arrival

a day or two ago that Mrs L. wrote
to inform you of it, which has
since I suppose you will receive in
the course of time. - I am quite well
& just setting off to church, to escape
my newly added Mr L. & Mr T.
with best respects. - A
little Fanny is earlier, but
no teeth thro' yet. -

Yours My dear Sam.
My loving
H. Brown

Sunday evening
22 July 1821.

Genl Dan Griggle

Ed. A. S.

I received
this letter on
my arrival
in the Fort - and
I will see Mr. Wallis
(De Volente) before I am
24 hours older - You
no doubt will have
letters from home

Yours
A. S.

only
22

My Dear Sir

I have now the pleasure
to send the enclosed touching
the Gin Leaf, viz ^{^ ^} >*1
sent me this morning.

Mr MacWhirter considered the
bank you sent as the real
safe place but not so for want
as that of the Shop, at present
he intended to write on the
subject but has not found time
as yet. I will see the needful
done touching the seeds for
the Co of Directors & the vice

for the Horticultural Society of
Lady Ashurst -

I have not time to add
more than very sincerely

Yours truly

Wm. Leycester
24th July 1821

W. Keweenaw

24 July 1821

REC'D 7 Aug

Personal

My dear sister
Dr. W. M. D. Bank

10 Dec 1851

I hope you are all
well & happy as
usual. I am
well & hope
to hear from
you soon.

My dear sister
I hope you are
all well & happy
as usual. I am
well & hope to
hear from you
soon.

Yours affectionately
A. D. D. D.

10 Dec 1851

your satisfaction
I shall write to
you for specimens
of Japanese
that is, the
No. 1000, for
the purpose of
you will be pleased
to know that we
make also
Extract of
mosses that
the English and
that it is the

most- useful
matter in the
Pharmacopoeia
British this
knowing you
value, I
- great.
You must apply
to Messrs
25 St. S.

Procyonite (P)
The British 13. 1/2

I began in papers on the
wrong side, but I signed it
with excuse it. They say Pincop
is a family of the first up, as well
of the island of Pincop,
Palopunais, or some such name, the
propositions being direct and firm
of the treaty by which we agreed
not to occupy any thing new within
certain lat. & long. if the Dutch settlement

My Dear Dr. Wallich

At Mr. Wallich's request the
day he arrived, & every day since
writes to you tells like a patent
letter mill & a good wife, & delayed
a few days that I might form some
judgment of her health & spirits
for your information. I am
happy now to give an excellent
report of both. He keeps well
& seems in every way comfortable
& happy as he can be in absence
from you. Hannah is also well

I flout & makes a nice play thing
of our baby, whom he calls chuta
Fanny & pretty Fanny & patronized with no
trill, dignity & consequence. —

Genl. Ludwicks & Mr. Lyetter dined
here yesterday: & Mr. Hastings was made
M.D. laugh in the evening till the
was tired. — Mr. L. sends her

best regards, & I will thank you
to remember us to Mr. Gardner.

We have no things from England
for a long while, & are living in
full expectation.

Yours very truly

H. Spring

Wentworth

26. July. 1821.

W. H. Brown

20 Aug 1850

william
Munroe
of the
for the

of the

Dr. W. H. Brown

of the

of the

of the

of the

of the

Benecolm 27th July 1891.

My Dear Wallech

As a supplement to my last

letter I now send you a few more descrip-

tions. The first which I have called *Stenopodium*

&A St^r. is extraordinary and unusual form

may; its history is not as you will perceive quite

complete, but it is too distinct to be referred to

with other plants. I know of no other

opinion thereof. There is a plant described

by Roxb^r, S^r J^r & G^r in *Flora*, but not named

which nearly agrees with my *Pterandra*,

but the name may therefore if you please

be adopted. I am not certain whether his plant

& mine are different species or not; if I recol-

lect aright his drawing of it, he makes the flowers

yellow & axillary, but if he made the drawing

from specimens, this may be merely

an error of colour. You will be able to help

to settle the point. - I add to these a minute

description of what I take to be

<£<-<Zi±*-<*^4L

Spinosa Willd. of which Roxb gives no
detailed description, and also character
of another species, of which Kiewe not
made ^{out} a full account. — A part of the
description of *Lycopodium granatum* is a
blotch in my copy, ^{of Roxb} & in case it should be
an impression for want of his having seen
the flowers, I send you some supplementary
observations, as also a note as to the blunder
(double emploi as the French would say)
between it & *Carapa*. It is not a little odd
that Persson in the same page quotes
Rumph. t. 51. for both, without perceiving
that if correct they must be one & the same.
Sclenda ergo *Carapa*, which is the more re-
cipary as Aublet has also a *Carapa*, too
near it in sound.

Mr Wood came here a paperer in the
last paper that arrived, and I was in
hopes I might have got some informa-
tion from him about Roxb's 2^d Vol. I
never however met with any body more
essentially dull & stupid. All that he
could tell us was that he had never
asked about it, and ^{he} gave me as a piece
of news that he believed you were residing
somewhere up the country. Yet the fellow
has been living at Serampore the last eight
months, and pretends to be a little botanical.
When he first came from Calcutta along with Mr
T. & me, he set to with great avidity to make
an index to the Hortus Bengalensis and how
say you think he did it, ~~he~~ made an index of
all the specific names, leaving entirely out
all the genera, & opposite each spec. name as for
instance, "cocummissis" putting also the page where it
was to be found. It was in vain to tell him
how it should be done, he was sure he was right
and nothing should make him alter it. He intended
this index to serve for a second Edition of the Hortus

I find on lately overhauling my papers
 that I have described all I have already
 sent you as coming within the scope
 of this & the rest of No. 1, about 20 new
 genera, and, a hundred new species of
 old genera; I am very desirous of
 clearing off as I go, but how
 give me your ideas thereon

I am My dear Willd
 Yours truly
 William Smith

27/1/50
 W. Smith

P.S. Pray what is the name of that beautiful orchidea the Java Petala of Rumphius
 whose figure wants the flower. I think you once called it the Cheyes before Roxburgh
 or some such name, but I cannot discover on what authority, or when it is described
 Is it one of your own? I found it lately in full flower & have made a drawing of it
 from Roxb is decidedly wrong in changing the Nephelium lappaceum Lam. to Spatha
 Rumbutan. The lambrs of the Rumbutan is diverse, of Spatha corat, in which form
 has is correct. I have a second species of Nephelium which further confirms it, &
 is remarkable that the Malays make the generic distinction between the families
 of the Rumbutan & Spatha. I add the specific character of that same species
 N. laetum from the nature name, which signifies the neck of the
 Siamak (Lacerta monitor). Don't then approve, or would N. anemifolium

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text, possibly in a historical or scientific context.]

, <.

-, *73R?>-i\ ** <-^ //

j?9. t^^4 i

*C;

*r^^fS

|^+~*Kj^4^^^y^ £*-

<?*XJL— sja-^te** *S*-^*,H>^ *cs**r-jj^

* k

Revised version: your private Fachkammered. De
in or Fachkammeren auch 4CK- $\langle A \wedge JZ7 \sim \sim \rangle$ * — * . $\langle / \wedge C \sim ,$ " & r ** \pm Jean
or hi $\sim \sim \sim m f \wedge t$ $\sim \sim \sim r \sim \rangle \wedge r \sim \sim \sim + \wedge \sim M \sim \sim \& \sim$ - 3 * - \wedge Pappo

$\wedge \wedge \wedge s \wedge k \wedge x \wedge A \wedge A, \wedge \wedge : \wedge 4 ? \langle \text{joeiu} - \wedge 4 . : o4 \& - j \& * \wedge \sim - Jj ; - \wedge$

Handwritten text in German script, appearing to be a letter or document. The text is mostly illegible due to fading and bleed-through from the reverse side. Some legible words include "König", "Befehl", "Garten", "Kammer", "König", "König", "König".
- $\langle \wedge$

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

...

Dr. which

...

...

Albany
14 Aug 1882
...

Dr Walllich
Piscine Garden Calcutta

Marking of London 10 Aug 1821

Dear Sir

By the ship Ganges we have sent
you a box of roots of which we hope you will
receive safe and prove acceptable

we are anxiously expecting to hear from
you, having learned that you have been
making a botanical excursion to Nepal
& do not yet you have made many valuable
acquisitions there.

any new which you have
to spare either seeds or plants we shall
be very much obliged to you for, and doubt
not you will excuse our importunity as
you must be well aware that when the
thirst for collecting plants has once taken
hold of any one it is insatiable.

New Palms would be highly desirable to us
as also bulbs of any of the Gynandria (I suppose)
we should very much like you to try
the effects of Sugar in preserving seeds

for it is so grievous to receive them all dried
up as is usually the case.

Any of our former desiderata still would be
acceptable, as reports go much quicker than
formerly; perhaps you would try a box of
growing plants - the *Mazus* *pterocarpifolium*
we should much rejoice to obtain & innumerable
others from your prolific country

For we as know what plants would be
most agreeable to you & we will do our
utmost to forward them to your wishes
we remain with greatest regard

Dear Sir

Your

Mined here &*&*>i^w^^^f
C. Loddiges & Sons

Dr. Kottler og en danske Missionær her, Pastor Mønter, hos
hvem jeg tidligere have lovet at skaffe hvad der er nødvendigt
til dem hos den herrenske Mission, som er i særdeleshed stor.

Med Hoffningen i Tiden vil jeg gerne det er vendt
gøre mere Voksen, da det på den dag er en stor Gæst, og de har
Kærlighed alt her fra sig både om og mig sigter nok.
I midtertid skal jeg rigtig gennem Omtalen af mine, mig selv
har den Fornøjelse at høre fra Dem, da kan det være selv
adresseres til Dr. Kottler eller Mr. Mønter begge i Vejning og
det ved Dem af hinanden eller sig selv i samme Tid.

Jeg beder Dem om at være Dem selv bedt og håber jeg
skal holde den samme peger om de her og indtil det. Jeg
ønsker Dem at leve ret inderlig vel og komme lykkelig til
bage med alle dine Erindringer fra det vidde Nægel til
det pragtfulde København. Du skal altid erindre mig og de
Din ven!

Din oprigtige og hengivne

^ **Mr. £** Du meget at hjælpe
og ønske ved Lejlighed at høre om
du rigtig har beholdt det Planke
som sendt med Mr. Cantor og om
de have været Dem til nogen Nytte.
Lev vel!

E. Bask.

3 Mass P.O.
22 Aug 1899
Wed 21 Len

Dr. N. W. Washburn

Manager of the Milk & Creamery
& Superintendant of the School
Garden at Lenox, N.Y.

postpaid } The Smith & Bushong Agency
New York

WASHBURN

~^ \ ^ £ k V ^ 5 s

27 Aug 1842

My dear Mr. Wallich - I received your letter of the 12th inst. with the Encyclopaedia in it, but I have

^ f & f i * ^

5 * 6 £ *

in my fire, & trust it will be soon put together & sent as I promised to Mr. Smith. I shall put it in a tin box & send it off without delay. I shall with make an extract from your letter by way of introduction to the enclosure.

X A

v ^ S

I have now to tell you that Hannah is quite well, but she had not yet regained strength enough to run about as usual. Mr. Wallich is your healthy & cheerful & you could wish, & we intend on our return that you shall find him blooming, tho' we have not been taught to eat so heartily as we do.

If you expected any thing by the Lady Huntington
for England, you may suppose **^ ^ ^ W - ~ * £**
it wrecked near Coirya. - The vessel came about ten
days ago, & only yesterday the fate of those on board was
known, when Col. Carpenter got a letter from his son to say
he was safe, & somebody from Maj. Wetmorell to the same
effect. - 2 persons were lost. - A friend of mine by the name
of Frank, who came out passenger from England, and you
unexpectedly detained at the moment.

That the pleasure of spending part of last Saturday
in the Company with Genl. Hendrick at Petigash, when
he was in high spirits, & I think is healthy &
healthy as I have ever seen him. - A lady ~~that~~
told me of a disaster that had befallen a dispatch
of yours on the river; she thinks plenty, & sends for
the Hon. C. of Directors, but whether that is another
dispatch, with it is at the bottom of the grapes by
her sect, which I think she said she had received
from the ~~Directors~~, who are gone up the
river for health. - This is a sad hamper upon
the industry of collecting, but as you probably
have duplicate dispatches, **^** ~~as to the~~
the same persons, ~~get of the same things~~ I
trust the world will not be misled by that.

Some things has been done - the new college has two or three of the
chapel windows up; & I think you will be
quite delighted with the work - and the whole will
present to that part of the view - It is a
unique in the country, & great, the builder is
doing justice to his job: - such masonry I have never
witnessed. - It is more like stone than brick work.

I can fancy the hard work you must have to
preserve your treasures from damp, & insects; but
there is nothing like a fire in the case. - I make
a fire in my room, shut the glass windows, &
there is not an insect, or any mouldiness to be
seen, whereas last year the books suffered terribly
from both. - When I sit in my room I open out of
the windows, & the draught occasioned by the fire
makes it cooler rather than hotter: when I go
out I shut the window, & every thing dries up in a trice.
Try this practice. - I have recommended a fire to
Genl. Andrich's museum, & he intends to adopt it.

If I have any thing that I think worth
interest you, I shall write; but do not trouble
yourself about answering my letters regularly, for it
is a thing I never do myself but upon business
requiring it: at the same time whenever you write

30th August 1821

My dear Wallis

Jt> 6''C* *introduction* * * > — c ^ ^ ^ c ^ s ^ ^ John

Templeton Esq of the neighbourhood of Belfast, a Gentleman devoted to Science and as a Member of the Linnæan Society will be qualified for giving and receiving gratification in a literary intercourse with you. I had not, after this, a thought to stimulate you to attention to Mr Templeton's works - but I cannot resist the impulse of saying that I shall feel gratified by every effort your usual avocations may admit of your making to read these Works. Mr Templeton has kindly undertaken to arrange some fossils which I procured at the Grants' Causeway for our friend Calder. These with two or three points of the Caprotina hills, which form that most extraordinary production of Nature, I expect to send out to him - the course of a few months. He in Calcutta, and Sir M^r 15 Bux of Gt. S. London, will take charge of your and Mr Templeton's interchange of letters, and so on. I was bound to mention to the soldier up in Fleet town since then which Mr Stewart gave me on my departure, being packed in paper only, with bound, the letter

mail, destroyed. ^{^x-} Do not know clothes etc. contained in
the same trunk. I have then sent away in England and
I have not yet learned how they have succeeded.

My father writes with you in kindest regards to Mr
Wallis and home. My dear Wallis

Do not trouble you with any detail of ^{Most sincerely yours}
myself or family, which you will always ^{Mutton}
have on your occasional calls at Court House. but we should
feel gratified by some other knowledge from yourself or Mr W. all
in relating to you and yours.

Yours truly
Nath Wallis Esq M.D.

Superintendent of ^{^y^}

Botanic Garden

Calcutta

May send me, in duplicate, a quantity of the Dooba Grass seed
and also an equal quantity of the Durumda Grass seed. as the
the latter grass comes in large quantities as they to Calcutta
being collected in the borders of fields or other near -4

I think you will have no difficulty in finding it. It
 seems to me to be the same as is here shown under
 the name *Athysanella* of *Diome*. The apparent difference be-
 tween it and the *Dooba* is that the *Dooba* is of a
 much coarser and larger point than the *Dooba*. The
 common *Dooba* of our Garden Grass plots is the miniature
 of the *Dooba* of your *Dooba*. I have observed a number
 of specimens of the same *Dooba* which grows near
 the sea in parts that have been overflowed by brackish
 water. A good deal of it may be seen in the ditch opposite
 Lancelotti's Gate in the months of Feb or March when the
 ditch becomes quite dry. This I have seen to well not
 grow when transplanted to a Grass plot. I should like much
 to have a list of the names of the several kinds of *Dooba*, with
 their proper names and the result of their
 sowing.

821

Y. Wilson
Received - 19 August
1892

Kumaon Aug. 31. 1821.

My Dear Wallis

I wrote to you on or about June 1st last announcing the despatch of sundry Boxes of Specimens to Calcutta - enclosing lists of their contents - Memoir of Hemisop. P. 10 to May 31st mentions that a Chinese at last had been added to the Establishment from June 1st and that Martin was on the eve of starting to make them Collections in the neighbourhood of Yungshoo. I also tendered my resignation in the event of my quitting Kumaon and requested you to nominate a Successor provisionally.

To this letter I have not yet received any reply, your time being as I suppose fully occupied in more interesting researches.

As it therefore known to you, that in consequence of having been superseded I have resigned my Appointment and mean on the 30th Sept.

to close, and balance all Accounts with Kamroop
and his man, & so on, relinquishing the among the
distinguished officers. I have written letters, and returning
into the obscurity of private life.

June heard lately that Kamroop was on
his return, and ⁹⁻¹¹ I have complaints about want
of Paper, which I have supplied as far as the
Stationers in the City of Serampore can furnish - is
4, or 5 Rs worth - I will, if possible, see his Mother & see
of this Season's Despatches before I go to the Plains -

I hope to pay my respects to you in person.
£*> I have - 7 tCc. - bearing accounts - let me have a
line from you soon.

Give my kindest regards to Gardner & tell
him that ^{&<K} my other tools my great Telescope is now
for sale for Rs 300. [^] . | this with an excellent
Stellarium, (which alone cost 14 Guineas) 100 stars -
& 5 Celestial eye pieces ¹ ' [^] with eye piece - a proper Observer
Hand, and another. Pinos @ - more portable for travelling
has a triple object glass, owing to which though only 4 1/2 ft
long

its power is equal to ^{that of} a common Refractor of 20 feet
local distance. Having only the usual double object
glass. You have seen the instrument, and I
believe as one time wished to have it - and it
was once sold at the price now affixed to
Hodgson from whom on the way, after gain, I
got without some entreaty it was recovered.

I have a great deal of business to do
and not recollecting that I have any thing
more I impetuously to add, I conclude this
by subscribing myself

Very sincerely yours

W. S. Webb

The telescope is moved gently both in a Horizontal
and vertical direction by Rack work motions - and the
turn-key handles, generally called Hook's joint.

Wm. Smith

3rd Aug 1884

Wm 28-1/2

fsu J£* Bourbon, le 30 Sept.
1788.

Monsieur,

M. le Baron Desbassayns De Richemont m'a
vous annoncer l'envoi qu'il vous faisait de 3 Caisses
de plantes, & il vous en aura fait connaître la
destination. Ces trois Caisses sont embarquées sur la
Rayadive Cap^e Mahé. Je promets également
au Capitaine deux paquets de graines à votre adresse.

M. De Richemont n'ayant pu vous adresser
le Catalogue que de deux Caisses, il m'a chargé de
vous faire passer celui de la troisième. Vous le
trouverez ci-inclus.

Permettez-moi de saisir cette occasion pour
vous offrir l'hommage de la haute considération
avec laquelle

J'ai l'honneur d'être,

Monsieur,

P. S. A l'instant où l'on embarque
les Caisses, j'en recois une seule qui est
destinée pour Lord Haistings. Je vous
en envoie ci-joint le Catalogue.

Votre très-humble &
très-obéissant Serviteur.

Cartier

My Dear Sir

The inclosure from Dr. Fack

arrived the day before yesterday (as
at Mr. ... publickly ...)

... at ... not much scruple
to ... botanical, ...

... of ... in ...

... his ... of ... plants
by ... the meaning of the
... words ...

... unless the ... be also the
... of the plan ...

... was a ... and ...
... Company's ...

... with all ... of the ...
... two ... of ... destroyed

... by fire ... in a bottle
of ... ether ...

... on an ... shelf as
one of the ...

... was

.a

.d

r

.T

What! He shall be at the
garden to the woodwork in a
holiday & on the 21st we hope all
to go down for the whole of the holiday
except for a month. There not
as yet enjoyed so much of the garden
as I wish. My wife by employ
ment of such help & extraordinary
of the two & the of the house
The £ && } is quite justified and
have been so many interruptions
I received about ten days ago
from their small help & their
inferior operation of a man.
I concluded
you meant them for me. If mistakes
they can be restored for
they are quite safe in stone beds

- I too have stone beds, & have a place
of materials for a very large extent
of the plants.

to remain

Yours very truly

W. L. G.

I ought to have said you had seen
the insect, & the form of the
about the *Siphonaria* - The
men say they want the *Siphonaria*
& the *Siphonaria* - I have desired
to have the former cultivated but he
tells me it is greatly degenerated of the
latter we have none - I have fallen
in with any of these species - You told
there is a very extraordinary
plant that grows at the top of the
snow in the *Siphonaria* -

I have sent some plants to China
to be kept by the General with
a little account of the plants

W. Rogers Kent

Sept. 1891

222 21/4 St Paul

Conn. 8-26-91

My Dear Dr. Wullich

I thank you for your

letter of 29 August, with happy

to tell you in return that the

the profit of the ... then it is

it is to be a little ... of the

is ... has lost all

the ... which it is

especially ... is

staying very ... over

... but my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

... my ...

I have taken a look at the
Barnstable poor for the month
of Nov. Dec. & the other last month
is the same as for you last
found as there, in your letter
kind large house with
the river belonging to Capt. Wood
you name only to give a gift
you come to, & the other with
ready to answer the letter
and that all help to be
the spirit above as put above
considered his gift to the
Barnstable

A * N «

for you to pay you - wherever
respect to the Govt. & we
shall have plenty of room for you.
I am now in haste
to the ready & writing English
letters, I will conclude with
trusting you to remember me
kindly to Mr. Gardner.

Yours truly
Channing

W. L. G.

23. Sept. 1821

Extract from Miss Lowings' letter, dated
19th March 1821

"I send you 165 varieties of seeds - 102 are
from Mr. Gould, the Duke of Marlborough's gardener -
they are the earliest & finest collection that can be procured
I told him you wanted such to present to Dr. Wallich
(the head of the Botanic Garden near Calcutta) - Jones says
"we to put off of you on the seeds - I suppose he wishes to
take known to you - Mr. Jones's friend - he also requested me to
procure before some seeds from India - would not be left in
retention for his friend's curious assortment than promise
to try & get him a set of things - i~.*^ ~**~ *?&-+ - other you will
greatly oblige me by sending me a packet when you
have an opportunity; I got Dr. Wallich to put the Botanic
seeds upon the ship - I keep back 50 seeds by another
ship in case any thing should happen to those which go
by Capt. Allen Chatfield, the Dolphin, a fine vessel - I
packed all up very carefully & directed the parcels to be
kept dry in the Cabin"

My Dear Dr. Wallich / %l. £^&~M*. '---f' in an extract
from a letter which I have just received from my
sister in reply to one I wrote some time ago for
seeds for you from the Duke of Marlborough's garden,
which is supposed to have the choicest selection
in England. - As soon as I get the seeds I shall
send them to Mr. Potter, & perhaps he had better
keep them as they are packed till you return, -
I shall write to my sister that you will send
a packet in return to the Duke's Garden
yours &c. M. L.

S. M. Clary
20th 1882
London
Upper West
of West St
New York City

Whitby, Oct 4 1821.

My dear Sir

I have to thank you much for your letter of the 25 September & am
 extremely flattered by your expressions of kind regards & for
 your compliance with my request & also for the confidence you in return
 repose in me in communicating to me an account of your own case
 in detail which it gives me real sorrow to think you should have been
 obliged to give, you are well aware that it is very difficult for the most ex-
 perient physician to prescribe at a distance, but in this case the diffi-
 culty [^] must increase by your being in a climate which from its local
 situation must be so very peculiar & which, completely unknown to
 me did not admit of any one else's health which has been affected in
 * constitution we are are completely unacquainted. But as you seem
 to desire it I shall however incompeted state by what further con-
 jecture than believe on this subject that you may at least know the
 grounds on which I venture to found my opinion. The disease which
 most likely of all others to attack European in England seems to me to be
 affection of the chest, I judge not only from the little which has been
 written my own knowledge but from analogy of other places. In the inland
 parts of low countries are liable to be attacked by all the tribe of inter-
 mittent fevers, in return the inhabitants of the mountains are
 more subject to pulmonary diseases, from the sudden variations of tem-
 perature to which they are exposed & the changeable state of the atmosphere
 about them & the inequality of salubrious exposure in some
 high & descending from mountains. The Island of Madeira affords a variety
 of instances of this, the nature of which are remarkably liable to cough
 & the chest attributed to this lies in the habit of ascending from the
 hot & dry valleys to the moist & chilly tops of their hills in the space
 of little more than an hour now at a very time that we are all
 very to take three very plain & simple pills of
 you should at proper intervals take a sufficient quantity of
 medicine as you find good but with your stomach to keep it
 bowels regular & keep the painful irritation about the
 lungs by you are free to take morning than take only a
 as will relieve you, but for no further of pills nor attempt to
 yourself into an active state of salivation but you are again

iiitftf

'~*s&#*t

the health. But in going to hospital from home, there is an intermediate stage of
the kind, & the change must be gradual. I need not tell you how interested
by connected are diseases of the nerves & Throat, how often confused, how diffi-
cult to be distinguished & how often they are connected. The symptoms
you have long wonderful. But if you had any tendency whatever to either
of these complaints, I hope your judgment to what is intended, it should be
increased if your residence there. At the same time, you will observe that
you are by no means affected with the most unfavourable symptoms. You
do not mention any thing like cough, which usually is indeed about it,
may attend acute disease in the Throat & Lungs. Complete loss of appetite
also a constant attendance on the bed. But you do not complain, you
sleep at night when you get it does not seem disturbed or interrupted,
but a horrible dream which were the Dyspnoea serious would cer-
tainly be the case & you being able to lie quietly with in bed, is
truly favourable. The waking up at night occasioned by various hepatic
disease is generally, or indeed always accompanied by intolerable disease
of the kidneys & urinating in the day. From the want of all these from
the symptoms strongly inclined to hope (to of course a correct judgment must
be made) that you stand in extremely difficult that your disease is not
but in its infancy & that by proper means it will be completely & finally
checked. You must not wonder at your sometimes being
after severe exercise. The dyspnoea is not being increased by it, is in a
truly & truly favourable, but even exercise like every other sort of exertion
does not have its bad effects at the moment we are making use of it. As
long as the system is kept up by it to a state of excitement, we will
holden aware of any injurious effects, but it is during the time of the
after debility that they begin to be experienced & therefore it is by no
means inconsistent that you should at the time feel / A / But better
to be in the way you took that way as these very steps may have an
effect to bring you to a very good one. As if it is a man of my
age should at proper intervals take a sufficient quantity of
medicine as you find upon but with your stomach, to keep up
Coulter's water & change. Should the powerful venous about the
increase you are used to take morning then take only a
*5?^ - will relieve you, but go no further if possible. ^
yourself not in active state of excitation but you are again

f ^ ^ ^ H ^ " * . S J Z i *

.5f

w

A

: ^ \

*5?^

^

^

...admit. Happily the same is not distant when the
...time of leave, a most important consideration to endeavor to keep the
...at his till that time arrive. There are three two kinds of leave
...the first, to fix upon the medicines most proper for you during the
...to procure only such quantities of these medicines as to prevent the
...increasing, without preventing your journey at the proper season. You
...shall without hesitation act as if recommending to yourself.
...the following sentence of Plac which is a faithful translation of the
...all his life in Bengal. (Clyppre) in the East Indies,
...Cavere meridianaum solem, matutinuum et vespertinum,
...; itaque auras fluminum atque stagnatorum; minimeque
...sola celo, soli speranti se committere, nec modo frigus,
...nodo calor moveat: quae res maxime gradine destilla-
...citat." Coler was writing in the end of the 18th
...the necessity of avoiding the noonday sun, you
...in about lat 28 there on the true line whatever may be
...to the contrary, in our spare countries. "Whole climates being
...to our bodies be". To avoid the sun should be therefore a pre-
...with you. The there is the morning & evening
...the river & marshes, which are frequently exactly the
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,
...of the climate of Repaul, which, landing perhaps,

<>*?.* *?

e-i 7&G&*

<*^tr.*

aMfcfHLS

**VL

^ Pit ^ ^ " ^ f j ^ ^ - v .

Whit

...be drink may have his first view of night
...To all your compliments receive
...ate, comedy, but unluckily the
...of love. You can only come
...of imprudence to
...than the steam will with

My friend and kind remembrance to Capt. Rogers, & the
others who I have here forgotten to mention in my last
as well as his wife & all the rest of the party with whom a
unfortunate accident has only acquainted by report. On looking over my
last again I find there is not perhaps enough said about the necessity of
having warm clothing particularly on the feet. Have you got warm
stockings? If not we can let you have of Dr. Clark's of any good
kind.

Bellevue Nov 21st

Dr. J. Wallcut, M.D.

John Bates of Westmoreland
Bellevue

J. Bates
41 - 10th St
Nov 21st 1852

On still further thought to save time we have sent the
enclosed you will please
J. Bates

Westward of the road from Palna to
Matti + & I met with it after in the
hills near Almorah. I have a plant
has ^v* _r - or sent some day for the study of
the Linnean arrangements. He did not
say what it was - but took away a
copy to hold consultation at the garden
as it was presumed to be *Aspidias
thamnosus* but they did not seem very
confident in their judgement & said
they had not seen the blaspow -

Every thing was done as you desired
in making arrangements for
the returning of the same

Yours truly
CZ*
W. T. A.
Calcutta 5th Oct 1821

Printer
50th 18th
Nov 19th

Ms. 794

My Dear Sir

May I let you know that my
 mind is quite at ease ^{^A ^* ^} subject
 of the Hooply Manifesto. It is most
 pitifully innocent, just as much so as
 if any one had to name you as witness
 in the Supreme Court in the absence
 of the Court (and I am sure that I
 was the only one I think but I did not
 hear that ⁹ there was much damage -
 I recollect seeing ^{V, j, 2^} it laid out
 in the porch of the seed house.
 I thank you for the gift of seed
 that of the [^] chick with the parcel
 for Karem. I did not receive it.
 The enclosure from W. Rowberry
 was meant to send you the gift of it
 like ^{•&<T*+} will I think ^{M. •<<} it is
 indeed not at the time who my friend
 was being read the list in the book of in

reply requested he wd wait till yr
return a few months hence!!!

Have you found any very superior Oranges
in Nepal - Ed Collie of Patna used to
demand the excessive tribute of an
Elephant of some many Cubits of
Elephant of one year very much improved
brought back some Oranges of some
valued goodness they were very small

They were very small few Pipos the
kind infinitely thin, he chose to call
them Sunkera, w^{ch} (or Sunkera) is the
name of what he call the Aqua Oranges
or W^{ch} you will have fallen in with
at Patna, a worthy gentleman (the same
brought us a few plants of ripe Oranges
from Raufora. The Pips of W^{ch} have
been sown - Have you fallen in with
my favorite light green flower - It was
growing wild at Raufora a little to the

My Dear Mallick

Wrote you pretty fully in

August 1844 by my cousin Andrew Henderson but

cannot allow this opportunity which may
be the last for some time to pass without

sending you a few lines. I am still

without any accounts from you

nor do I know whether this will find

you in Calcutta, thought think it most

probable it will. Mackenzie arrived here

some time ago but brought no letters at all,

so that I cannot help thinking there must

be some strange mistake which prevents

my hearing by the direct arrival from Ben

gal. The monsoon is now about to change

and hope the abundance of communication

this season will compensate the disap-

pointments of the last. Mr Palmer is he

on his way up from Java, with which
he seems to be highly delighted. Mean-
while you are in our usual quiet way, plants &
Stones, the order of the day. I have drawn
up a short paper from Mr Calbrooke
on the geology of Sumatra, giving
them an outline of our present in-
formation on the subject. This may
serve as an inaugural dissertation
to the Society as they have admitted me
a member. — By the bye, will you
undertake a trifling commission for
me, which is, to find out the amounts
of subscription to the Geological Society,
and get a remittance for the sum from
Calson, which you can forward to

Mr. Calbrooke on my acct the first time
you wrote him. I believe it is ~~unusual~~ usual
for members of these societies abroad to pay
at once a certain sum in lieu of all fu-
ture payments, which is far the best mode
for us in India, and saves all after trou-
ble. So pray let the remittance be to
that amount & effect. Good words
have been proposed for the ~~Linnaean~~ ~~Botany~~
More in my way, but that may come in
good time. Tell you of my having sent
Lambert a paper on the *Cyrtandraceae*. I
have since found a new plant of that fa-
mily which will form a new genus *sub nomine*
Aethynanthus, and to which I think *the carabae*
paraceticus No. 2 will be properly referable.
Mine has axillary crimson flowers, 12
stamina, four with the anther at the fifth.
Capsule strictly pseudo 4 locular, more didym

inocarpus, but the sides with the *arista* or
long hair at each end, and having some-
thing like an apophysis above. I shall
send the account of this additional *genus*
Stewart & Lambert to complete his
paper. I am putting together some of the
most interesting of my new *genera*, and
I think I shall send them to Mr. DeBross
through you, so that they may have
the benefit of your corrections & remarks.
They cannot be ready in time for this
occasion, but I shall try to have them
ready in case of another offering.
Proposals are circulating here for a new
Vol. of the *Malayan Miscellanea* to be
published by the Missionaries here if they
get a sufficiency of subscriptions; if

if they do. I shall give them some plants
to help them out. When it will be
finished is a matter of great doubt as
Mr Ward's hands for he is the hardest
animal I ever met with, and one of
the sturdiest. I wish one of the people
we are to meet in heaven, Lord keep
you out of it. Did you know
old man James. Sampson had thought to, who
unfortunately, he had had some things
lost a considerable time, but it is a great
loss to the settlement. I find for nothing
cheap for him. I find by the way Mr
Mackintosh has been put in too possibly
but there is no wish to keep him here
for good. If you know any person
a good man in particular, who would
like a quiet settled situation of £2. 650.

A month, it might be worth applying
for. Should wish him to be junior
to me. Mr. Calman is a true gentleman
with all the captious jealousy & true
conscience of his country, among whom
such qualities are sometimes to be found.
He has not condescended to make himself
agreeable here. He brought a letter to
me from Mr. Calman, in consequence of which
I should wish attention as was to be expected.
But it has not appeared & I have come up
with no expectations. I wonder whether Calman
is particularly interested about him, or
whether he is merely a Scotch design
to meet in the house. I mention this
that you may not ^{commit any} ~~commit any~~ tally with
Calman, in case of the subject's happening
to come between you. With

<!\> . s2

Shall not be for more so shall
only add my best regards to Mrs. Mallett

And then

My dear Mallett

Yours very truly

Benjamin

Wm. Mallett

B. M.

William Mallett

P.S. Don't forget the remittance to Mrs.
Calverton -

6/10/21

Dear Mr. ...

...

...

Yours faithfully,
R. D. ...

No. 25, ...

21 ...

Kamron Oct 10th 1821

My Dear Wallis

I wrote to you the last week of August notifying my intended departure from the Mill, and my intention to close accounts with Kamron on Sept. 5th. He arrived from his travels about that date and to day three boxes of well dried specimens (as per accompanying List) have been sent to the Post Office.

Your Account with me now stands thus.

Balance of former account \$ 252.⁰⁰

Kamron's Pay June to Sept. 6th }
at \$ 20 for month } 80.⁰⁰

Co's Stock allowed for last 4th mo . . . 16.⁰⁰

Paper 4.⁰⁰

Wash cloth, Shoe Vaseline 8.⁰⁰

\$ 340.⁰⁰

I shall pay to W. the balance due to him
in a few minutes, and you can order the whole
to be paid to Mackintosh Esq. for me.

I am in a great haste preparing for my
approaching departure, which will take place
a few days hence - I think of paying a short
visit at Linnæus, but may still visit take you
on the Gunga.

Give my kindest regards to Joshua
and believe me

My dear Wallcut

Sincerely Yours

M. S. Webb

Mr. Tate is going to Calcutta as well as I.
and upon the whole rather recommends your
willingness Kamroop's farther service -
There will not remain any person in this
quarter to direct Saupreintend's his labors -

102

Mr. M. M. M. M. M.
1836
Wed 30 Nov

u? from Mr. Legueter 18 Janry 1522

Mr. William Legueter M.D.

Superintendent of the Post Office

St. William

Sir

Much against my inclination I have
been obliged to write to both the Lords and
Barons of this country but am willing to do
that my protracted stay may not prove
wholly useless -

In general the seed is sown in June
and the harvest in much the same quantities
as in Devonshire. In some Purganses it is
sown in and the sowing of seed over days
of May when the sickle was put in a heap
the twentieth of September and all the time
up to the end of that month: but in
Devonshire of sowing and harvesting there was
about eight days of scathe rain. I was
to expect crops short in proportion to the
seed but never saw a greater yield of
grain in wheat or barley on an equal
compass though I have seen in much heavier
soil than in Lincolnshire & in Flanders

25571 p. 11
The Indians have some quantities of
particular articles of notice - No people seem to
pass them in their industry in leading water
to their lands and in one country is the property
better done or at least in excess considering the
price of provisions. I * * * * *
generally content himself with giving some
or five waterings to his field of grain -
The Kaddah has husbandry * * * * *
has become to himself a long time water, and
has not more second or third day to make
a few days of it more fit for the water -
Perhaps this kind of water may be
necessary to the soil which is a loose
loose soil composed of the ruins of
the night long mountain mountains for
which the soil has generally been washed
out in the process of decomposition and
carried down the slope on the sides of
the mountain nearly to a level with the
bed of the River has been there which
and deposited at their base in beds of
the first P. in Earth which would
be justifiable to say in the first place
which the river

It has been before stated that several means
 are used upon this ground, as largely as the
 means of the authorities will admit and the
 admittance seems to suit the constitution both
 of the whole and parts of Gladstone.

In the city many cows and calves are kept
 for the purpose of supplying butter
 and cheese for the use which both are largely
 used and which constitutes one of the principal
 articles of the food of its inhabitants.

Every morning women with square wooden
 work Pan is slung on the upper part of
 their backs by short nooses of rope looping
 round ^{^5^t,} shoulders having the work
 for so in every direction and pick up all
 the grass and weeds they can find in
 the city some a little disturbed after having
 been the paddled but almost unaided
 as soon as water rises up again without
 a vestige of injury and this practice is
 repeated till the town is nearly full for
 the sickle. The quantity of green food
 thus furnished to cows goats and pigs
 is prodigious and the cleanliness given

The first thing I did was to
write a letter to my mother
telling her how much I
loved her and how much
I missed her. I told her
about my school and how
I was getting on. I also
told her about my friends
and how much I enjoyed
being with them. I ended
the letter with a big kiss
and a promise to write
again soon.

I was so happy to write
to her and to hear from
her. She wrote back to
me and told me how
much she loved me and
how much she missed me.
She also told me about
her school and her friends.
I was so glad to hear
from her and to know
that she was doing well.
I wrote her back and
told her how much I
loved her and how much
I missed her. I also told
her about my school and
my friends. I ended the
letter with a big kiss
and a promise to write
again soon.

The letter was so long
that I had to write it
on two pieces of paper.
I was so happy to write
to her and to hear from
her. She wrote back to
me and told me how
much she loved me and
how much she missed me.
She also told me about
her school and her friends.
I was so glad to hear
from her and to know
that she was doing well.
I wrote her back and
told her how much I
loved her and how much
I missed her. I also told
her about my school and
my friends. I ended the
letter with a big kiss
and a promise to write
again soon.

10 - I have read the two volumes of the
series on the same subject with
- hope people that are interested in
- know how to use the information
- that is given in the two volumes
- and to be able to use the information
- in a practical way. The two volumes
- are written in a very simple and
- clear style and are very easy to
- read. They are written in a way
- that is suitable for people who
- are not familiar with the subject
- and who are interested in the
- practical application of the
- information given in the two
- volumes. The two volumes are
- written in a way that is suitable
- for people who are interested in
- the practical application of the
- information given in the two
- volumes. The two volumes are
- written in a way that is suitable
- for people who are interested in
- the practical application of the
- information given in the two
- volumes.

11 - I have read the two volumes of the
series on the same subject with
- hope people that are interested in
- know how to use the information
- that is given in the two volumes
- and to be able to use the information
- in a practical way. The two volumes
- are written in a very simple and
- clear style and are very easy to
- read. They are written in a way
- that is suitable for people who
- are not familiar with the subject
- and who are interested in the
- practical application of the
- information given in the two
- volumes. The two volumes are
- written in a way that is suitable
- for people who are interested in
- the practical application of the
- information given in the two
- volumes. The two volumes are
- written in a way that is suitable
- for people who are interested in
- the practical application of the
- information given in the two
- volumes.

14.
I shall see Buschke's by whom other matters
can be forwarded to the care of Capt. Duff.
The individual under whose ^{charge} care is the
territorial department of this Province and
I shall obtain for me suitable specimens of
leaves of various kinds which I am anxious
to obtain shall please. A few specimens of
the plants of Ladakh accompany this

I am

Sir,

(You may see I most truly believe)

William Moorcroft

Super. Store Company's Agents
and representation to Cameron & Co. Ltd.
Larkston -

Leh, Capital of Ladakh

Oct. 20 - 1821 -

W. M. M. M.

20/001 21

via from the

September 1911 22

Whooroff

20/9 1821

led for W.L. 14/12

20/9

N. Wadwick Esq. Esq.

see Mr. P. Key's letter
to Mr. Wadwick
January 17, 1822

My dear Mr. Wadwick
I have considered the
two propositions of the
Committee to be directed
to the general benefit
of the poor, the widows
& children of the poor
& the poor law and the
I find it very
difficult to see how
it will be possible to
abolish the poor law
without the establishment
of a new system of
poor relief in the
provisions of the
poor law - The
poor law is a

1845
Dear Mr. Brewster
I have your letter of the 10th
and have been thinking of
writing you some time
but have been so busy
that I could not find
time to do so. I am
very glad to hear that
you are well and hope
you will continue to
be so for some time
yet. I am, dear Sir,
Yours truly,
Wm. Brewster

Dear Mr. Brewster
I have your letter of the 10th
and have been thinking of
writing you some time
but have been so busy
that I could not find
time to do so. I am
very glad to hear that
you are well and hope
you will continue to
be so for some time
yet. I am, dear Sir,
Yours truly,
Wm. Brewster

My dear Wallis

7

I have

the had

23th March and rejoice at

access to the treasures of Hercul. A great part of what I have done there has been in a sort lost as having been

CM[^]TA[^]* f^o. f. Smith who is rwfll?

indolent and not likely to publish any considerable part of what he has. a Mr Don however who lives with Mr Lambert to whom I gave duplicates of the collection presented to Sir J E Smith is engaged in publishing an account of them together with those which you have seen²⁴ and I believe has both abilities and industry to^{2m} do a very valuable work. Whether or not Sir J E Smith will allow him the use of my drawings and written descriptions I have not learned. Your offer of joining me in a work on Hercul is

&of~*1J&&r*~}.£<S~?&«~- no intent

of labouring upon myself such a labour indeed I have not a single note respecting any of the plants I brought with me from Nepal; Smith has the whole. I believe I shall confine myself to publishing Commentaries on the Florae Malabaricus and Flora Amboinensis, having a good many materials for the purpose. You have my notes on the latter and I should be happy hear from you any new information on the subject and any corrections that may occur to you from farther investigation which in my publications shall be duly acknowledged.

My advice to you as an old man of a good deal of experience both in India and Europe is along with your search after science to collect money as fast as possible and whenever you have a competence to return to your native country. Abroad, your collection far exceeds what you will be able to arrange and publish. From what I can see of your superior
works on Natural history

The expense is much more moderate and works of real science are more saleable. Nothing will pass in London without a degree of splendour which puts the work far beyond the reach of the man of science such to see works of science must now have recourse to public libraries which contain the splendid works published in the great capitals. Brown's work on the plants of St. Holland, one of the most scientific that has of late appeared would not sell in London and he was so mortified that I believe he will publish no more of his Prospectus.

I am vastly obliged to you for offering to add to my collection but I have none I have given away the whole. You will however do me a favour in sending seeds of any thing that ^{is} will bear the open air in Scotland. Where I hope to see you on your way to Copenhagen. Between Edinburgh and this your capital is as easy a trip as from Edinburgh to London and from Edinburgh to my house is an easy days work two thirds of the way by water.

I have sent extracts from your letter to Brewster for the Philosophical Journal and shall send the descriptions of your

two new Genera to Brown for the Linnæan Transactions by the first opportunity. I am happy that Sir Robert Folgerhouse is a botanist or at least an Amateur. His sister is married to a relation of mine and her son unless I marry will succeed me in my maternal inheritance of Bardowie from whence I take my present title of distinction in this Aristocratic Land.

I have not yet seen professor Hooker but shall probably be in Glasgow in February next. Last year when there he had gone on a visit to his relations in England. I do not know what map you mean when you ask whether his has the priority. I have written to Mrs Macbride what you mention.

I remain my Dear Madam

Levy 16 Oct. 1821.

Yours truly

James Hamilton

I have seen the first volume of the Flora Indica with which I am much pleased. The greatest defect will be found in the specific characters which appear to me often inaccurate. I suspect indeed that our friend Macbride sometimes mistakes his own plant and takes his specific character from one different from what he had described.

The names also are often grossly barbarous owing chiefly to his ignorance of the Latin language and his synonyma very incorrect as he generally quotes merely from the figure, although this I find a common error amongst botanists who had plenty of learning to understand the descriptions which were not his case. The work will however be highly useful and I hope you will make large additions to it; and also amendments.

Lot 100/10

Ship Dec 4/41

2

G Wallich

Superintendent Botanical Garden

Calcutta

215 35

J. K. ...
16th Feb 1882
1882

My dear Sir
I am extremely gratified by your letter of 10th containing just my
agreeable intelligence of your recovered health, upon which I lay to con-
gratulate you most heartily & most sincerely hope that you will
continue to improve, & that you will have the pleasure of seeing your loved & quite well
I shall be able to attend to your remaining complaints if any, more fully
than I intended to have answered you before but lately
have had my hands very full of business. Mrs. Festing having
been delivered of a fine girl on the 13th of the month of as
line at Bay on the 19th. They are all four doing extremely well
but as you may suppose I have had a good deal to do & this
found to my not being in very perfect health, & being besides
some other private business to transact prevented me from doing
it sooner. Our weather is now growing very fine & the trip to
Calcutta must undoubtedly have the most beneficial effect on
your health. Hope you are aware that you have a room in
our house quite ready the moment you arrive
I must not attempt to conceal what you may perhaps have
already heard that our house also has suffered from the damp-
ness of the climate here & consequently must undergo serious repairs
before it can possibly be made quite as comfortable as an inside
as we hope it otherwise would be, & I shall not be
somewhat of willingness on parts that you shall find any
deficiency.

By a letter received from Mr. Elphinstone the money we find
he has himself returned from Mangalore to Calcutta, but that
Mr. Elphinstone comes forward to Subst. My duties will join
for at Calcutta about the 20th of next month they will both go
back to Calcutta together

I don't remember any other news the least conveyed to me
being you with, otherwise you should have it, I therefore only
have to beg you will accept our best remembrances from
them & give party & to believe that I am

my dear Sir
very sincerely
yours
John Galt

L. W. Wallcut M.D.

Chattanooga

روزہ سبیل

روزہ سبیل

W. N. Wallich, M.D.

W. N. Wallich, M.D.
W. N. Wallich, M.D.

W. N. Wallich, M.D.
W. N. Wallich, M.D.

My Dear Dr. Wallich

Mr. Wallich has asked
leave very politely to go to the
Pitt. Garden House on the 1st Nov. (when
we move to Bromsboport) for a few
days to furnish it up & get it
all ready for the Lord & Master.
So I have given my consent, & the
preparations over, she will join us
at Bromsboport to await your
arrival there, when Genl. the Duke
thinks with me you will be
right in paying your early respects

Dr. W. W. W. W.

2

23rd Nov 73

Mr. L. L. L.

My Dear William

I write a few lines by

this opportunity which is a very convenient

one, merely to say that there will be

no occasion for your troubling yourself

further about the request made in my

last as to the subscription for the Geological

Society. It is omitted & Mr Calverton has

since received a letter from the Secy of the Society

announcing my election & requesting the

tj&r

S

payment of ten guineas as admission fee, & have

in consequence written my father &

with the account. A remittance from

Calverton will therefore be unnecessary. —

If you have spoken to Calverton rather suggest

countermand it. —

Two vessels have arrived from

Bengal without bringing a line

from you, but ~~had~~ ~~we~~ ~~the~~

mentions that you are not

expected from the ~~Secretary~~

He has been making some sad

piece of business of the Asiatic

Society or ~~proceeding~~ ~~the~~ ~~Proceeding~~

of the ~~Asiatic~~ ~~Society~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Asiatic~~

which would have been better

than, tho' no doubt well ~~intended~~

intended ~~writing~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Asiatic~~

^ ~ ^
> ^ - ^ " >>
^

are not his forte. —

At present I am literally
doing nothing, being neither very
well nor in very good spirits.

Excuse a brief scrawl

and believe me always

My dear Walter

Yours very truly

Wm. Lusk

Beverly

26 October

1891

W. Lawrence

26th Barlow St. 1821

Geo. Lawrence / 22

C. Gardner

W. W. W. W. W.

XI:

My dear friend
Our friends at
Boston visited upon
their several visits
of recent days
to the same place
under their
constant care
You have better than
accept of them

My dear friend

Your views on the subject
which I used to receive the benefit
of your medical advice say
the hot baths were not the
best I should recommend
Cupping & a blister to
come out he has sent you
a card for you this evening -
As you will probably have no
objection to this I have ventured
to say that you were not
not him in your case or
Robinson

with you both at the
the time of the
into my room
we can go there
the building and
can afterwards
walk about
Kini Saperat
Kini Saperat

both the very
best in the
Kini Saperat

Kini Saperat
Kini Saperat

I have long been with
accompanying you - I do not
know - I am
Yours truly
J. M. [unclear]

W. W. Phelps

E. Lyman

Berkeley 13th

to Mr. W.

Mysore Wallich.

The dah brought two letters
from Mr. Rott, so exactly alike
that you mistake, I find them
for you instead of myself -
but I hope it is of no great
consequence & I thank ^{it} you

Before the dah came I had
written you a short note - which
together with a couple of pieces
of the wood which gives light
in the dah you will receive
with this. - I am most happy
to find you all so well
Koolu Khana - that all matters

an opinion or well with you
and feel very sanguine that
everything will continue in a
proper train to the plains.

Can very much however, to hear
of matters (as far as I know)
concerning Horse! It is
probable that he may have met
with an accident. ~7#-<:!

it will prove true. - You may find
I hope, manages better - & proves
of use to you. - Rogers is not
quite so well as he should be
but it is nothing serious I hope, and

Hodgson is improving. They would
join in kind regards to you both
I am sure, if they were here.
but I wish you were here to
them on the evenings - the

are no other letters
for you - but

I wish you were

(including two from

Mrs Wallcut yesterday - which
I hope you have received
I am so very sincerely

Yours truly
Edward Thackeray

No news in the papers - I shall
have tomorrow -

The 9th Garden
10th Wood/84
and Berken
12^m

Notice Ke Oak
Frank

to Munkin Esq
SM.
Richmond

Ktv
^

ms
-
1882

13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

11. Nov 1882.

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Ms
13 Nov 1882

Nipmuc 15th November 1821

My dear Ballou.

Last night brought me your
letter of the 10th which I was glad
today for not hearing from you
for two days led me to fear
that you had encountered some
difficulties between the company
& the students and that all
was not going so well as I
should so - you may imagine
therefore how much I was pleased
to find that you had passed
all the waters so well and
think no doubt that this will

1887
rich Mrs. Hewitt
without any injury
to your packages &c.
and Hope Robinson
has found this here
and much the worse
for his depleted fall.
Had an opportunity
this morning of sending
you present of the
Pocket-pistol to the
General? Offered
them on your part
the best manner I could.

1887
and I must admit
they will be heartily
as long as they see
be much admired &
I being accepted of
which I will tell you
more when I hear.
I am at present
and you in best
wishes for Robinson
Believe me
yours very sincerely
Edward F. Zeller.

find you all safe and sound
at the pole. I trust that no
accident will happen on the
run and then as you say, all
will end capitally. and you will
arrive in Calcutta with flying
colours - How excited!

Nursing before me so explained
that pursued about the 20th
then. he still maintains his
original number of 27 but
has very thankfully received the
90 Robbers for the 10 - & the present
of the 16 Lucia P. for himself which
she worked hard for I think
he deserves. & I hope that

you would let me know from
/yt^t^c^^€^ about the other
people would be sent
authorities to give him whatever
was fairly due - with which he
was well content.

Joseph's has been received
The general & much admired
the plan and bearing of the Protest
burden has not arrived. but
I shall know it when it does
of its form. and I shall be
9HK>^~* f while the plan for the
consequently, in your i!!L*&^&* s
Devere's report came to
take leave of me yesterday and

hurryt off on her journey, with
great hopes of finding a remedy
for his complaints, and on good
auspices safe return, in fact a

Monday I at length a letter
from you the good news and me
for R. Westport which
I received with some newspapers
but after this - the latter I suppose
with no use to you so that
I enclose sending them

Missing, who appears to be
anxious that I should not think
that news necessary in his
claws, in your absence beg me

to say that among the 87 Estia
men - there are 6 of your Dandi
toalas, that he thinks may have
escaped your observation, taken
they had made advances, as
they refused to move upon the
promise of being paid on the road,
to take care he roques don't
get paid twice. as they will
not take care - like the Show-men.
That Robinson tells of - that
the pattern does not pay
double - Rogers is Michael
quite well - but Woodman is
mending apace - we were all

if

Enjoy her morning and enjoyed -
what I dare say you have not
had yet - a good frost - by the
time you below a cold and
heat. We are now regular
into our winter **ΛΛΛΛΛΛΛΛΛΛ** fine
weather. - Hope Robinson (to
whom remember me & has not
spent much in the matter of
his horse. - Hoysmo & Popro will
write to you - I will write
along of his travels about
the end of the month - so that
our party will be reduced very
low. We shall be free very
long, get some pealman up to

ut fuhem. Hope Kyrie
Shun was in attendance
a few weeks & the letters
made them ^{& E^} useful
to me in a ^{/vy^rvJ^} - / ^?? (I mean)
of the Milk-Goats he promised
to endeavor to pick up for
him Regensburg
the powder & the
which was to my
must bid you farewell. So
God by & Believe me
our prayers very sincerely
Edward Hudson

part 4. I have just got your
letter from Trebiako of the 11th.
I have given the letters to Hodgson
& Rogers. and I am very glad
to hear so favourable a report
of your progress - I wish
I would feel it rather
in the lowlands. but I wish
do you are sharp at the
of the year on the contrary I hope
that, with the exercise you are taking,
you will find yourself a very strong
kicker & better as you get on.

Edm 16 Nov
1821

1

My Dear friend

^ ^X; 7^3/

It is very

much obliged to you for the
honour to receive safely enclosed the Bills
noted in the margin) & it is with great

pleasure that I commence the Transactions

Members of the (old) American National Society

and the members of our Infant Institution

to yourself and Mrs Macintosh - to you

for your liberal and unceasing exertions

and to Mr Macintosh for the same.

My Dear Sir I am on the whole as usual

for scientific news from Naples. I will
take the earliest opportunity of reading your
Communications to the Royal Society here
and also will communicate them (when desir-
able to Dr Brewster or Mr Tawson) Editors of
our Journal. Thanks for your kind gift
of Seeds or Tubers, for the Institution:
we are pleas'd now to go on. We have
good £4000 as a loan from Govern-
ment, while no doubt, but the Treasury is
low; £2000 with Subscriptions, although at
present limited, will enable us to go
on; but I fear on a scale more limited
than we intended; when you have them

to spare may I request occasional duplicate
of specimens, or at least seed vessels *
your convenience. I am busily engaged
with the natural method of arranging
it beyond with the Physiology of our
transverse science

I formerly wrote to you that the seeds
of the Rice we received, did not germinate
There was sufficient to explain: but on
the other hand, the Corns sent in
damp earth and other tubes, all
came in excellent state. The northern
and more elevated wharves of the East, all

do well with us with shelter & warmth even
bills^{no} 2090-2411-2546. } most truly yr friend
-on Cant of Penalties and 882, on } all kinds of least trans-
Richard & Co. in all 1765-6.8 } possible -

N. Wallich Esq

~~Mr D. Inceston~~ of the

Botanic Garden Calcutta
Bengal

Encl.
Ship Dec 22/1822


1/2 (see end)

see letter in

16 Nov 1821

Shane

D. J.

The Beaver Mr. Needham is
about to visit Calcutta for a short time.
I shall feel obliged if you will show him
your garden in I sent you a Box of
seeds which I hope you received safe I
will send you more if you desire it. I
have received a number of bulbs from the
interior of the Cape of Good Hope among which
is *Brunsvigia Josephina* a root as big as
a mans head with extraordinary fine flowers.
I would send you some of these but am afraid
as so many ships cap the Cape to India
you may be in want of them. I have
also raised the famous fir tree of South
America *Araucaria imbricata* the seeds
in an immense cone as large as this
 it grows 150 feet high
& is the finest plant I have. I would
send you a plant or two of it if I know
+£-***>jd»#^yX*y/(on going out, if you

know of any person you could trust in
Spain's feet greatly obliged to you
for frank seeds of the Spanish Pines, Aleppo Pines,
& Roses, of any Quills or Balsam; the seeds
of Balsam do not grow unless very fresh -

I will attend to any commands
you give - I have the genuine root from Madaga-
scarcis of Pleistanthus, it proceeds Madagasc
about the top of a small bush in profusion
they eat it every day at Madagascar with fruit.
it has the flavor of the tangle or true horehound
have your got it or do you wish for it -

I am Sir

Yours faithfully
James Lee

Hammer Smith
18 Nov: 1821

Dr. Wallich

Botanick Gardens

Calcutta

by Mr. Neesham

J. P. M.

1863

Wm. P. M.

Wm. P. M.

Wm. P. M.

Wm. P. M.

Nipmuc 19. November 1891

My dear Wendell

I wrote to you last on the 15th
and I have since had the
pleasure of receiving your letters
of the 13 and 14th - the last from
Northfield. I am gratified
you are not uneasy in your
having got down so well and
carried all your collections so
safely over all the difficulties
of our Mountain ways - by the
fields as well as you have
yourself reached the plains

wish good health for
I should have been very much
surprised and annoyed
if you had left the bills
in any circumstances ^{under}
and have ^{feelings}
for climate. W. I think the
makers that were taking you
to nullify have terminated
irrevocably stock. I am
at some loss to guess what
made you with pursue in
consequence. Whether you
join or you first intended
planned your bank

J^f^p <^^-^-*£^ 3^£^

at sundown, & proceed
to Patna by dak or
marching. as the most
easy & quickest way
to the latter place - where
I can await your arrival
if it is before you - or
be forwarded after you
if you have paper. - There
is nothing ^{to} me for you,
since my last despatch, but
the enclosed pamphlet -
looking paper - and few letters
for you I imagine will now arrive

but whatever came that he
sent to you. That a
report that four of the birds
I think, were but a downed
in the Rafter. but there is
nothing. and the end of the
Injurers. These are my
on board your boats. It
must be getting cool now in
the plains & the you complain
a little of a contrary feel
I hope that is all over by this
time & that under the
choppers the animals

Insects and all birds began
to reach of any number from
hina heat. Here a ^{if} ~~what~~
every cloudy & gloomy for the
last 3 or 4 days like a November
in Europe it looks as if
we were going to snow. In the hills
I have say it has been dry
to. I should not wonder
this year, notwithstanding the
late setting in of the cold
weather, if we were to see it
fall in the Valley?

How happy you will be to get
back to the garden & to the

1821

Botanic Garden Liverpool 20 Nov

Dear Sir

I have the pleasure to inform you
 that I have forward a box of seeds by the Honduras
 Capt^r Kirkwood which I trust will arrive in good
 order and add some little to your magnificent
 Collection of Plants

I hope Sir ere Now your ports be
 return'd from your long Botanical Excursion
 to Hopaul, and no doubt but you will
 have had a rich Harvest in Botanical Treasures
 from that unknown Region, some of which
 by your kindness has graced our Stoves this
 Summer, in a state I believe unlike any thing
 in Europe, *Hedychium Gardeniazarum*, *Spicatum*
 and *angustifolium*, *Saxifraga Lingulata*, and those
 two beautiful *Cypripedium*, *venustum* & *insigne*

health & the comforts of Home.
I shall try to hear of you annually.
The safety of all your boats when
entert. As you is much
improving & we are all here
tolerably well. Prayers tho not
quite so, with I hope, be themselves
again soon. They seem then how
remembrances. May God send
to Mr Walcott & make my
best regards to General ^{Hard} and
and believe me always so
My dear Walcott
Yours affectionately
Edward Hudson

The last I believe has not flowered in England
before, and altho we consider ourselves rich
in Scitaminaceous Plants, by your Great kindness
yest we see that we are considerably short from
the 1 Vol. fl. Indica, which our good Friend
Dr. Carey was so good as to send us, and must
therefore beg leave to solicit your further favours,
The following list contains those we want and
any one of them will be considered as a great addition
to our collection, Phrynium dichotomum - Virgatum
& imbricatum, Hedychium coronarium 2 varieties
ellipticum - angustifolium var. concavum - Spicatum var.
Villosum - Gracile 2 varieties and Speciosum; Rascoea
Purpurea, Kempheria Marginata. ovalifolia - Secunda
and linearis; Cucurbita angustifolium. Montana, declinata
and Petiolata; Ananimum Cardemomum, angustifolium
veulcatum, Maximum, subulatum, aromaticum
and breccium, Zingiber, Regulatum, Capitatum and
elatum, Alpinia Galanga, bracteata, Spicatum
Cardemomum - Card. Medium, Purpureum & Linguiforme
Globo arexensis, Mantisia Spathulata, with any other
that is New which can show with ease - or
any Gynandria Plants want to very acceptable

I must not forget to inform you that one
of those small plants from Lythol (Call. ocellifera
has flowered and proved to be a most beautiful species
of Dorcasia, I believe quite new different from any
of the specimens you sent to Mr. Brown and which
the Chepoyas call a very Lonic Moneca
The form ovoid ovoid, and terminal
taken this
yours very ably with

John W. H. W. H.

No a
+ imbric
ellipticus
vici

Dr. H. Walpole
Botanic Garden
Calcutta

And to Mr. Walpole

Madras
Nov 20th
1822
Wm. Walpole

Nov 24
1822

5
1/2
1/2

10th

My dear Baluch

Send you two small pieces
of the wood. The General
talked about it your leaves
taking - which gives out
a light at night - and it
does do so, in the dark, so
well - but not sufficiently
exactly to light you on your
way. They say it is called
"sojalee Kat" - from its
suspect - and it means

light-green wood. I remember
to the effect. I have my
you have had it before.
I would not had you a large
section, as it must go by the
ditch - I work but just call it
for section, at Dickie's
area at Dipooloa. - I have
I expect work find you
all hope season and
everything with you in
good order. I understand

been Sunday. Have no paper
bring you today - but you
must have some tomorrow.
We are all well and doing
well -

Yours sincerely

Edward Gardner

Hope the Dak brings you and
Robinson supplies of bread
butter &c.

Wendell Phillips

Exchange
New York
Dec 12

12 11
20

Coerman
21 Noor 1821
25 July 1822

N. 1.

N. 2.

Jan
D^r Pieterman & de Visser Waltich,
Advocaat van de Raad, Opperrechter van
den Schiedamschen Waard - etc.

Kluiter

Dear Sir

11

W. L. G. Cooper

19th Aug 1822

I was pained some time ^{ago} with the receipt of your long and excellent letter of the 15th August to which I shall now endeavor to say something in reply. I would have written you long before this had not constant employment even since your kind letter reached me, in a variety of ways, occupied my whole time.

I am happy to hear that you have received accounts from that celebrated person Mr. Leake. What I have written you about, regarding my brother St. A. G. I was almost convinced was correct & I am glad to grant you a few particulars on the subject. Shortly after his return from another tour in the Pyrenean he, while with me at ^{my receipt of letter} the Secretary to the Geological Society in acquainting him of the honor which had been conferred on him by Mr. Leake and of his appointment as a member of that Society. This will show you that it was not meant for me as you at first supposed, as there are three of us in this country, it is no very matter for you to know the one from the other, we are all more or less labouring a little in the same field when we command leisure.

jE /L 4^3% ^ <E &U ^

-&Et^>~JLa-^

It so happens that my business, which requires my constant attention, has been long of such a nature as to prevent me from doing much; my employments of a public nature are so widely different from each other that they leave me little spare time to be at any service almost to science however desirable I may feel to thrust my notes into the scale.

I showed your letter to my brother with which he is highly pleased and satisfied at what you have stated in reply to my papers.

Need I say with what pleasure I shall accompany you on a Grand expedition across the Malayah in a few years, hence should all lines be spared, having in 1819 crossed these stupendous mountains I feel every inclination to do so again and your's before another year passes over my head I shall endeavor to take another load of articles, by which time I hope to be better equipped in Barometers. *****-*-1-2^, ty -£-*****

I am at present am, and long ***^pL.*>-^'y£-***^** to determine on coming up here. I shall get some good instruments, so that we may have the means of performing great things, in a variety of ways interesting to every one. I am heartily盼 Si^/ travelling in the mountains & very much attached

to them and to ensure they concerning them
from a residence at between to 15 Years.

When you acquaint me of your return
to the Gardens I shall do myself the pleasure of
permanently sending you a box of seeds gathered
during this year: the collection I intend sending
you is not so great I believe as those sent you
in former years & they may not, as you yourself
have long had an opportunity of enriching the
Garden at Lealholm by a residence in the hall, and
any thing new or curious to the collection you
must have made, yet I hope ~~it~~ may not
prove unacceptable to yourself or others at
home. I shall at the same time

• ^^^z^C^i

your address a variety of seeds at the same
kind you are at my
a collection of Stone specimens being a duplici-
-cate of those I sent down to you last year
from Mr. Lealholm and I shall take it for
-tunately I think if you will have them parcelled
up and despatched in the same ^{manner} as the batch
that was parcelled to Leint. "4*-^ &~£*^&+~^/^^"
some time back.

My Mother Leint. A.G. who lately returned
from another town among the Dynaloga is thinking
of writing out a complete account of his Journey

(2)

intended. There has been a delay in uniting the latter
part in a hurry, as that does not seem to be the
you will excuse the manner in which it
is has been written

Adieu for the present
& believe me My dear Sir

I am
Yours very faithfully

Pat. Genard

Katana
22d Nov. 1821

sending it to Mr. Hale at New York with a
copy for publication at home & it is
-ble that he will forward the same through you
That in both the Quarterly Reviewers, lately noticed
is by him: they are pleased to call it an interesting
but I ought to mention injurious to her, that it is not
more an life than the contents of a private letter to his
friends at home; in ^{6*4,*-4*&**4~*- ^ - < ^} to interesting matter
& many particulars were necessarily omitted. My death
papers materials for his use, but he is so desirous
of his own papers & so anxious to publish, that I
should not be at all ^{^ ^ i t ^ ^ x x x x x x x} if he did not carry
his present intentions into execution, which many
I doubt not will regret.

If I thought it would be acceptable I would
send you through you to that celebrated person a
-then Journal from the last 10 years kept at
-that of Matignon & co. in detached pieces, at a
-note at a time; it might prove of some use as
giving the temperature at the barometer at times
The elevation at which is to 2000 or 3000 feet above
the level of the Sea. It might prove useful to some
people at home though in my paper's name.

I only returned her yesterday after an absence of
a short time in the interim. I shall be happy to
hear from you when at leisure. I am now I shall
- have days ago, but various circumstances inter-
-fere to prevent me ^{^ ti - ^} saying it at the time I

Presented

22/11/21 Ed on my

acknowledgment 22/11/22

22
11/21

Spent 27th November 1871

My dear brother

You have just got your letter
from Bankipur of the 21st and
you must answer it immediately
and thank you besides
I don't know how many others
that brought me good news of
your progress downwards. But
you on the 14th of Patna & the 15th.
But you may have got, but the
former one I dare say you will
receive in Calcutta. - My wife
wishes that you and all your
family had reached the Ganges
well & safely. & this I must wish
that you under equally prosperous

m /

Circumstances in Calce that
was the garden, which you wish
be so happy to see again with
your family there. - Poor ^{Arthur} ~~Arthur~~
death. I cannot say much on
about every account. I have not
heard any particulars yet. But
there is nothing in fact to hear.
I am glad you found all our
friends dry so well at Paris
but while you were complaining
of the heat, it has been quite
cold here. and we are all in
salubrious winter garbs - The
report about Madame's marriage
I would find to have been
premature. - how near being

have been to it several days. Her
astonishment & the fact of taking
place - but ^{been} ~~there~~, leaving from
him lately and he says not a word
about the subject. You will know
however all about it - My
Dad is getting quite well -
with his house was as usual.
but he has taken alarm about
it is going to pull it down
rebuild it - Edmund and
Nora ^{with} set off on the 2^d. and
the latter ^{with} receive Mr Kennedy
& Mcemphrey and return
with her - I have just -
much to go left us - Letters 10

have left of coming here for
for. but Mr. Mounting has
returned, quite fresh, and returned
all his de permits. The people
above paid for the codling ^{mean statement} and
to your estimate, and ~~and~~
and they have made a ~~stipulation~~
to all is right same day. ~~the~~
play at cricket now almost
every evening. But had something
new to give you, but that is
conveniently we must look to you
for. May offer myself again to
Mr. Walcott at special hardware
Remember me to my da (also friend)
Mr. Hodgson & Rogers your in best wishes
with yours truly
Edward M. Jones

Nipmuc 4th Dec^r 1891.

My dear Maullick

I have to myself that you are
very probably at this time just
falling into sight of Calcutta.

I wish you with hearty hands
after your long absence.

Does the Port and the port
house, and the garden, all
stand where they used to do, or
have they been dancing the
Wage, & changed places. Hope

play will give you be able
to find out your home & that
in with land there well and

safe in person and baggage
on express. I have two of your
letters to thank you for, one of
the 23rd and the last of the 26th,
by which I perceived you had been
persuaded to stay longer at ^{Rather}
than you first intended but
I do not wonder at it - that
is somewhat odd tho', I have not
yet received either 'the book' from
Hessing, which you sent, about
gardening - or the Survey of the
Bot: Garden but suppose they
will arrive in good time when
they do be useful should be

me in fixing up the writing
of the letter as you desire - As
you stand till the morning of the
27th at Palau. Hope you received
these my letters of the 19th which
you should have done on the 25th
but I don't know what has come of it
to the date. It was of no consequence
however as you will have found
when you get it in Calcutta -

I suppose you forgot all about
my tobacco & as you paper
of Mangrove for? taking of tobacco.
If Dr. D. writes to me that the

Just heard of Major McPherson's
death at Delhi. I am indebted
to you for a box full of 'Kukkas'
& I hope see you before
I had he sent - I find out that it
is pray & let me know. I am
sorry for the poor 'Kiladai' as
he was called at Delhi, he
was the last of my acquaintance
belonging to the place. I am
preparing to send down a box
full of the Bukaca seed to
my dog (which you, it seems
have been flatterer her into
believe to be 'Lilac' / Myself
they had plenty of it at Patna
I wish think it

Some of the Russell-Brears too. I
have ordered to be got ready for
the same destination -

Just any day that you may be
roving about Calcutta, that
I would endeavor to
ascertain if certain ^{books} - ^{1/2^-&*~*^r}
called "Max's Illustrations
of the Scotch Novels of Walter
Scott." I think - are for sale
any where - if they are do not
buy them but be good enough
to let ^{me} know their size - ^{Number}
price - & what you think of their
Execution, and then judge
about them. - If you could pick

any of Wilkie's fine prints -
or any of the prints from
Wilkie's fine paintings - besides
the two I have which you know -
viz the "Maid in the 'Whore
& Politician" - & you can get them
relatively cheap with good frames
I will trouble you to purchase them
for me - but there is no hurry -
I never think of going on home
out of your way about my foolish
affairs - only when you happen to
be near with them

Brooklyn & I are here by ourselves
as Rogers went down as far
as New York with Queen

^1^
I shall be glad if you should
be thought would do him good
~~to~~ but he will return I expect
about the 10th or 12th with Mr
Kennedy. By Christmas Day
I suppose we shall all be
assembled again.

Dr. White - about the Sand
Cows. I would have written
you with doublet. But
Colonel Minner happens just
at present to be himself in
Calcutta. & I wish
I acquainted with him &
talk to him on the subject.
He will be able probably to give

some Kurruana cows. but he will
be very likely tell you that he
lives on the bank of the Indus
and is nearly as far from a
he usually lives as it is from
your garden. however by him
he may have the need perhaps
ask at any rate he will then
he returns to procure ~~the~~ ^{some}
good cattle. - You may give
me some news when you hear of
anything that must be done - &
with my best compliments to Mr. Wallis
Believe me your most sincerely
Edward Murray

from Mrs Lady Hastings to offer
my best acknowledgements to
her for the box of ^{9-^-Z*Z<-*^e} seeds
she was so good as to send. Three
town half & have put them under
cover from the frost - & have kept
the other half to sow in March
God be hereafter say if we have
any luck with them -

How many fire-places and
chimneys have you built?
What columns have you given
to your rooms? I suppose they are

Wpmsl 5th Decr 1891

My dear Lealick

Thinking you may not perhaps yet
know Colonel Skinner, I enclose
a letter of introduction for you,
which pray ^{send to} give him, although
you may be already acquainted
with him. Just is also greeting
from myself, and among
the matters, contains an
exposition of your wishes touching
the kind cows. Do pray have
it returned when ~~at~~ any rate.

May you not fail when

at finer ^{^*-*S} !!

My ^{^ &} wife to ^{Z/} in ^{jte} ^{* i?} and
consequently [^] I can have nothing
more to say. May' ^{\$>?*^} I forget
me to send hardware - and
make my best compliments to Mrs.
Wallick

Yours very sincerely

Edward M. Mearns

5

Miss Goodwin

100 - 10 - 20 - 20

Dr. Lanchy

1/2000 21

Nov. 9 - 1/2000 22

Det Kongelige Videnskabsraads Takbet for
for Dens Haand nedtaget det 13^{de} Bind af
Asiatisk Research, og for at have mig skrevet
et aflystet eller forbindende Takbrev.

Jeg fandt meget, at kunne medføre Takbetets
næste Program, men da jeg endnu ikke for kun,
at gøre det for Lyngby, som nedlægger jeg
dog et Tak jeg for fandt, tillige med en Latinisk
Meddelelse for Professor Jacobson. Nogle Taler
effekt forer jeg et De dog vil finde i disse to
Aks.

Næsten alle jeg trykte for at De finder en
norskede Lyngby Brev, alle for flygtigt for en
for lang Tids; men mine gamle venner,
skulle det latinske Forordningens Læsning
for mig med Hylst mig.

Jeg hader Dem nedtaget Brevindsendelse
om mine forlæste forordning.
Kjøbenhavn d. 16 Dec 1821
erbødigst
Albert

S. P.

Hr. Doctor Wallich
Vidensk. af Dramaturgen
Pappierhandel med den Prof. Hagen
i Calcutta

Charles
No 8-1821
20 July 1822



S.F

Mr Doctor of Medicine
W. Walllich
M.D. of Denmark
and the Botanical Garden
Copenhagen

in
Calcutta

Alabama Dec 16th

1821-

My Dear Wallick

Wth Jan'y 1822

Reciev^o your Letter dated Oct-
12th at Luverne a Day or two ago. By the way
let me beg of you, while I think of it add to mention
any thing of my progress, as my public journal will
finish at the fast of the 11th on the 31st Instant, &
therefore may as well preserve a decent Memoir

Kamroop, and his men stuck close
to my skirt all the way down to Pottshurk -
where I could do no less than pay them for Beddies
and Souvenirs so that you are in my debt
A. 48/ am and above the f - - - at, wh
Seloves on the last day of Septem^r

/Lttst'i

Jt*s*

<Ux

to obtain, what I could not procure for him.

Jb-4

?rW

vn^i

an appointment in the Revenue branch.

He has often said that he disliked his present business, for which he never closely watches

is-wv

...

and that his friends and Relations quizzed him for following such

a ^{flsC>V>n}—dram occupation. I wrote to

trude to ^{^u<^1} ^{^.} ^{A, LS} ^{^4-^} /k

the most civil way. I have ^{-cr} candidly

acknowledged that he is unwilling ^{O*^t^L-&} to

undertake the task - and upon the

whole I very strongly recommend your

breaking up that Establishment until

some favorable opportunity for its renewal

shall turn up. Colquhoun has already

a charge of that description - and as

Mr Tate

It returns to the Hills, no person
remains in Carcheval whom you ^{&7L^} he
employs as a Supervisor.

I expect to be in Palencia by **it** middle
of January, and though the present difficulties
in the money market render the speculation
little better than ruinous I have no choice
but to embark for Europe, even with the
risk of being compelled to return to India.

I should certainly not have dared to try
to cash an experiment this year with my
limited resources, but taken out of the
Department, and treated as I have been after
14 years of [^] diligent ^{of} service therein - what
can I do? "God tempers the wind" however, and
I must hope that all will eventually ⁱⁱ —
out for the best. - Love you many

A
H. W. H.

1/2 21

Thanks **h** your hospitable, and **V/** friendly
 invitation, and though I must confess that the
 account **+** of my ****** *** ^ *** will be very
 acceptable. **(3)** But I do not know
A/ how to go on reaching the Presidency, yet
 busied as I shall be in making preparations
 for my voyage during a stay which I mean
 to make as short as possible, I fear that it
 will be absolutely necessary to engage quarters
 of some kind nearer to Calcutta than the
 Botanical Garden. I shall **possibly**
 make an excursion to see, and **perhaps**
 see you before my departure, and **perhaps**
 we meet believe me to remain

My Dear Wallcut
 Your sincere friend
 P. S. Webb.

Probetas. 22 Dec.

recd on the 18th ~~probetas~~ enclosed on Capt
Kennedy of 18th May/22

I did myself the pleasure of accompanying you from
Kathleen last month. - I have been ⁱⁿ - for a few days upon
business, but on my return to Kathleen I did not fail to
forward the seeds I promised in my last letter. -

I have now a particular favour to solicit of you, which
I am in hopes you will grant. - I am very anxious to send
as extensive a collection of seeds, and flowers &c. peculiar
to the East, as it is possible, to a very distinguished person
in Europe, and if you will be good enough to render
me your assistance I shall feel particularly obliged. - I wish
to send the collection as soon as possible, and have requested
Captain Kennedy, in Calcutta, to receive it, ^{and then} send them
to their destination. - I must have not taking too great a
liberty with you, in soliciting your assistance to make
the collection as complete as possible, by adding any of
the wild flower seeds of which you may have to spare.

It may be requisite to forward some instructions
with the seeds, and if you will order a copy to be
sent in the parcel I shall feel much obliged -

Print. Ground
No. 18th Jan. 22
enclosed in Capt.
Kennedy's of 18th
Jan. 1822
dated 22nd Dec.
To. 1821

Doctor A. Wallich

Botanical Garden

Print. Ground.

Calcutta.

2/22

24 December 1822

My dear Sir,

I have derived the most lively satisfaction from seeing your honest anxiety both in your desire that I should be able to be preserved when to have been so good as to send for my personal. I do not regret the pain of knowing your disagreement about and I lament it's happy for me.

Another year especially to me former health cost enough. But you will be very careful of yourself. I thought the matter over. It had occurred to me I was probably getting on your side. I thought you had the idea of sending it to me and Mr. Sargent

1822
1822
x!p

n

that your set meeting and
has caused you any concern.
It was most pleasant in
the long day field for
your ever been opened to
you in the past & my stay
at the hope you ever say
taken the friends to the same
to make me. I left very
brother well. but resolved
to go home by the Chesapeake
steamer in February. I arrived
pretty well myself, and
expressed to all my friends
improved in appearance -
but within these few days
I have had an unpleasant
believe about which I think
that taken the is not disposed
to feel me more indulgently
than before. I must close
with a trust you ever
more to avoid much excitation
try kind regards to your
Wishes. Mrs. Smith
J. P. Smith

Maat 31st December 1891

My dear Mother
I was so astonished in my
life: I thought you might have
a month ago heard of, was wondering
why I did not hear from you - when
a couple of days ago I received
a letter from Mother (mentioned
in the letter) at Daghpor Dargah
in the city: I may imagine
I was very anxious for further
news. & this morning, thank God,
I brought your & Glas's letters
like the 21st. Myself very much
indeed at the latter telling me
that you were out of danger completely

for you have evidently had a hard
time of it - and a narrow escape
perhaps. What do you attribute
the success to - I hope not to our
Tanna & Jungles - tho you see I
was not wrong when I used to
preach to you of the danger of
going thro them too early - but
perhaps it was owing to the
sudden change of climate at
the same time - however, that
little matters now you are, than
God, well over it - you must
not however expect to be quite
well in a great hurry - you have
had a good shaking - and it
will necessarily require time.

recruit & restore your strength
Must you leave all to leave
Shaughnessy before the end of
the month I am now approaching
Calcutta I hope you are well
I am glad to hear in the garden & with
your family & friends & about you
Everything will be in your favor
I think of us here in great
hopes of hearing before we long
of your ^{*^ ^ v l} complete recovery

Not being able to account for
you please I put of writing to
you from day to day in expectation
of hearing from you, & I shall
write to Everest. however you will

have found three ^{<1} S££f* S I think
of mine awaiting you there; the
Cretaceous blank to Coll. Sherrin
who is now in (adulla) about
the Kurrana Cows you want.
I am very glad all the things have
got down safe & when you get thing
enough you will have great pleasure
in seeing & examining them all
I am sure you will
tell me that they are all in good
order & done me special thanks
& when you make my bed empty
had not the patience to wait
so long without a pupil at the desk

4 The platform of some of the valleys of Ladakh consist
wholly of sand produced by the disintegration of
the bordering granitic Rocks. The atmosphere in
many of these valleys is seldom out of a state of
rest from various causes connected with the
influence of the Sun, with currents of air mod-
ified by differences of temperature, between the
surface of the valley and the summits of
the bordering mountains covered with snow,
by gorges &c and by frequently violent
produced through the restlessness of the Atmos-
phere excited perhaps by its highly elevated state
and by the absence of moisture. The particles
of sand are rubbed down into a powder of
the greatest fineness.

5 From the frequent violence of the winds when
it drives down a narrow deep valley side of
the hills the tiny basis would be laid bare
and the light sand be accumulated in
partial mountains and beds but for the
guidance of the party who has bestowed upon
these sterile surfaces a derivation invaluable
in a variety of grass that binding the sand
very deeply affords a means of subsistence
to quadrupeds of various kind.

6 This grass seldom reaches more than a
fingert of two or three inches above the
level of the soil even in situations where the
sand is least subject to drive and in my
note more than four or six inches, a con-
siderable portion of the blade being always
buried in the bowels of the soil more dis-
proportionately towards the higher of the grass

To Mr. William Rogers M.D.

Superintendent of the Botanical Garden

Fort William.

I have the pleasure of transmitting some specimens of the grass of Lasalle and shall send myself of every ~~kind~~ opportunity that may occur of forwarding others until my departure from this country, under a conviction of the utility of their introduction into Britain and the western parts of Europe.

2. An accession to districts far removed from the sea and much colder than the hills in which grain was raised has heightened the value in my opinion for cold climates but it must be observed that I found in very high parts, in very cold situations though the grass did not actually attain such a degree of maturity as admitted of its being converted into well fermented wholesome flour if it was incapable of ripening and the presence of those hills are obliged to import their grain from districts much warmer as to allow of the grain acquiring complete ripeness - For to the want of maturity alone is to be attributed the want of power of ripening in the grain of the former districts and is derived from the greenness of the stalk and the low economy in the ~~the~~ ^{the} thrashing bag and in the green and shrivelled state of the seed also dislodged in a word the warm season of the hills alluded to is too short to bring the grain to due perfection.

3. I forward the seed of a grass called Longman which appears admirably adapted for binding sandy soils of the lowland alluvion.

and has hitherto failed my efforts to exhibit
under. In this case I suspect and recently been
long held together apparently, by the meeting
of the roots of this grass alone. However the con-
tinuation of the plant from the base by the
roots to form part of its soft and thin the slight
diminution of the latter in thickness where it
descended in its downward course, it might
possibly be considered to extend for an
equal depth lower.

7 The roots were in almost close contact with
each other, in their descent, sending off small
lateral fibres only, but what may be the form
of their final termination I am unable to
ascertain.

8 This leaf does not cover the whole surface
as a continued sword but affects the form
of a patch which soon constitutes mounds and
tufts and these act powerfully in binding
and arresting the progress of driving sand.

9 The blade and even the crown of this grass
are often so completely eaten down as to leave
nothing near in view than a brown tufted
the summits of the roots giving an appear-
ance strongly resembling that of a *Bahia*.
Dear mad the interstices of this tuft being
filled with sand so that the tuft has a
somewhat or somewhat conical form.

10 Unlike whether wild or tame seem to refuse
this grass either green or withered they will eat
other kinds of forage but in November they
become yellow and dry and the Ducks and
Geese were beginning to eat it from an
appetite scarcely a blade of any other kind
remaining.

11 It is in fact a winter hay standing erect on ground and is not only by cattle - It has a pleasing perfume smell and a sweet and digestible taste but it is stiff and hard, its edges sharp and it probably contains small pieces of leaves ^{which the horses}

12 The Hindoos complain that it shorts the teeth of the cattle by their wearing down more rapidly where they feed on this than on any other kinds of grass but this is not the case other forage is so unwholesome or so indigestible and perhaps the extremely rich quality of the milk of the goat and another may be due to this grass.

13 The accounts of the Caravan dealers in the these grass would be a most valuable argument to himing and raising states but though my own long term experience is in favor of its being a very good food I know not the value of its nutritive effects upon fatigued horses require to be more closely investigated before they could be admitted to their full extent as facts in the language furnished almost the whole of the winter food of the countries South Africa (Especially among a considerable part of the goats and other cattle that remain in the and other although during this season

14 ~~Now~~ I may safely venture to recommend its use on low washes to prevent overstocking by binding the sand into balls and a degree superior to the Stargrass or even to the commonest or choicest species of this country, though the two latter grow on pure sand

15 It may perhaps also be useful in some of the
dry plains of the Desert or on the banks of the
Lariges should it be found to bear the heat
of land but in its propagation it must be
remembered that if its roots are not kept by
reflexion of the soil they will retain or most
frequently even not be made into winter
to work perennating labor.

16 I have the pleasure to send specimens of
the grass and with roots attached to
furnish a better idea than description
afford of its manner of growing.

I am,
Dear Sir,
Yours most obedient servant

Wm. Woodhouse
Capt John C. J. Pardo
an deputation to the
Tombacians

Dep. Hospital of Madras
Dec 31. 1821

Mr Moore

31 Dec r 1821

Wed July 1822



Royal Gardens, Kew.

The Director begs to convey to

the best acknowledgements of the Chief Commissioner
of Her Majesty's Works & Public Buildings, for
the undermentioned contribution.

Royal Gardens, Kew.

